Council Agenda -

S B0
N iy e @

Epping Forest
District Council

NOTICE OF ANNUAL COUNCIL MEETING

You are hereby summoned to the annual meeting of the EPPING FOREST DISTRICT
COUNCIL to be held at the COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC OFFICES, EPPING at 7.30 pm on
Thursday, 19 May 2005 for the purpose of transacting the business set out in the agenda.

Ht/g cott
JOHN SCOTT
Joint Chief Executive (Community)
Democratic Services Council Secretary: lan Willett
Officer: Tel: 01992 564243 Email: iwillett@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
BUSINESS
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a member to be Chairman of the Council. Nominations received are set out
in Appendix 1 (to be tabled). The new Chairman will then make a declaration of
acceptance of office.

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN (Pages 7 - 10)

To appoint a member to be Vice-Chairman of the Council. Nominations received are
set out in Appendix 1 (to be tabled).

The Council's Constitution includes a protocol for the appointment of the
Vice-Chairman of the Council. Details of the protocol are shown in Appendix 2
attached.

3. MINUTES

To approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 19 April
2005 (previously circulated)

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Joint Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on the agenda.



Council 19 May 2005

5.

10.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

(a) Apologies for Absence

(b) Announcements

To consider any announcements by:

0] the Chairman of the Council;

(i) the Leader of the Council; and

(i) any other Cabinet Member.

RESIGNATION - JOHN HARRINGTON

To note that John Harrington, member for the Lower Sheering ward submitted a letter
of resignation on 18 April 2005. An election to fill this vacancy will be arranged once a

formal request is submitted to the Council.

LEADER, DEPUTY LEADER, CABINET, COMMITTEES, SUB-COMMITTEES AND
PANELS

To appoint the Leader, Deputy Leader, Cabinet Members, Committees,
Sub-Committees and Panels, and except in those cases stated, to appoint Chairmen
and Vice-Chairmen. Nominations received by the Chief Executive are set out in
Appendix 3 (to be tabled).

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

To appoint two councillors (Leader not eligible) to form a committee together with the
three independent members appointed until 2007 by the Council (ie. Dr D Hawes
(Chairman), M/s M Marshall and Mr G Weltch) and the local council representative
and deputy appointed by the Association of Local Councils (Epping Forest Branch)

(i.e. Councillor J Salter and Councillor K Percy as Deputy) (Nominations received by
the Joint Chief Executives are set out in Appendix 4 (to be tabled).

SCHEME OF DELEGATION
Recommendation:
To agree the scheme of delegation as set out in the Constitution.

The Constitution requires that the scheme of delegation be agreed at the
Annual meeting. The current scheme is set out in Part 3 of the Council's Constitution.

COUNCIL MEETINGS - 2005/06
Recommendation:

That during 2005/06 ordinary meetings of the Council be held on the
following dates:

28 July 2005 (Thurs)
27 September 2005
13 December 2005



Council 19 May 2005

11.

12.

13.

14.

21 February 2006

23 February 2006 (reserve date for budget meeting)
24 April 2006 (Mon)

18 May 2006 (annual meeting)

1. At its meeting on 19 April 2005, the Council adopted a calendar of meetings for
the period from May 2005 to May 2006 which included ordinary meetings of the
Council for the year.

2. It is a requirement of the Constitution that a programme of ordinary meetings of
the Council be approved at the Annual Meeting of the Council. The dates set
out above are those adopted on 19 April 2005.

APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

(a) To appoint or nominate, as the case may be, representatives to the outside
organisations indicated in Appendix 5 (to be tabled).

(b) If necessary to appoint or nominate any representatives to organisations with
terms of office expiring after the current year as set out in Appendix 6 (to be tabled)
where appointments are required at this meeting. The Appendix incorporates the
recommendations of the Working Group on Outside Organisations including
organisations whose appointments should not be made and is otherwise submitted
only for information purposes.

(© Appendix 7 (to be tabled) showing officer representation on outside
organisations is submitted only for information purposes.

REPORTS OF THE CABINET (Pages 11 - 108)
To consider the following reports of the Cabinet:

(a) Supplementary Estimates 2005/06

(b) Key Decisions - Definitions

(© Best Value Performance Plan 2005/06
(d) Land Drainage Byelaws

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONFERENCE - JULY 2005
Recommendation:

To appoint representatives to attend the Local Government Association
Conference and Exhibition from 5-8 July 2005 and to determine the
Council's voting member.

The Local Government Association Annual Conference and Exhibition is being held in
Harrogate from 5-8 July 2005. The theme this year is ‘Improving Life in Local
Communities’. A provisional booking for the Conference and hotel accommodation
has been made for two members and one officer. The Council is asked to agree the
member representation.

MOTIONS

To consider any motions, notice of which has been given under Council Procedure
Rule 11



Council 19 May 2005

15.

16.

17.

18.

QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS

To answer questions asked after notice in accordance with the provisions contained in
paragraph 10.3 of the Council Procedure Rules of the Constitution:

(@) To the Chairman of the Council;

(b) To any Member of the Cabinet; or
(i) Waste Recycling by the Council
Question by Councillor D Stallan to the Portfolio Holder for Information,
Communication Technology and Corporate Support Services (Councillor
S Metcalfe)

"I refer to a recent letter in the local press regarding recycling in Epping Forest.

Mindful of the comments regarding recycling of its own waste by Epping Forest
District Council, can the Portfolio Holder please advise:

D How much of the waste that this authority produces at the civic offices,
sports centres etc is actually recycled,

2) What is being done to increase the current amount been recycled; and

3) Does he not agree with me that if our residents are going to have to
recycle more of their waste, then this council should lead by example?"

(© To the Chairman of any Committee or Sub-committee.
PUBLIC QUESTIONS (IF ANY)

To respond to questions of the Council made in accordance with the Council’s
Scheme. Questions will be tabled if not received in time to be incorporated into the
agenda.

WORK PROGRAMMES
Recommendation:

To note that work programmes for both the Executive and Overview and
Scrutiny will be circulated shortly.

The Constitution requires that the Executive and Overview and Scrutiny should both
submit an annual work programme each year, on their strategies for the coming year.
Work programmes are being prepared and will be circulated to all members of the
Council when completed.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in the paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act indicated:



Council 19 May 2005

Agenda Iltem No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
Nil Nil Nil

To resolve that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during the
consideration of the following items which are confidential under Section 100(A)(2) of
the Local Government Act 1972:

Agenda Iltem No Subject
Nil Nil

Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require:

D All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers: Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

APPENDIX 2

PROTOCOL FOR THE ELECTION OF THE VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL
Purpose of Protocol
1. To regulate the procedure for the election of the Vice-Chairman of the Council.

2. To establish the entitlement of each political group to nominate to the position of
Vice-Chairman.

3. To facilitate a system whereby each group shall be able to nominate to the position of
Vice-Chairman on a regular basis.

Details of Protocol

4, The protocol shall operate by means of a points system. Each political group shall
be allocated one point for each of its members. The total number of points to be
allocated shall be the same as the number of Councillors overall.

5. In the first year of the operation of this protocol, the group with the highest points total
(and hence number of Councillors) shall be entitled to nominate for the
Vice-Chairmanship.

6. In subsequent years, the equivalent calculation shall be carried out but with the
following variations:

€)) the number of points given in year one to each group shall be increased by
the total number of members for year two;

(b) the group which last held the Vice-Chairmanship shall, in the following year
have its points score reduced by the total number of members of the Council;

(© after taking account of the calculations at (a) and (b), the political group with
the highest total will be entitled to nominate for the Vice-Chairmanship.

7. In each year, the process outlined in 6(a) - (c) will be repeated. An example of the
relevant calculations is attached as an appendix.

Chairman of the Council

8. The person nominated under this protocol and appointed by the Council under the
terms of this protocol as Vice-Chairman of the Council shall automatically become
the Chairman of the following Council year.

Suspension of Protocol

9. It shall be open to the Council to suspend the operation of this protocol at any Annual
Council meeting if this is in the best interests of the Council. Such suspension shall,

however, only be agreed if 65% of the Council membership support a motion to that
effect.

G/C/ANNUAL-C.0C5/2004/APPENDIX 2

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



EXEMPLIFICATION OF PROTOCOL

2000/01

Con: 20 points
LD: 16 points
Lab: 12

LRA: 8

Ind: 3

2001/02

Con: 20+20-59=-19

LD: 16 + 16 =32
Lab: 12+12=24

LRA: 8+8=16
Ind: 3+3=6

2002/03

Con: -19+26=7

LD: 32+13-58=-13

Lab: 24+9=33
LRA: 16+7 =23
Ind: 6+3=9

2003/04

Con: 7+24=31
LD: -13+15=2

Lab: 33+9-58=-16

LRA: 23+6=29
Ind: 9+3=12

2004/05

Con: 31+
LD: 2+
Lab: -16 +
LRA: 29 +
Ind: 12 +
BNP 3+
2005/06

Con: 31+
LD: 2+
Lab: -16 +
LRA: 29 +
Ind: 12 +
BNP: 3+

26

=
orob b

24

=
Whrobb

VICE-CHAIR

VICE-CHAIR

VICE-CHAIR

VICE-CHAIR

-58

-58

16
-12
35
16

-3
16
-12
35
16
6

(Calculation takes account of two vacancies)

Page 9

Protocol suspended

N N N N N N

VICE-CHAIRMAN

G/C/ANNUAL-C.0C5/2004/EXEMPLICATION OF PROTOCOL



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 12

Report to the Council

Committee: Cabinet Date: 19 May 2005
Portfolio Holder: Councillor J Knapman ltem: 12 (a)
1. SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATES - 2005/06

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

Recommending:

Q) That a supplementary DDF estimate of £8,300 be approved in
order to meet the cost of accommodation works to the Willingale Road
Allotments, Loughton requested by the Allotment Association;

2 That a supplementary CSB estimate of £6,600 be approved for
the provision of a Strategic Environmental Assessment Monitoring and
Assessment Service by Essex County Council;

3) That a supplementary capital estimate of £20,000 be approved for
the removal of asbestos insulation board and subsequent reinstatement
in parts of the Conder building and the former boiler room under

323 High Street House; and

(4) That a Supplementary DDF estimate of £10,400 be approved to
meet the cost of an Audit Commission/Standards Board Ethical
Governance Audit toolkit and facilitated workshop.

Willingale Road Allotments, Loughton

The Cabinet has agreed to the transfer of the allotment land at Willingale Road,
Loughton to Loughton Town Council.

Part of the land being transferred is subject to a covenant requiring that the land shall
not be used for any purpose other than allotments and a covenant on another area
requires that it shall not be used for any purpose other than urban open space.

Part of the land to be used as urban open space is currently let to the Debden
Horticultural and Allotment Association and used as allotment land. Discussions
have taken place with the Allotment Association to agree the works that the

District Council would need to carry out in order to permit the relocation of the
allotments.

The land has already been cleared and ploughed in order to provide a cultivated
surface. However, in addition the Allotment Association has requested that the site
should be fully prepared and the individual plots made ready for occupation.

The further works required are:

€) preparation of paths and allotment plots - £3,200.

(b) reinstatement of fencing on southern site boundary - £1,000.

Page 11



1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

(© reinstatement of wooden sheds - £3,000.
(d) contingency fund 15% - £1,080.
Total: £8,280.

It is considered that the District Council should undertake these additional works at
its expense in order to facilitate the transfer of the site to the Town Council on the
agreed terms. The alternative would be for the District Council to take legal action
against the Allotment Association to obtain possession of the site. However, Court
proceedings could be protracted and expensive leading to further delay in the
transfer of the land to the Town Council.

Essex County Council Strategic Environmental Assessment Monitoring and
Assessment Service

In consultation with other local and district councils, it has been established that a
strategic environmental assessment (SEA) is required, by virtue of an EC directive,
for any plans and programmes which are likely to have an impact upon the
environment.

The County Council has proposed that it undertakes the work required to identify and
monitor baseline environmental conditions in partnership with individual districts and
boroughs. The County Council already holds a considerable proportion of the
required information and its collation and analysis is already an on-going process.

The County Council estimates that, if all councils, including the two unitary
authorities, subscribe to the proposed service, annual costs will be £5,703. If only
district and borough councils subscribe, the cost will be £6,579 per annum.

The County Council has much of the needed expertise and long-established relations
with other relevant organisations in order to ensure that an adequate and up-to-date
environmental baseline can be established. It is unlikely that the requirements of this
new process can be met from within existing District Council resources and, in any
event, a degree of impartiality as far as assessment is concerned would be
advantageous.

Civic Offices Asbestos Removal Works

The presence of asbestos content in wall panels covering boxed sections, which
extend around the outer walls on all floors of the Conder building, has been known
for sometime and there is an ongoing programme of removal and replacement of the
contaminated panels. The final few panels will be replaced during the current
financial year and the cost of this work has been contained within the annual
maintenance budget.

During the latter part of 2004, whilst a refurbishment project was underway on the
second floor of the Conder building, further asbestos was discovered in the linings of
the upright steel columns of the building structure. An immediate embargo was
placed on carrying out further works anywhere in the Conder building and a specialist
company was employed to carry out a full survey of the building in order to ascertain
the full extent of the problem.

Page 12



1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

1.20

The report has been received and has identified asbestos content in other parts of
the building. It should be emphasised that there is no immediate risk to staff or
contractors. However, the Council does have a duty under the Control of Asbestos
Works Regulations 2002 to manage the situation in order to prevent exposure to risk.

The embargo on works is holding up completion of two sets of accommodation
moves which have ongoing implications for further accommodation moves and
changes to day-to-day operational matters.

An estimate has been obtained to undertake remedial works in the areas of Planning
and Building Control and ICT so that the outstanding accommodation moves can be
completed. The estimate also includes for works to clean up the redundant boiler
room under 323 High Street House as periodic access is still required to that area for
inspecting and maintaining electrical services.

The supplementary estimate now sought will enable the delayed accommodation
projects to be completed and allow time for a detailed strategy for dealing with the
rest of the building to be developed and costed.

Audit Commission - Audit and Inspection Plan - 2005/06

The Committee on Standards in Public Life recently published its tenth report
"Getting the balance right - Implementing Standards in Public Life".

One of the recommendations is that all local authorities should consider using the
Audit Commission/Standards Board Ethical Governance Audit toolkit and facilitated
workshop in order to self-access their arrangements for ensuring ethical standards.

As ethical governance has not been identified as a specific risk in this authority by
the Audit Commission, this work will not be undertaken within the Audit Plan for
2005/06. However, the work can be undertaken as voluntary improvement work by
the Commission at an additional cost.

The Standards Board for England has drawn attention to the significant benefits to
councils of undertaking this work and the Council's Standards Committee supports
the initiative. The Cabinet is also of the opinion that this work is well worthwhile as it
will enable the Council to work out how well it is performing in maintaining high
standards and identifying ways of improving performance.

G:/C/REPORT-C.C40/08 2005/REPORT TO COUNCIL - 19 MAY 2005.DOC

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Report to the Council

Committee: Cabinet Date: 19 May 2005

Portfolio Holder: Councillor S Barnes ltem: 12 (b)

1. KEY DECISIONS - DEFINITION
Recommending:
That the following revised definitions for key decisions be agreed:
"An executive decision which is likely:
€)) to result in the Authority incurring expenditure which is, or the
making of savings which are, significant having regard to the Local
Authority's budget for the service or function to which the decision
relates;

(b) a significant decision under (a) above shall be defined as follows:

0] any decision within budget and policy which involves
expenditure or savings of £250,000 or over;

(i) any decision not within budget and policy which involves
expenditure or savings of £100,000 or over in the current Council
year;

(iii)  adecision which raises new issues of policy;

(iv)  adecision which increases financial commitments (i.e.
revenue and/or capital) in future years over and above existing
budgetary approval;

(c) to be significant in terms of its effect on communities living or
working in an area comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions
in the area of the Local Authority; and

(d) that a significant decision under (c) above shall be defined as
follows:

0] comprises and includes the publication of draft or final
schemes which may require either directly or in relation to
objections to the approval of a Government Minister;

(i) involves the passage of local legislation;

(iii)  affects two or more wards and is one which would have a

discernable effect on the quantity or quality of services provided
to people living or working in that area;

Page 15



11

1.2

13

1.4

15

(e) any definition of a key decision shall exclude borrowing or
lending decisions by the Head of Finance under delegated authority;

() further requirements regarding key decisions shall be:
0] key decisions may not be made by Heads of Service;

(i) key decisions under (b)(i) above shall be made by the
Cabinet if they involve amounts of £1m or more;

(iii) key decisions under (b)(i) if between £250,000 and up to
£1m may be made by the appropriate Portfolio Holder; and

(iv) Portfolio Holders may only make decisions under (c)
above on matters affecting their own wards if recommended by
Head of Service or as one of arange of options recommended by
a Head of Service".

Key decisions were introduced by the Local Government Act 2000. A key decision is
a decision on an executive function which must appear on a public list (known as the
Forward Plan) giving details of the decision itself, who will make the decision, when it
will be made, what information will be used on which to base the decision and how
interested members of the public may make representations about that decision in
advance. A Forward Plan must be published for a period of four months ahead and
is updated monthly. Any key decision may not be made unless it is included in the
Forward Plan.

Key decisions relate only to executive functions. They are decisions of significance
that the public should be aware of in advance. Key decisions may apply to decisions
of the Cabinet, a Cabinet Committee, a Portfolio Holder or an officer. In the case of a
Portfolio Holder or officer, this must be in accordance with existing delegated
authority.

The definition of what constitutes a key decision is laid down in Government
Regulations.

The recent review of Overview and Scrutiny raised the importance of the key
decision list in assisting Overview and Scrutiny to determine its work programme for
any year. It was acknowledged that there would be occasions when a forthcoming
key decision might be of interest to Overview and Scrutiny who might wish to devote
member time to examine the issue. However, the feeling was that the definitions of
key decisions currently in use reduced the key decision list to very few items.

Consideration has been given to making changes to the Key Decision/Forward Plan
process to make the list more meaningful to the public. These include changing the
financial definitions. The limit of £500,000 for items within policy/budget is high
compared with other councils and there is a case for reducing this limit to £250,000.
It is further suggested that those between £250,000 and £1m in value should be dealt
with at Portfolio Holder level. Those in excess of £1m would still be referred to the
Cabinet. In addition some minor changes are being proposed to clarify the financial
definitions. These changes to the financial limits should make the Forward Plan
more meaningful to members and the public as it will require more key decisions to
be recorded. Restricting Cabinet decisions to those of £1m or more will control the
length of Cabinet agenda.

Page 16



1.6

1.7

Heads of Service are unable to make key decisions. In February 2003, the Council
decided to allow key decisions to be made by Portfolio Holders but some key
decisions are matters that normally require Council approval, the changes now
proposed resolve this anomaly.

A re-definition of key decisions has been raised as part of the Overview and Scrutiny
Review and agreed as a principle by the Council. The proposed reduction in the
financial threshold for key decisions will have the effect of including a greater number
of key decisions on the Forward Programme and allowing more Portfolio Holder
decisions. The other changes to the definitions of key decisions are designed to
clarify wording and remove some existing anomalies in relation to matters requiring
Council approval.

G:/C/REPORT-C.C40/08 2005/REPORT TO COUNCIL - KEY DECISIONS - DEFINITION 19 MAY 2005.DOC

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Report to the Council

Committee: Cabinet Date: 19 May 2005
Portfolio Holder: Councillor J Knapman ltem: 12 (c)
1. BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE PLAN 2005/06

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

Recommending:

Q) That the Best Value Performance Plan for 2005/06 be adopted,;
and

(2) That the Joint Chief Executive (Resources) be authorised to
amend the Best Value Performance Plan as necessary after adoption by
the Council, to incorporate outstanding details or issues raised as a
result of any subsequent guidance on the content of performance plans
issued by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister.

The Local Government Act 1999 and the Best Value regime require the Council to
produce an annual performance plan. The Council's Best Value Performance Plan
for 2005/06 is attached as an Appendix to this report.

The plan is required to:

€)) summarise the Council's successes in meeting its key priorities, objectives
and targets for 2004/05;

(b) show where these key priorities, objectives and targets were not met; and

(© inform customers of the Council's key priorities, objectives and targets for
2005/06.

The Council's BVPP is produced in two versions each year. A detailed version is
prepared for the Government, the Audit Commission and other bodies involved in the
evaluation of the Council's performance, which is also made available to those who
desire a comprehensive explanation of its plans and activities. It is this version which
is being presented to the Council at this meeting. In addition and in accordance with
the recommendation of the Audit Commission, a short summary of the BVPP is also
distributed to all households in the District within the explanatory leaflet issued with
the Annual Council Tax demands. This version was approved by the Council earlier
in the year.

The Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) issues guidance to local authorities
about the content of BVPP's, stipulating what matters should be included or not
included within plans. Authorities classified by Comprehensive Performance
Assessment as either "excellent" or "good" have been given freedom from BVPP
reporting in as much detail as other authorities.

Page 19



15 In accordance with the Government's approach to de-regulation, it is no longer
necessary to publish information in performance plans that can be obtained from
other sources. As a result, the following no longer need to be published in the BVPP:

€)) CPA scores;

(b) summary financial information;

(© progress in implementing improvement measures over the past three years;
(d) progress against Local Public Service Agreements;

(e) details of the way in which the Council exercises its functions;

0] the five-year programme of Best Value Service Reviews;

(9) an efficient summary or consultation statement;

(h) historical, quartile and other comparative data on Best Value Performance
Indicators; and

0] local performance indicator data.

1.6 A slightly revised format has been used for the plan for 2005/06 from that used in
previous years. In order that the BVPP properly contributes to the performance
management framework, the themes, aims and priorities within the plan have been
linked wherever possible to those of the recently published Community Strategy for
the District.

1.7 In addition and to reduce significantly the overall length of the document, it is
proposed to remove from the BVPP the majority of the detail not now statutorily
required and to transfer the corporate and strategic information usually included in
the BVPP to a revised Council Plan that is currently in preparation.

1.8 However, areas such as the Council's CPA score and improvement proposals, the
results of current Best Value Service Reviews and local performance indicator data
continues to be included in the BVPP. Although not required to be included, it is
considered to be appropriate to continue to include these matters and historical
guartile and other comparative data as these details form part of the revised
performance monitoring arrangements recently agreed as part of the review of the
Council's approach to Overview and Scrutiny.

1.9 The Council is statutory required to publish its BVPP for 2005/06 by June 2005.
The adoption of the plan is a matter reserved to the full Council. The plan has been
subject to consultation with the Finance and Performance Management Cabinet
Committee, Overview and Scrutiny Committee 3, Management Board and all
Heads of Service.

G:/C/REPORT-C.C40/08 2005/REPORT TO COUNCIL - BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE PLAN 2005-06 -
19 MAY 2005.DOC

Page 20



ynaoh opysasojBuiddormanm

J12Uno) 12141817 15240, sSurddry

K g




‘Bunsaaiul pue aAnew.loul ueld siyy puly noA adoy app

Jeyl
Op 0} puajul @M Moy smoys ueld Ssiy} pue ‘JoLISIP JNO SYSIA JO Ul SYIOM ‘Ul SBAI| OUM SUOAIBAS 10} 8| JO Alljenb ay) aaoldwi 0} S| Wie [jelaAo InO

"uoISSIWIWOY 1PNy 8yl AQ UayeLapUN SS8004d JUBWISSESSY douBWIONSd
aAIsuayaldwo) e Ul |1ounod Bulwioued poos), e se palisseo aq o) pasesld os|e aiem ap) “saniold Jno apinb djay 0} way) asn pue ‘NoA wouy
BAI908) BM SJUBLIWOD By} A|SNOLIBS 8)E) B\\ "S82IAISS N0 0} SjuswaAcIdWI [eNURUOD 8Yew o) pey Buijlom usaq aAey am Jeak 1se| ay) JeAQ

"SI9P|0Y BYe]S pUR SJUBPISAL JNO YJIM UOIIB}NSUOD dAISUSIXS Buimol|o}
‘1011SIp 8y} Ul dAoe salouabe Jo diysieuped e Aq padojarsp sem AbBajens ay| sieaA Buiwooyuo) ayy JaAo joulsip ay) buloe)y sabusjieyo Aey ay)
S9sSalppe pue |LzZ0zZ 01 00z Wod) poliad ay} s1anod Absjedis Ajunwwo) ay ] 1ousiq 1salo4 buidd3 ayy Joy ABajens Alunwwo) ay} Jo asoyy o} ue(d
SIY} JO SBWaY) 8y} paxul| 8ABY M awil} 1S1) 84} 104 “Jeak Bulwod ay) Joj SOA[9SIN0 18S aAeY am siablie) pue swie ay) pue ‘sjebie) pue swie Aoy s Jeak
1se| Jsuiebe pawlopad aney am moy 88s ued noA pue saAoalqo pue sanlold JNo pull |[IM NOA )1 U] "ue|d 8dUBWIOUSd aNn|eA 1sag YIXIS Ino si Siy |

uewdeuy| uyop Joj1ouno)
IoUNOY 8y} JO JapeaT ay) Aq uononpouu|

ue|d @2UeWL.IOLIdd anjeA }sag Jno 0} aWOod |9\

Page 22



W] S]OBJUOD puB SJUBWNOOP |NJasn

uoljew.ojul Jayun4

0. uopoadsu| pue Jipny
69 sjoesuo)
69 SMBINSY 92IAIBS anjeA 1sag

uoljoadsuj pue Jipny ‘MaIAdy

S92IAIBS

uoddng sajelodio) pue ‘ABojouyos|

19 uoljeoIUNWWOY) pue uoljew.loju|
Juswabeue|n

o]e 90UBWIOLISd puUB doueUIH
Zs }sil4 8|doad
X Japuey) Jswolsng JnQO
0S SaIlI0Ld WJ8] WnIpa\ JINO

aJuewWIodd pue
sanlIold
Juswabeuely 921n0Say INO

8y JuswdojaAaa( 2iwouoog pue Buiuueld

Auadsouad s1wouoosy

(4% alnsian

aj17 1o 1

01 uonoes

6 UOI}0ag

g UoI}2ag

L uoi}o9s

9 uonoas

S

LC

¥4
6l
L

(e}

WO OOOoN~NMN

< <

Bulaqiep Allunwwon
Ajlunwwo9 ajeg y
BuisnoH

spooyJinoqybiaN pue SawoH

uswdojaaaq olwouoog pue Buluue|d
aoueuajuley pue Buusauibul [IA1D
uo1}08}0.1d |e}UBWIUOIIAUT

anbiun pue uaaun

9ouew.oLldd pue
sanlold AJlunwwo’ 1nQ

aouewIouad JNO

SWIy pue sajlold JnQ
Ajjigelunoooy pue Ajlunuoddo jenbg
s9oIAIeS Alllend)

uone}Nsuo)

saoueul{ InQ

3}JOM dM MOH

JUBWISSBSSY doUBWIONad dAIsuayaldwo)
ue|d |IoUnNoD

pue Abajens Ajunwwo) ay |
punolibyoeg

ue|d @duew.oliad
anjeA 3sag ayj Inoqy

G uUonoas

VAV BETS

€ uonoasg

o™
(Q\]

Z uonood
o

| uonoas



‘a|qe|ieAe
Ins sI 200Z O} £00C 10} Ue|d [1ouno) Bunsixa 8y} ‘swnuesw ayy uj ‘Hun
Juswabeue\ 8oUBWIONLSd B} WOJ) 108.Ip JO ‘8)ISGaM INO U0 pue ‘Saijusd
uolew.oul JNO WoJy Jedk S|y} Jaje| a|ge|jieAe 4 [|IM Ue|d [IoUn0D Mau
ay] ‘ABajens Ajunwwon ayj Jo suonelidse ay) 109)40l 0} pasinal bBuiaq
Apuauno si pue ‘ooz |Udy ul paysignd Ajeuibuo sem siyj “senuold
pue sWwie wia}-wnipaw S |Iounod a8y} S}o9|jal Ueld |1ouno) Jeak inoj uInQ

a1y aAl| oym ajdoad ay) Jo Buleqjiem ayy pue joLasIp 1salo4 Buiddg ay;
10 Juswdojenap wia)-buo| ayy Joj Juuden|q e si Abajens Alunwwo) ay |
"Jow ale saAoalqo ay) [|om Moy )oayo 0} alignd ay) ajgeus |IIm yoiym
‘ABajens ayy ul paynuapl Auealo si saanoalqo Bulaalep 1oy Ajjigisuodsay
‘'swie syl Buinsiyoe ul salousbe jusniysuod syl Jo ssalbosd ey Joyuow
[im pue ‘ABejesis ey} aonposd O} SIOP|OY 8YE}S pue Ssjuspisal Yim
UOI}B}JNSUOD SAISUSIXS JNO palIed 4S7 8yl uoisiaoid Jodsuely [BO0] se
yons $anss| pue Saljljioe) |eI00S  ‘JUBWIUOIIAUS 8y} uo joedw |enusjod
S}l pue eale a8y} ul ymolb Buisnoy jueoiyiubis Buipnjoul ‘sieaA usaxis
Xau 8y} Jono 1ousIp ay) bBuioe) sabus|ieyo Asy 8y} sassalppe pue
‘JouISIP 8y} ul ylom Jeyl salpusbe Alejunjoa pue Aloniels ayi Jo (4dST)
diysiauped oibejenis [eoo] e Ag dn umelp sem Abajens ayl 00z |Mdy
ur paysiignd sem jou3siqg 1salo4 buiddg ayy Joy ABsiens Ajunwiwo) syl

ue|d [1Iouno’) pue Abajeaig Alunwiwodn ay |

8108.G 26610 :Xe4 081195 26610 :8uoyd
Z9v 9LND ‘xess3 ‘Buidd3 ‘seoiQ oIAID
"[IoUN0D 1011S1 1s8104 Buiddg ‘uun uswebeue|y souewIOLSd 8y |

:W0J} paulelqo aq ued saldoo Jayun4 "8}ISqam Jno Uo pue
S8Jjusd UOIBWIOUI INO ‘sallelql] |ed0] e a|gejieAe s ueld souewlopad
ay] ‘1senbai uo sabenbue| Jayjo ul ueid Atewwns ayj jo saidoo apinoid
ued am pue ‘epassed olpne uo pue juud abie| ul ajqejieae si ueld ayl

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

“Jom am Aem ay) aaoidwi A|Snonunuoo o) Wie pue ‘enjep 1sag asiyoe
0] saoIAJas Ajijenb ‘unu |jam ‘Jusiolje apiaoid 0 [enuassa si )i jey) aAsljeq
9 "USUBI\ UYIES S|lIq XL [IDUNOD SY} YIM SP|oYasnoy |[e 0} Juas Jajjes)| au}
u1 pepnpoutl si ueid ayj Jo Arewiwins yy “saijed pajsals)ul J8ylo pue salpoq
Juswulanob ‘yels ‘sieuned ‘siswo}sno ‘syuspisal Uno o) si ueld 8y

‘'sleah snolnald 1o} Jey) yum aosuewopad s desh siy) asedwod o

pue ‘1eak ay} BulinNp N0 palLIBD SMBIASI BIIAISS JO SBWO0IINO
ay) pue sjeble) pue swie s Jeak siy} Jo NOA wiojul o

{paAaIyoe Jou
aJam s)abie] pue saAoslqo ‘saniioLd Aey 8soy) aJaym moys e
‘s}ob.e} pue saAdslqo <
‘sonuoud Ay Jno Buiesw ul sosseo9ns s Jeak jse| asuewwns O
| o
:0] ue|d douewlopag
anje) 1sag siy) aonpoud am Jeak yoe3g -oignd ayj Joj saoIAIes [eoo] plk
jeuoneu Ayenb-ybiy ainoss 0y ads si Asuow 21qgnd 1eyy Buunsus Joy
a|qisuodsal Apoq juspuadepul UB SI YOIYM ‘UOISSIWWOD lpny 8y} Aq
paJojiuow Aj@sojo sl anjep 1sag bBuiaaiyoe ul ssalboid JnQO “sAem aAiealo ul
JJBIS pUB S18sn 92IAISS JO JUBWAA|OAUI 8y} sabeinooua pue sbulyy Bulop jo
sAem Bunsixa 01 abus|leyo sasiseyduwa 1S09 1SOMO| uey) Jaylel spiepuels
ybiy Buinsiyoe uo sasnooj )| "SIesn 82IAISS JO suole}oadxe pue spasu
ay} 0} piebals yym SadIAI8S Ul JuswaAoldwl SNONUIIUOD JBAIBP S[IDUNOD
1By} SaInsud anje/ 1sag 'Spasu ,SJasnh }9aWl ey} S92IAISS JILIOU0Id pue
BAI}0BYD JUBIOIS SIBAIIBP Jey) JUBWUIBA0H |BD0] UIYlIM 81nyINd B ysi|geisa
0] sI anje 1seg Jo asodind ay | "souewlopad aroldwi Ajlenunuod o) pue
S92IAISS JIBY] Ul anjeA 1sag apinoid 01 siounod ||e Bulinbal uone|siba|
PaoNPOJIUI BEE | 10V JUBWUIBAOS) [B20T 8y "op am Buiyifians Buinoidwi
AQuejsSuod 0] peNIWWOD ale M |1DUNOD 10lISIg 1selo4 bBuiddg vy



$92IAI8S Hoddng

aje10dio) pue ‘ABojouyosa] SUOIEBOIUNWWOY PUB UOIBWIOU|
Juswabeue\ aouBWIOLSH pPUB douBUIH

aoueusUIR)\ puR BulldauIbug [IAID

UoI308)0.d |BjUBWUOIIAUT

swdojaAa o1wouod] pue Buluue|d

ains|a

BuisnoH

Bulaqgjapn Alunwwon

18114 9jdoad

:aJe soljoju0d auIU 8y S82IAISS JNOJE SUOISIOaP S8YEW [IDUN0Y) 8Y) 8I8yMm
ApoQ urew ayj si yoaiym ‘1auigqes) ay) U0 SBAISS OYM JO||Iounod e 0] pa)eoo|e
sI oljojiod yoeg *,soljoj0d, JO SawWay) aulu ojul pasiueblio si }Iom InQ

}IOM 9M MOH

"9])ISgAM JNO U0 JO }iun Juswabeue)) aouBwWIONUSd 8y} WO} pauleiqo
8Q Ued ue|d JuswaAoldw| JNO JO UOISIBA [N} 8yl "uejd SIy} JO Suoloes
Buimol|o) 8y} Ul Jno }8s aJe sjuswaaoldwl 4D Jno Jo s|ielep Alewwng

)Su
pue asuewlopad 0} ajeuoliodold pue ‘siesn 82IAISS 10} SBUWO0JINO
UO pasnoo} ale jey} ‘Juswanoidwi SNONUIUOD J10) 8240} B Buliayo
sewwelboid uonoadsul pue jipne ainny Jo Juswdojanap ay) -e
pue ‘suonoadsul 821AI8S pue YdD Jo sbuipulj 8y} uo
Buimelp ‘yuawanoidwi Joj sanioud Jes[o Jo uoleoyuapl 8y} o

:apnjoul [jim Buiuue|d Juswanoiduil SIYy) JO SBWODINO0 8| "1SOW papasu
SI ) 81aym juswaroldwl JaAlep 01 palebie) ale sedinosal Jey] 8insus 0]
‘slojoadsul pue siolpNe INo Yim uosiel| ul ‘yuswsaAoidwi Joy senuoud Jno
palllie|d pue paynuapl am ‘nsal Y4 Jno jo uoneolignd syl Buimojjo4

"9])ISgAM JNO UO 0 Jlun Juswabeuel\ aouewlouad 8y} WoJj paule}qo aq
ueo podal uonoadsul [Ny 8Y) pue ‘1004 pue YespA ‘dieq ‘pooc) ‘Jus|[eox]
0 8Jeos julod Al 8Y) UO ,po0N), Jo Bunel yYdD e papieme Sem |IoUNod ay |

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

‘Buisnoy |eo0] Jo usweabeuew Jno
pue ‘saoeds o1gnd abeuew am moy
‘onoidwi 01 Alloeded uno

{$901N0SaJ JINO 8SN M MOY
{S82IAI8S 8109 UNo Jo Ajljenb ay)

:Jejnoiued ul paulwexs
$s9204d 8y} puUE ‘JUBWUIBAOL) By} JO J|eyaq uo suoljoadsul Jno Salued Yolym
‘uoissIWWO) }pny 8y} Aq uayeuepun sem yyd) 8yl alaymas|e Alessadou
alaym uonuaiaul pue ‘Buiping Aloedes ‘uoddns pajabie) apinoid 0] pue
sonoyine bBuiwiopad-ybly Joy Buew-uoisioap pue Buipuads ‘Buiuueld
uo sjuswalinbas pue suoNOLISa) BAOWSI O) Swie ss820id YdD Syd

(Q\
Juswebeuew Jiay) Ul UOJUBAIBIUI JuBWUIBA0B 0] 108lgns aq Aew ‘saséb
awialxa ul ‘pue anosdwi way) djay o) oddns pajebie) aAleoa. [|IM wm::ocﬂ@
Buiwliopad 181004 "JUBWUIBAOL) 8y} AQ paulwiaiep aq 0} (1S sey splemal
9S8y} JO JUBJXd pue alnjeu ay} ybnoyye ‘AjjiqiIxaj) pue wopaaly |euolippe
WwioJ} pue ‘uoidoadsul pue Jipne sS9| WoJj aininy 8y} ul Jiyduaq ||Im poob Jo
1U9||29x%d 8q 01 YdD Ag pabpnl s 1I0UN0D "SO2IAISS JOAIIBP OM [[OM MOY UO
sjoedwil siy} Se ‘unu si uonesiueblo sy} ||dM MOY PaJapISUOD OS|e }| 'S9OIAISS
paJanllop am AjDA1}080 MOY pue ‘9|oym e se aduewlouad N0 palapISuod
VdD ‘sieak maj} jse| 8y} JOAO SBJIAISS |[ENPIAIPUI JNO JO BWOS JO apew
usa(q oAeY Jey} suonoadsul pue SMaIASY B2IAI8S BnjeA 1sag ay) ayilun
"oouewlopad Jo Ajjenb ay} ssesse 0} $82IN0s JO abues B Wol) 92UBPINS
Jaylebol Bulbulig ‘eidoad |eo0] 01 S82IAIeS JaNeq JaAllep way)l djay
0]} papusiul S| pue ‘s[Iounod JOo uoloadsul Jo wolsAs mau e sl YdD

‘00z Adenige4 Bulinp usyeuapuUN Sem VgD 1Sl InQ "S|1ounod 1o} (VdD)
JUBWISSOSSY 9oUBWIONad dAIsuayaldwo) Jo Wa)sAs e paonposiul pey
JUSWUIBAOS) 8y} 1ey) palodal om ue|d 9oUBWIONSd an|eA jsag Jse| Jno u|

JUDWISSOSSY
9ouewW.IOoIdd dAIsuayaidwon



9
U 1uswabeuely souewWIOUSd 8y} WOJL IO 8)ISgOM JNO UO 8|qe|ieAe Si

awayos Ajllenb3 aoey JnQ "Ajunwiwod Jno o} sbullq sIy} Jey) ssauyoll ay}
pue ‘AJISIaAIp 8)elqa]ad O} Juem OS[e d\\ "SNjels |eliew Jo abe ‘uoiejualo
[enxas ‘dopuab ‘Aljigesip ‘sjeleg snoibijal 1o [eonijod ‘Ajijeuoneu ‘uiblio
JlUY}d ‘IN0j0D ‘@oel JO ssojpiebal AjJunwiwod 8y} 0} S89IAIBS apinold 0}
)9S pue S}sIxa A}8100S Ul UoieUILLIOSIP 1By} 8sIubooal ap\ "SJasn a2IAIeS
pue sJ1awWoisno S} || JO AJISIBAIp pue Spaau 8y} Jo8jad Yolym Ajunwiwiod
ay] 0} sa2IAIas Bulipinoid 0) papIwWoD SI [IDUNOY JoulsIg 1salo4 Buiddg

Aiqissaosoy pue Ajlunjaoddo jenb3

‘sjuswabuelie Buiom uiof Buidojaasp ale pue sallioyine xassg
JO wNIUOSUod B paulol aAey ap)\ ‘eseyoind am jey) sadlIales pue spoob
8y} ul Asuow 0} anjeA ule}qo am ainsus 0} sjuswebuelle juswainooid
Jno Buimainal Ajjualind ale ap\ “plepuels a|jdoad ul sio}saAu| snolbisaud
Byl YIM palipalode-al usaq AJuaodal aABY 8M pue ‘SBJIAISS BAIj0dYs pue
JuaIo1d 8low Yym noA apinoid 03 yels Jno dojaasp pue uleld) 9\ “SO2IAISS
BAIJ08Yd Jo uoisirnold ay) Joj Juepodwi si aousyedwod pue Ajjenb yelg

‘uBWISPNQUWQ JUBWUIBA09)
[e207] Y] 0] 8Ssed InOA ayel ued noA ‘Addey jou [us aie 1ng ainpaosoid
SIY} MOJ|0} NOA J| 4821140 sjule|dwod JNO WOl paule}qo aq ued ainpasold
sjuieldwo) pue sjpuswidwo) Jawoisn) dejs-inoy e Jo sjieleq ‘Jayuny
ajebnsanul 0} pesu Aew am ‘sased Jayjo u] ‘Aeme ybiess ybu sbuiyy ind
(M am ‘g[qissod alaypp “sh 03 Appoadip uiejdwod ued noA ‘noA pajeal) aney
am Aem ay) yim Addey jou ale noA §| -Buiop aie am moy mouy| 0} paau ap\

S992IA19S A)ljend

*/0/9002 Buunp uiebe 1no paled 8g 0} anp
aJe shaAins 8y "ue|d @ouewWlIOLad anjeA 1sag ise| Jno ul payodal alem
s])|nsaJ 8y} pue 0/c00Z Ul N0 pallied sem ASAINS puooss ay | “sieak aaiy)
Klans usyeuspun aie sAsAIns uonoejsiies Jasn, 8say| ‘sjuspisal AoAins
01 safloyine 00| palinbal JUsWUIsA0S) 8yl | 0/000Z JO! ‘siesn 82IAIeS
Jo seousliadxa ay) Buipuejsispun jo souepodwi a8y} Jo uomubooal uj

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

"SJBWO}SND N0 JO Spasau ay) 0}
anisuodsal ale Aayj Jey) 0S S82IAISS N0 JO Juswanoidwi 8y} 0} S8INQLIJUOD
pue sapjoLd 81niny JNO SWJOUI JOM SIY} 1By} JOPIO Ul ‘4edA yoes ayeuapun
M JBU} S8SIDJ9Xd UOIJB)NSU0D Jo Jajsibal e ulejuliew pue AJunwwod Ino
YNsuoo Apenbal o)) Siawolsnd Ino 0} jueuodwl ale jey) sanssi AloAlep
90IAIBS pue Ad1j0d A8y 0} JUBWIWWOD JNO MOYS Saljold wJid) wnipaw JInQ

uoijejjnsuo’n

‘uoljexe) |BoO| Ul S8sealoul 1oy
paau ay} Buisiwiuiw a)iym Sa2IAISS [BO0] JO Yjpealq pue Ajjenb ayy anosdwi
0] ‘salloyine |Boo| 0} syduaq |enuelsqns Bulq |m jobiey Aouaiole ay)
JO Juswanalyoe ayl '80/.00Z Ag wnuue Jad uqgy 93 ses| je jo suieb
Aouaiolye 1oy sl juawalinbal sy} ‘JuswuIsA0b |B20] JO 8]0ym 8y} SSoJoe .U%
106181 siy) 100w 03 pajoadxa aq |Im Ajloyine |eoo] Alaag ‘siealk |eloue

924y} }Xau 8y} JaAo wnuue Jad 9,6z Jo 1abie) Aoualole ue 1030as 2l|q

ay] 18S Sey 1UsWUIBA09) 8y ‘400z 10} maiaal Bulpuads su Jo Jnsal e %

"S|loUN0D  JBYJ0 UJM UONBewJOjul |eloueuly aJedwoo 0} sn  sa|geus
yolym ‘sonoeld Jo apodH Bununoooy anjep iseg ay) peydope aAey Sp\

"MaIAaJ pue Buuoyuow jebpng o
ABajeus [eyded jeah-inoy e
ABajeuis [eloueuly Jeak-inoy e

:apnjoul 8say] 'sedlAIes JYbll ay) JaAIap ued
aMm 0s 18s sI 186pnq Jno ainsus 0} aoe|d Ul SWa)SAS JO Jaquinu B aABY S\

saoueuld JnQ

"G00z buunp paysiignd
8Q 0] UB|d |IouUn0) PasIAal INo Ul 1IN0 18S 8( [|Im ‘sieuped uno pue Abejells
[ende) J4no ‘syuswabuelie soueulanob s)elodiod ‘einjonsis 82IAISS INO
JOo sjie1dp yium Jayiebol ‘soljoplod syl Jo yoes Jo sanljigisuodsal ay|



‘'saljlloyine |je o) s|qesiidde jou aie asay] se s|d7 1o} a|qissod
JOU S| safoyine |eao] Jaylo Jo ssuewlopad ay) yum uosuedwo)
‘'S|d/A\g MauU JOo} 8|ge|leAe Jou ale aduewlopad snolrald Jo suosliedwo)

"JUBAS|aJ UlBWAI
8say) Jey) ainsus 0] Jeak sIy) 4o} S |47 N0 PaMaIAa) OS|e SABY M pue
‘ueld siy} Ul )no Jos aue ydIym Joj sjable) pue s|ielep ‘90/S00Z 404 SIdAE
JO Jaquinu 8y} pseonpaJ sey Juswuianos) ayl ‘(4LIN) senuoud wisl
-WINIPaA| 1US1IND INO 0} |47 Yyoeae payul| os|e aAey am ue|d Siy} U] ‘senssi
[e00] 0] Buipuodsal aie am Moy ajesisuowsp 0} sh djay pue santioud umo
Ino 108|j8l 0] [IoUN0D 8yl Aq paldope a.ie siojedipu| 8oUBWIOLSd |80

‘Ajlloyine |eoo) J1vy} Jo

@ouewJopad a8y} Jnoge uojewIoUl YIM sjuapisal apinoid o] o
pue ‘siaad J19y} JO Jey)

1suiebe aouew.lopad Jivy) a1edwod 0} SaiIOYINe MOojle 0] ©
‘awn Jo pouad

B JOAO ssaJ60.d Jojluow 0} JUBWUIBAOS) 8y} d|geus 0] ©

:sasodind ulew aaly) saAIas uosliedwod pue sisAjeue siy |
"SallIoyINe |B00] JO SjuswaAalyoe ay) aiedwod pue asAjeue ‘Jojuow
0] juswuianob |esnuad pue [Boo] pue algnd syl djay s|dAg "ueld siy;
Ul PauIBluUOD EBlep 8y} JO SSaUISNQoJ 8y} 8INSud 0] UOISSIWWO) UpNy
ay} Aq paJojiuow Apuspuadapul si eouewlopad |dAg JINO “SOOIAISS JO
SSOUBAI0BYS pue Adualoie ul JuswaAoJdwl SnoNUUOD By} ajell|loe)
pue 0} 8JnqguuUOo 0} pue ‘@ouewlopad Aluoyine |eao| ul Juswanoiduwl
alnoas 0} diysiauped ul Bu}IOM 0} JUSWIIWWOD SJUBWUIBAOL) 8y} pue
‘|oA8] |BOO| B} 1B AlaAljap 821AI8S 0} payoene aoueuodwi ay) Jo8j4ed 0}
paubisep ale s|dAg ‘SedIAIes juswulanob |eoo| jo abues ay) ssoloe
saJnseaw aduewsopad Jes|o JO YoMawel) B 109|j8l 0} JUSWUIBA0L)
ayl Ag 10s aJe (S|dAg) SI01edIpu| 8oUBWLIOHS an[eA 1sag "SJ0}edlpul
Jo abuel e jsulebe go/y#00Z Jo) @ouewsopad Ino 1no s}as ueld siy|

aouew.IoIdd JnQ

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

"@0uaJajal Jojeoipul ajeldoidde ayy payuapl
aABY OM ‘I0}edIpu| 9JUBWLIONSd [BO0T JO anjeA 1seg e AQ palanod
Ajjeouioads si wie ue aloypn - (1d1/1dAG) Siojedipu] asuewaopdd

‘(g obed aos) ue|d
JuswaAoIdw| Y4 Ino Jo uonoas ajelidoidde ay) 0) swie payul| 8ABY am
quensjal aJaypA - (VdD) JUSWISSasSy aouewlopdd aAlsuayaidwon

"90/S00Z Buunp wie yoes jo
uona|dwod ayj Joj ajep Jeble) e jos aAey am ‘sjeldosdde assyp - yabae)

‘(0G pue g sebed sss) sanoud

JUB4INd INO 0} Wie yoes payull arey apn- (dLIN) Aydoud wia]-wnipap
N~
"gouala)eiN

aleudoidde ay) paynuspl aney am ‘(y abed 88s) ,00Z 0 £00Z 10} c_m_nmv
[IoUN0Y INO Ul papnjoul Ajjeayioads si wie ue alsyp - (d9) ueld [19unodg
al

1d7/1dAg -VdO 1 yoble] “d1lIN :dO

"JuUsWwanaIyoe
J19y} Joj 9|qisuodsal Aj9|0Ss Jou aie am Se ‘sSeoualaal 9S8y} papnjoul Jou
aAey am (ABejeig uoisnjou] |eoog ‘Abeientg Ajlunwwo) 68) salpusbe
Aleyjunjoa pue Aioiniels Jayio yum diyssauped ul Buppiom |1ounod ay)
Aq penalyoe aq 0} ale suwie aloyp) Juswanosdwi oy sueld oibajels
Jayjo pue aouewlopad JNo JO SJUBLUSSOSSE SNOLIBA O} wie ay} bunejal
saoualajal Buimo||o) 8y} papnjoul aAey am aelidosdde alaym ‘swie Jno o4
‘oljojod yoea 1o 90/S00Z 40} Swie Jno pue GO/y00Z Ul @ouewlopad
Ino Jo sjelep yum Jsyeboy ‘op em 1eyy Buiyhiens 0] 81ngLIU0D
pue S8JIAJ8S JNO JO UOlepunol 8y} aJe UydIiym ‘saljliold Wl
wnipaly Jno 1o 18s am uejd siyl Jo suonoas Buimojio) syl JanQ

swiy pue saljluold JInQ



90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

Page 28

"aA0Jdwl 0} pusjul M MOY JO SI8W0}Snd JNo 0} uoneslpul
ue se pue ‘safjliolid aininy pue uoljigue Ino JO 80USPIAS SEe SIolpne Jno Aq
pasn ale pue (sio}edipul pajajap Jo) 1daoxa) sieak aaly) Jo pouad aininy
B 0} }8S aJe slojedlpul @ouewlopad oy s)oble] ‘o|qejieAe S| uonew.loul
aouewuopad |euoneu pajipne ydiym Joj Jeak juadal jsow ayl ‘t0/00Z2
10} sanuoyne |eso| buiwiopad 9,6z doy pue abetaAe ay) Jo aouewlopad
ay} yum s|dAg isuiebe souewlopad Jno asedwod osje am ued siyy uj

"SOAIJUSDUI |BIOUBUL Y)IM papJemal
S| SyYSd lsuiebe souewlopad paroidw| ‘(YSd) luswsalby 989IAI8S
2l|gnd |B207 B SB UMOUY SJ0}edipul @duewsopuad jo dnolb e 0} uonejal ul
aouewuopad anosdwi 0} 1oUNOD AJUNOD) XBSST YJIM SHIOM OS|e [IDUN0d 8y |



\% 90-G00¢ ue|d eduellIopad Sn(eA 1seg
6

judwdo|aAdp d21WOU0Id
a|qeulejsns abeinoosus o] (9) Ajuadsouad s1wouosy

paau ainsia| ssaippe o] (p) 917 104 )14

saljuNWwos

Jajes ajeaud o] (9) Aunwwo) ajeg y
paau aoe|d
Buisnoy Aay ssaippe o] (q) | aAnoes3y pue AyjjesaH ‘ajes v spooyinoqybiaN pue SaWoH

S9NSS| |[BJUSWUOIIAUD

|eo0| ssaippe pue ‘Joulsip ay)
jo abejueApe pue idjoeieyd
|[e1oads ayj uiejuiew o] (e) anbiun pue usalig

S9I}1101id Wid] wnipa (L) swayy Aaijod awayy Abajens Miunwwo)

"@0UBN|juUl JO 8q UBD BM alaym swie asoy) Juswajdwi pue poddns 0} ylom pue ‘suonelidse umo Jno Jouiw jeyy Absjens Ajunwwon
8Y} JO swie ay} JO SJUBWSASIYOe 8y} 0} 81NgLIIU0D SAN 'SIeaA UsaIXIS 1Xau 8y} JOA0 JoulsIp ay) Buloe) senss| juepodwl ssalppe
0] sy@as Abajens Ajunwwo) ay| ‘Absjens Ajunwwo) ay) Jo Saway) 8y} YlIIM Ue|d 92UBWIOUS anjeA 1Sag SIYyl payull aAey
aM awl 1sJiy 8y} Joj ‘pue 00z udy ul paysiignd ABejens Ajunwwo) ay) yum Ajosoo yul sanloud ay] "eoe) am jey) swie pue
SONSS| 9102 8y} Jo9|jal saiold INO "Sa2IAI9S AlUNWWOD A8y JNO JO suoiepunoy ay} se sanjlioud wiad) wnipaw padojaasp aAey S )

aouewW.IoMdd pue sanliold AJlunwwo) 1nQ




.lﬂLV.-\.U 90-5002 Ue|d @ouewlIouad anjey 1seg
ol

‘ue|d 9dUBWLIOLIdd dnjeA
}S9¢g 4Nn0 JO UoI}93S SIY} Ul papn|oul aJe ‘01j0j}i0d JuswdojaAaag s1wouos] pue Bujuueld
ay)} jo suolouny Buiuue|d uleldd pue ‘soljojiod doueudjule|y pue Bureaulbug [IA1D
pue uoI}99)04d |BJUBWIUOIIAUT INQ "SONSS| |BJUBWIUOIIAUD |BDO0| SSalppe pue }ou)sIp
9y} jo abejueape pue Jajoeseyd [eldads ayj ulejuiew 0} ¥93s Ydoiym ‘sanriornd wid)
-winipaw UMO S,[I2Unod a3y} Ul pajoad|}al SI UOISIA Siy] -Jadsoud saiiunwwod ysiym ul
JUBWIUOIIAUD 3|qeule)sns pue uaaldb ‘anbiun e uiejuiew [jIm }2113SIP 3y} Jeyl sI LzZ0Z ©}
00z 10} ABajesys AjJlunwwo) jouysiq 3salo4 buiddg ayj Jo saayoalqo Aay ayy jo auQ

Page 30

onbilun pue usain,,




4

16'98'v8°28/Ng 1€'22 900¢ YdIieiN pl wiy €8

1d71dNg ‘vdO “jebuel “dlN ‘do

‘eoJe X9SST 1SO\\ 9Y) J0} 10B]U0D [esodsip )sem apim Ajunod sy} 1o}
sjuswsabuelse Juswainoold ‘IoUNoD AJUNoD xass3 yym ‘eya|dwod of

16'98'v8°28/Ng 1€°22 900¢ YdieiN el wiy 4

1d71dNg ‘vdO 1 1ebue] ~dlN 'do

'94,9¢ 10 186.e) BuljpAoal ||BJOAO S,|IOUNOD
By} SpJemO} SAOW 0} JBpJOo Ul ‘90/S00Z JO pud ayy Aq %0¢ 0} Buljohoal
JO S|9AS| 8SBaIOUI 0] BJIAISS Juswabeuew a)sem pasiAal B 9oNpoJjul O]

90/900¢ 103 swly anQ

"ulq p3eaym ay}
se yons spoyjew BulpAoal pue uoos||00 d)sem pajednsiydos alow Jo
uononpodiul ay) Buipnjoul ‘JeaA siyy a1ow op 0} Bupjaas ale am pue G0/400Z
Bunp BulpAoas Buiseasoul uo ssalbosd ou apew am Ajgleunuojun
"asn ||} pue| 8onpal 0} alow 8j9A%81 0) BABY ||IM dM Jey} UesW SMe|
ueadoin3 pue |euoljeu pue Buluipap si Sals || puel jo Aljigejieae sy
‘Aiuoud ybiy Alea e sulewsal sysem Jo uswabeuew pue ymolb ayj

jJuswabeue a3sep

"Jeak Jxau ay) JoAo 0lj0j}iod
uono8l0ld |eluswUOIIAUg 8yl Ag paode)l aq M sanssi Buimojol sy

S9NsSs| jualiny

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

awayos pasodoid ay) 89SIBA0 pue JaAlep

0] SJUB)NSUOD pue s1010eu0d pajuiodde pue ays di yuombuiggog
pajeulweluod 8y} JO uoneipawsal ay) Joj sjesodoud paalbe ap\ ©

pue :92IAISS UOI}D9]|00 3)SEM INO
JO j0adsau ul epew sjuie|dwod Jojuow 0} SWa)SAS paonpodjul op\ ©

£ GOOZ 91k Wolj 8)sem |enpisal 1o} sulq paj@aym aanpoJjul 0}
paaibe sjobie} Aiojnjels 10aw 0} aouewopad BulpAsal no Buinosdw] e

"90IAIBS Juswabeuew aysem Jno Buloueyus 10} ‘Ulq pajeaym
ay} Jo uononpoJul 8y} Buipnjoul ‘suondo Jo abuel e paJapisSuod ap) ©

‘G002 eI Aq

uona|dwod o} ‘ABajens juswabeuely aysep) apim Alunod e dojaasp
0] S|I0UN0J JOUISIP JBYJ0 pUEB |1I9UN0D) AJUNOD XBSST YIIM PaYJOM S\\ ©

:Buimol|o} ey} paasiyoe am Jeak ise| ay) buung

G0/¥700¢C 103} SJUBWBAIIYIY h:m_

)

‘sjuswdweous Agq polosye Ssjuspisel pue SsIg|@Aes Jo Ssybu m@
2oueleq 0] paau am pue me| ay} Ag paywil Sl 10e 0} AjjIge Ino ‘@gp
slo||aAes} anow 0) siomod awos aAey adlod 8y} pue am IS|IYM
‘sjuswdwesus JsjjoAel) [eBa||l JO S}oayd ay) JayNs 0} dNUIIUOD JOISIP 8y
‘'sJ9)jew paje|al pue |oyodfe JO djes a8yl UM }jeap Sunod sajedisibew
|eoo] Agasaym waysAs snoinald ayy Buioeidas ‘Juswuleusius olgnd
Jo saoe|d 0} sjuswabuelse snoinald pue |oyodle Jo ajes ay) Jayiebol
sBulig yoiym walsAs Buisuadl] mau e Japun ‘joyooje Bulj|@S ul paA|OAUI
suosiad pue sesiwalid [|e jJo Buisuadl 8y} apnjoul os|je saijiqisuodsal
asay] GO0z Atenige4 wol4 ‘sjewiue pjim snosabuep 0y sqnpojybiu pue
sixe} ‘sdoys jad wouy Buibues saljiAljoe 8]qesuddl| JO }SOY e J9A0D 8say|
‘oljojod SIy} UlylM ||e} OS|e |1Iounod 8y} Jo salljiqisuodsal Buisuadl ayl

‘uoneasasuod ABieus pue Ayenb e ‘Alsjes pue yyesy ‘Alojes pooy
se yons sodIAles ale jueuodwl Ajlenb3g -seoiales bBuljoAoas Buipiaoid
pue ‘sg|olysA pauopueqge Buinowal ‘Buisues|o 19a41S ‘UONDS||00 dshjal
SB Uons ‘SnOIAgO aJe 9Say] JO awoS "sluspisal Jno 0] souepodwl jo
S92IAISS JO abuel 8SIBAIP B SI9A0D Oljoj1iod uoN08)0ld |[eluswuoliAug 8y |

UO0I}99}0.1d [eluswUoIAUT



¢l

yn'Aob-opisalojbuidde@uaq)ibl:jiew-3

¥9¥¥9G 26610 -8uoyd

(se01A18G [BYUBWIUOIIAUT JO pESH) Haq|lo uyor
18010 pEST U0I108}0.d |ejusuUOIIAUg

|0J}U0D) |ejUBIUOIIAUT
JO MBIADY BN[eA Isag s,|louno) Jouisig }salo4 Buiddg uo poday uoissiwwo) JIpny
J818169Y 21|gnd Sesiwald poo4

ue|d 99IAI8S U)[edH |ejusWwuoIIAUg

ueld Ajejes poo4

| Z epuaby [eoo]

1998 ‘U01}08)01d [BJUBLIUOIIAUT JNOge sueld pajie}op alow 104

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

(9€ YdD) 9|qissod se uoos Se Jojeulplo-07) [eljusWUoIAUTg
J0 1s0d juedeA ay} ‘sjuswalinbal uolepowwoooe 0} Joalgns ||y 0] ©
pue (2€'/Z VdD) sulq pajgaym jo
uononpouul ajqissod ayy Bulpnjoul ‘90/S00z Bulinp paonpoJjul 8q 0}
saljiunyoddo BulpAoal pasealoul 1o suoido Jaylny JOpISU0d 0] ©

(/€22 ¥d2) G00z Atenuer woudj siseq [el) Jeak
-9UO0 B Uo Sa|qe[oAoal sse|b Jo uo)os||0d da)sioop ayj 8onposjul 0| ©

‘ue|d
Juswanoldw| S,|IDUNOYD BY) Ul pUNOY 8q UBD S|IBlap ||N} pue ‘sjuswaroidwl
VdD Jno 8)nyjsuod swie asay] ‘edouewlopad S,|lounod 8y} uo uodal
VdD S.UoISSIWWO) }pNYy 8y} 0} adualajel AQ payull SI swie |euoiippe
9S8y} Jo yoe3 -souewlopad 1no aaosdwi 0} 90/500Z Buunp Buimolo) ay)
ayepuapun |im am ueld siy} ul Ino }8s Ajsnoinaid swie ayy 0} uonippe ul
‘pue JeaA 1xau 1o} swie Ino Ag palanod Apealje ale seale 9say) JO SWOS
ul jusweanoidwi 1oy sjesodold "epuabe Ajjigeuleisns ay) Jo sjoadse awos
JO} $82JN0Sal pue 3yiomawely dlbojel}s B payoe| am jey} pue ‘syabie)
BuipAoal 1no 108w 0} AjyIjun atam am Jey) ‘ABajens juswabeuely a1sep)
B PaX0.| 9M Jey} pPaljuapl JUBWSSOSSY 90UBWIOHad dAISUayalidwo) JnO

sjuawanosdw] ydo

9lzng BuUON 9002 Yyoten Bl wiy 8
Id11dAg 'VdO “10b18L CdIW 'd0
L00¢ YdsIiepN

uey) Jaje| ou Ag uona|dwoo 0} MBIA B UM (8)Is |esodsip a)sem Jawlio) e)
di] ypombBuiqgog Jo uoljeipawial 8y} U0 SYIOM 3|eds abie| 9oUsWWOD 0]

9leNd SUON 900¢ YdieiN el wiy 8

1d/1dAg :vdO :jebuel Cdlin 'dd
"JuswdojaAap 10 aoeds uado

a1lgnd ‘uonealoal se yons sasodind 1o} i spew pue pajeal) Ajojelidoldde

S| pue| jey} os ‘sa)is pue| pajeuiwejuod Ayoud jsaybly ay) ssesse o

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

‘PuUB| PoJOSlE  SJBUILIBJUODOSP O} SHIOM SAIsuadxe o3eHspun &y
aAey Aew [1ounoo ay) ‘paunuspl aq jouued Jsinjod sy siaA
‘uoneipswal Jojy Aed pinoys pue| pajeulweuod jo Janjod ayy je

saiinbas me| ay) ybnouyyy pselelpawal pue| ay) aABYy 0} uonoe mv_wd
pue ‘JUsWUOJIAUS 8y} pue 2lignd 8yl O] YSU JO [9A8] 8y] aulwialep @]
9ABY MOU pue ‘(Sayis [EL)SNpUl pue [jypue| p|o "6'8) JoLISIp 8y} Ul pue]
pajeulweuod Ajsnouas 1sow ay) Buiklnuspl 0] Aem ay) UO ||@m aie ap\

pueT pajeulweiuo)

661N9 SUON 900¢ yoIteN el wly 3

IdVIdAg “vdD ST CdLN :d0
"JOIISIP 8] Ul SpJepue)s 8dlAIas Buisues|o 18a.)s aAosdwi Jayuny o]

90/500¢ 10} swly 1nQ

“Buiddn-Aly pue ‘Jap|
[0JJU0D 0} 8loW Op 0] S|IDUNOD B|geud PINOYS Ydiym me| ay} 0} sabueyo
Buisodoud si Juswulonog) a8y "BpIsAiUN0D pue sabe|jiA ‘sumo} Jno ul
1USWIUOIIAUS JBUBS|D B 89S 0] 9)I] PJNOM SJUapISal Ino jey) asiubooal apn

auadg }9a4)S



€l

3|qe|leA. JOU UOIeWIOoUI
ouewlopad pajpny

paJinbal jou

syebie] "90/500Z Woi4
paje|ep Jojeoipu|

d|qe|leAe eyep ON 90/5002
woJj J0jedipul MeN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

0069

0059

000§

uonsebip

olqoiseue Ag Juswiesal) Jo
Bunsodwoo 1o} Ajioyine ayy
Aqg juas a)sem pjoyssnoy Jo
abeuuoy |ejo} 8yl (1)qz8Ad

%l

%L

%01

uonsabip

olqo.seue Aq juswiea.} Jo
Bunsodwod Joy Ayuoyine ayy
Aqg juas a)sem pjoyasnoy Jo
ebejusolad ay] (1)qzsAd

%¥L'S

%65°¢

%L

%99

Bunsodwoo 1oy Juss usaq
aney yoiym sbuisiie aysem
pjoyasnoy jo abeuuoy [ejo}

ay) Jo abejuadlad ay] qzgAg

00o€tL

0oscl

0000k

Buijohoal 1oy Ayioyine

ay} Aq Juas uaaq aney yolym
sbBuisue a)sem pjoyasnoy Jo
abeuuoy [ejo} 8yl (1)ezgAg

%9¢

%S¢

%0¢

BuipAoail Joy Ajuoyine

ay) Aq Juss usaq aAey yoiym
sBuisiie a)sem pjoyssnoy

Jo abejusoiad ay] (1)eggAgd

%9891

%cc vl

%Ll

%8 v

pajoAoal usaq

aney yoiym sbuisue aysem
ployasnoy jo abeuuo} |ejo}
ay) Jo abejuaolad ay] ezgNg

awabeuep

3)JSEM\ - SI0}edIpu| 9oUBWLIOLAd dNn[eA }sag

¥0/£002
%6G¢ doj
[IoUNno)

Jou3sIq

¥0/€002
abelany

[Iouno)
1013810

jobie]
80/,00¢

job.ie]
L,0/900¢

jobie]
90/500¢

}obue]
S0/¥00¢

uwinynO
S0/¥002

Jojeoipuj
aouew.oydd

92UBWLIOLIdd JNO — UOI}23}0.1d [eluswuoIAUg

Page 33



142

a|qe|leA. JoU UolewIoul
souewlopad pajpny
paJinbal jou

sjoblel "90/500¢ Wwoy
pajajep Jojeolpu|

a|qe|iene eyep oN '90/5002
woJj Joyesipul maN

Koy

90-S00Z ue|d @ouew.louad anjep 1seg

$8|qe[0A081 JO UOI198||00 BpISqIeN

%001 %,12°88 %6 %6 e Aq panses eaue s Ajuoyine

ay) ul Juapisal uonendod

10 abeyusalad ay] L6ALG

. . . . ) . ployasnoy Jad uopos||0d

81'6€3 0S°2¥3 60°9¥3 99'2v3 ov'L¥3 86'9€3 2158M 10 1500 81| 9BAG

¢ r i’ uonejndod ay Jo peay

Jad po)os||00 B)sem pjoyssnoy

%C L~ %l L~ %0 10 swelbo|y Jo Jaquinu a8y} ul

Jeak |eoueuly snoiaaid ayy wioly

abueyo abejusoiad ay| qygAg

uonejndod ay} Jo peay

2’68y €/L19 0'0¢y 0'Gey 0'0cy 0oLy 0'0¢y Jad ps}oa)|00 B)sEM ployasnoy jo

swesBo|p jo Jaquinu ay] eygAg

a:m:‘_mmm:ms_ 9)SEAA - SJ0)edipu] @duew.oliad anjeA }sa9ag
¥0/€00¢2 v0/€00¢Z
9,6z doj obelany
|1IoUno)H [1IoUNoO9H }obue] jobue] }obue] jobue] uinpnQ
JosIa psIa 80/.,00¢ 10/9002 90/500¢ G0/¥002 S0/¥00C | 10jedipu] dduewuollad

9duew.o}lad JnQ — UOI}23}0.1d [ejudWUOIIAUT

Page 34



Gl

a|gejieAe Jou uonewloyul
aouewlopad pajipny
paJinbal jou

syebie] "90/S00Z Wod
paja|ap Jojeolpu|

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON '90/500¢
w04} Jojedipul MaN

Koy}

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

¢ ¢ ¢ 4] ozl GGl 95 AiasinN aue sahd
¢ ¢ ¢ 0 Ll BunesH ouoolg

et 0zl 0 66 j0da@ umoy Buidds
¢ ¢ ¢ z51 (74} 14 vel joda peoy uoysbueT
¢ ¢ ¢ z6l 89 8el 34 wnasnpy
[4 [4 [4 Lzel 8G¢ evel (A4S |00d Aaqqy weuep
¢ ¢ ¢ Leel 8G¢ 889 vee anue) ainsie] uoybno
¢ ¢ ¢ eve S0l vy Sl anue) syodg Buiddg
z z z

9¢c 8.1 743 8l¢ S80I JIAID

ajoym e se M ayj Ui sbuipjing sjqeledwos yym pasedwoo ‘“Auedold jeuonesado Ajioyine e

00| 40 Z/w uondwnsuod ABisus ay] B8l Ag

¥0/€00¢2
%Gz doj seo) o14309|3 seo) o14309|3 seo o14309|3
[1IoUN0) jobue] jobue] jeoidAL |eaidA} jenjoy |enjoy
pugsig S0/¥002 S0/v00¢2 LZUUMMI ZWU/UMMI LZUUMMA LZUUMM Jojedlpuj aduew.olisd
uonndwinsuosn ABiauz - 10}e2IpuU| 92URWLIOMD aN|eA }sog
spiepuels
o o on- o 0 0 0 0 Buipely/yyesay |ejusWUOIIAUS 10}
%06 %9608 %06 %S8 %08 %08 %08 e0n0E1d 156G JUSLIBAIOWS O 1SIPIOEYD
e jsuiebe 2109s s,[10un0d 8y | B99LAg
| | | so|qejohoal
0 0 0 OM] }SED| }E JO U0I}09]|02 apIs gidy e Aq
7086 7086 7%0L6 panJas eale s Alioyine ayj Ul Juapisal
spjoyasnoy jo abejusosad 8yl qL6ALg
b b b $9|qe[0A2al JO UOI1DB||0D BpPISqIaY
%86 %86 %716 Aq panias eale s Ajuoyine ayj ul Juapisal
spjoyasnoy jo abejusolad ay] eLgAg
v0/€00¢Z v0/€00¢Z
o,gzdo] | abesony
[1IoUNnoO9H [1IoUNoO9H yobue] yobue] }obue] }obue] uinynQ
Jougsig pugsia 80/,00¢C ,0/900¢2 90/500¢2 S0/v00¢2 S0/¥00¢C Jojedlpuj aduewoisd

9JueW.Io}Iad JNQO — UOI}23}0.1d [ejudWwUOIIAUT

Page 35



9l

3|qe|leA. JOU UOHEWLIOUI
souewlopad paypny

paJinbal jou

syebiel "90/5002 Wou
paje|ep Jojeoipu|

d|qe|iene eyep oN '90/5002
wioJ} Joyesipul MaN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

| ®peio

€ 10 Z apeIo

¢ 10 Z opelo

puiddi-Aly, yum |eap oy usyey
SUONOE. JUBWSDIO04UD JO Jaquinu
|B10} Ul 8SE8I0Ul PUB SjuspIoUl
JO JagqWinu [B}0} Ul UoRONpPal
Jeah-uo-ieah ay] pe6LAYG

%81

%0¢

%S¢

-9|qisiA aJe Bunsod-A}) Jo

s|aA9)| a|qejdasoeun Ydlym wouy
(ebejusolad e se passaldxa)
sAemybly pue pue| Jueasjal

Jo uomodoud 8y 066LAH

%81

%0¢

%Sc

a|qIsiA ale niyeld

10 S|oA8| 8|gejdasoeun yoiym
Jo (ebejuaoiad e se passaidxa)
sAemybiy pue pue| jJueasjal

J0 uolodoud 8Y1 9661AL

%81

%0¢

%S¢

|[9A8| 8|ge}desoe ue mojaq ||e}
1ey} sniep pue Jajl| jo syisodsp
pauIquod BulAey Se passasse si
1ey) (ebejusolad e se passaidxa)
sAemybly pue pue| jJueasjal

Jo uoodoud ay] e66LAL

¢l

L6l

%81

%cCe

(Anea ‘yueoniubig

qybi7 ‘ues|)) ssaulueso Jo
sa11069)ed INo} SS0UIoE (S1gap
J8yj0 pue ‘jis ‘pues ‘6°8) sniep
pue Jay| Jo sjisodap pauiquiod
Buiney se passasse s! jey}
(ebejuaoiad e se passaidxa) 9|
uoioas Al Hed 0661 Vd3 19pun
paunap se sAemybiy pue pue|
juens|al jo uoiodoud 8yl 66LALG

SJ0}eoIpuj dueW.IOMad anjeA 1sog

¥0/£002
%Gz doj|
[Iouno)

pusia

¥0/€002
obelony

[Iouno)
JousIq

jobue]
80/,00¢

jobue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

jobue]
S0/¥002

uwinjnQo
G0/¥00¢

Jojesipu] @douew.oiad

9JUBWLIOMdd JNO — UOI}29}0.d |eJUSWUOIIAUT

Page 36



Ll

a|ge|leAR JoU UOIeW.IoU|
aouewlopad paypny

paJinbal jou

syebiel "90/500Z wWou
paje|ap Jojeoipu|

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON 90/500¢
wioJy Joyesipul MaN

Aoyl

90-G00¢ ue|d @duew.oliead anjeA 1seg

pajajdwod
salbajel)s 9a1) Ayunwwod
joJsqunu ay] L3d

((e)1 Ayoud wasl w

nipap\) auaog }9a.}S - J0}edipu| 99

uew.oad |e20

%08

%S9

%0S

L

3

9[0IYaA 8y} SAOWAI O} PBJIIUD
Ajjeba) sI Ajuoyine 20|

aU} yolym e juiod ayy wouy
sInoy $Z Uly}im paAowal
S9|21YdA pauopuege Jo
abejuaoiad ay] qglzAd

%0L

%09

%0G

UOI[}ESN110U JO SINOY $Z
ulyIm payebiisaaul sajoIyaA

pauopuege Jo spodal mau
10 abejusoiad ay) egLzAg

%06

%06

%06

awn

uo paja|dwod suone|elsul
Bunsixa o} sjuswanoldwii
|oJjuoo uonnjjod jo
obejusosad oy /1ZAg

|0JjU0D Uol

INjjod- Si0jedIpu| ddue

wJoLiad anjep }sag

%S¢

%L}

%S8°0

3

3

uleouod |epusjod

JO seyis ||e Jo abejusolad e
se ‘Alesseosu si pue| 8y} Jo
uoleIpawWwal Jayiaym epiosp
0} |qe|IeA. S| UoeW.IoUI
Pa|IE}BP JUBIOIYNS UOIUM IO}
S8YIS JO Jaquinu 8Y1 q9LZAg

%001

%001

%001

UoIJBUILIEIUOD
puej 0} 10edsal yum ‘esle
Aioyine [eoo] 8y} uiyIm
,u180u00 |epusiod Jo sayls,
Jo Jaquinu 8y e9LzZAg

p

ueT pajeulwejuo) - S10jedIpuj 9oULWLIOMdd @

njeA yseg

¥0/£002
%Gz dojl
|[Iouno)

pusia

¥0/€002
abeiany

[Iouno)
Jouysiq

jobue]
80/.,00¢

jobue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

jobue]
S0/¥002

uwinynQo
G0/¥00¢2

Jojesipu
@aouewIoIad

9JUBW.IOLIdd JNO — UOI}23}0.1d [eluswUoIAUTg

Page 37



8l

9|qe|leAR JOU UOIBWIOU
aouewlopad paypny

paJinbal jou

sjeblel "90/500¢Z Woly
pajs|ep Jojealpu|

S|qe|iene ejep oN '90/500¢
WwoJj JoJedIpul MaN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

%001

%001

%001

pouad Aionjeys
ay) uiyum suoneoldde
90Ud9| ||B $$9201d DI

%6

%16

%06

aw 106.e)
JUBAB|3J UIY}IM 9DIAIDS 10}
sisanbal 0] puodsay |LIYVD

%001

%001

%001

suonoadsul

pawwelboid Ajajels pooy
10b.1e} Aouaby spiepuels
pooy eAsiyoe o] yH3

%001

%001

%001

pouad Aioinjeys

uiyim Yoaary ybnoayy
sjuspiooe |je Jodey eH3

%001

%001

%001

sassaoold
g Ued jo suonoadsul
Kionjess |je exeuspun zH3

%26

%16

%06

auy
1ob1e) JueAs|al UIYlIM 92IAIDS
10} sysenbau 0} puodsay LHI

06

G6

(0[0)3

SU0N93]|09 000‘00 1}
Jad suon}09)|00 aysem uapieb

PasSIW 4O Jaquinu ay1 SN

06

G6

(0[0)

uon99||102 00000
Jad suo1199)|02 a|geohoal Aup

passiW Jo Jaquinu 8y HINM

pasAjeue Bulaq [|is ejep aseg

SU0[}03)|00
000001 Jod suonoa|j0o sse|b
passiw Jo Jaquinu ay | SNM

pasAjeue Bulaq ||is ejep aseg

pajuelb suondwaxs jo
% B Se su01}09]|09 uondwaxa
pass|w Jo Jaquinu ay | ZINM

06

G6

00k

SuoN9||09 000001
Jad suonos||0o asnyal

passiW Jo Jaquinu a8yl LM

((e)1 Auond wasl w

Nipay) 2Udog }9a.}S - 10}edIpu| 3

uew.iopiad |e207]

¥0/£002
%Gz do]
[Iouno)

Jou}siq

¥0/€00¢Z
abeiany

[Iouno?)
101810

yobue]
80/.00¢2

}obue]
,0/900¢2

yobue]
90/500¢2

}obue]
G0/¥002

uinynQ
G0/¥00¢C

Jojeaipuj
aouew.oad

92UBWLIOMAd INQO — UOI}29}0.d |eJUBWUOIIAUT

Page 38



6l

SUON SUON 9002 Yosen el wy o

Ad/1dAg :vdO 1 1ebue] -dlN 'dD

‘ue|d Modsuel] |eo07 Xxass]
8y} pue jsi| Ayloud s |1oUNOD 8y} Wol) sawayds Ajojes pue juswabeuew
olyel) jo swwelboid sy Juswaldwi pue uoyybno ul mairal Buned ay)
80UBWIWOD ‘||IH 1sinyyong pue Buidd7 Joy smainal Bupyied ayy uswa|dwi o)

90/500¢ 103 swly anQ

"'SOJJUSD UMO} d|geIA AjjeioJawwod ulejulew 0) pasu ay) pue ‘Alojes
ueljsapad pue oljell yum juaisisuod aoeds Bupjied sjgejieae Jo asn
1s9q 8y} Bupjew JO uonualUl BY} YIM ‘Dnuiuod [IM SMmalral Bunjed
‘shkemlojow GZIA pue LLIAN @yl Jo aouasald ay) pue uopuo o) Ajwixold
Jno ybnoly) paousuadxe sannolp a8y} uaAlb ‘sadinosal Jo aleys
Jle} S}l S9AI90al 101ISIP 8y} 1By} ainsus 0} Ajnjaied palojiuow aq [|Im
papinoid ale saolnles Aemybly Aem sy} o0} sabueyd jeoiubis oyl

sAemybiH

"1eaA Jxau 8y} JOAO 01|0j}J04 SoUBUBUIB
pue Bulieauibug [IA1D ay) Ag paoe} aq |IMm sanssi Buimol|o) ay |

sanssj jualing

‘uojybno ypuou
ul ueq Aulo] swn-1ybiu e pue |1ouUNo0 AJUN0D Xass3 JO jleyaq
Uo SBWBYDSs uoionpal Juaplode xis ‘Aaqqy weuyyepn 1e Aem
9040 e ‘ebpliqy pue uolybno ul sbuissolo uelisapad ‘eiebullipn
pue JebuQ Jo} s} paads pasiAal ‘pug sulnoquieT e uononpal
paads Buipn|oul ‘sawayos Alajes/ollel) ¢ paye|dwod spy ©
pue ‘awayos Jus
-wiaduByUS a43uad umoy pasodold ay} yym pajeroosse uoyybno
ul Bupjied Jo mainal [BOO| B PEOUSWWOD pUE ||IH }sinyyong
pue Buiddg Joj smainal Bunjied spim eale palejdwod ap, ©

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

‘Aaqqy weyyepa 1o sued jo uonoajold ay) Jo) swayos
e Jo uBisap ayj Buipnjoul ‘JoLnsIp 8y} Jo seale ysu-ybiy ul senssi
Buipooj) ebeuew 01 Aousby JUBSWUOIIAUT BY) UM PSYIOM DA\ ©
‘saoIn1as Aemybiy Jo Alanljap ayy 404 [IoUno0D) AJUN0D Xassg
UM Juswaalby 90118 |e207 sAemybiH mau e Ojul paisjus ap) ©

:Buimol|o} ay) panaiyoe am Jeak ise| ay) Buung

G0/¥00C SIUdWAA3IYIY INO

'90/500¢ 40} ue|d
douBWIOHad dn|eA 1sag S,|Iouno) AJuno) sy} ul papodal aq ||IM SI0}edlpul
asay} Jsuiebe aouewlopsd ‘[ouno) Auno) xass3 jo Ayjqisuodsal
ay)} aJe siepew Aemybly o} uopejdl ul sioledipul dosuewsopsd |

'saoInles Aemybiy Jo uoisinoid m
ul sebueyd ay) Buimo||o) Jeak 1xau ay] JOAO pamalAal 8] ||Im sjuswabuelB
asay] -Bunueld pue soueusiuiew aal) ‘Bumno sselb ybnoayy ‘youisip m@
uiyum sabejia pue sumo} ulyum saoeds usalb pue soablaa sselb ay) b
Auew sulejulew a2IAI8S 9OUBUS)UIB\ SPUNOIS) Y] "S}OSSE 92Ud}ap POoy)
Bunsixe ayj Jo @oueusjulew pue Bulioyuow panunuod yum buoje ‘papiroid
8Q UBD SYIOM U01}99)0.d B|gepIoye JaY}dyM 89S 0} MBIASI Japun ale Ysu
1B Jsow seale 8y} JO salpnis pajieldg -bBuimoyy a4y ulewal saydyip pue
sweals ‘siaAll 1ey) ainsua 0] A1} em Aousby Juswuoliaug ay) apisbuoje
pue ‘swa|qoid Buipooys Jueoyiubis wouy ysed sy} ul palayns sey 1OUISIp 8y

‘uononpal peads pue Bulweod oljely se Yyons ‘sawayos |BoO| Ol
$982IN0Sal UMO JNno Ind 0} anuniuod ap) “|lounod joulsip ayl Aq paiojdwa
Jabuo| ou ale yeys sAemybly ‘speod |BOO| Jano siemod Aleuolatosip
BWOS B8SI0Joxd 0] 9|ge ale am IS|IUM  ‘|Iounod siyy Aq ueyy Jayied
(Auoyiny AemybiH ayi) |1ouno) Aluno) xess3 Aq Apoalip palsAljop mou
2le S9JIAISS |[B pue ‘Sjuspisal JNO 0] palaAlep aJe sadlales Aemybiy
Aem ay) ul abueyo Jofew e sem alay] GO0z LAy 1S| wol4 "10LISIp 8yl
ul syjedjoo) pue sjuswaAed ‘speod ayl Jo) ajqisuodsal si oljojuod siy|

9oueudjule|\ pue bulidauibug IAID



0¢

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

)yn'Aob-opisalojbuidde@uaq)bl jlew-3

290195 26610 -8uoyd

(s@21AI9S |BJUBWIUOIIAUT JO pESH) Maq|ie) uyor
12010 peaT eoueusiUlRl pue Buusaulbug [IAID

ueld 99IAI8S s9oIAIeS Bulesulbug @

(Aousby Juswuousinug yum) syebie] pool4 |aAa7 ybiH |1ouno) jousiq 3salo buidd3y @
ue|d pJodsuel| [Bo07 [1oUNo) ouIsIq }salo4 buiddg @

ue|d podsuel] [e007 [IoUNOD AJUNOD X8ss3 @

1998 ‘@oueusjule| pue Buueaulbul IAID Inoge sueld pajielsp 810w Jo4

"JUBWISSOSSY 9oUBWIONSd dAIsuayaidwo) Jno ul
palluapl sjuswaroidwi aouBUSUIBI\ pUE BulldauIBuT JIAID OU 8J9Mm 818y |

JUDWISSISSY @aduew.io}iod 0>_wcwr_0._n_EOU

auoN ENN| 900Z Yolen el wiy 8UON

IdVIdAg 1 vdO Sl CdLN :d0
"S]9SSE 90UdJep POOJ} S,[IDUNOD By} JO JajSuel) 1o}

sjuswabuele 1saq ay) 8inoss 01 Aousby JuswuoliAug 8y} pue ‘(Yy43Q)

slleyy |einy pue poo- ‘JusWUolIAUT 8yl Jo Juswnedaq YIMm YIom o]

SUON SUON 9002 UoJe el wy o
1d/1dAg ATe) SEIET “dLIN :dD
JoL)sIp

ay} ul 198loid uoneirs|e pooj; Jolew auo 1o} sjesodoid dojaasp of
o
90/5002Z 10} swily JIt

Q

")SIJ POO|} 8oNpal o@

abeuew 0} SNUIJUOD ||IM @M BwUBaW 8y} Ul pue 90/500Z Bulnp Aousfy
ay) Agq peaalbe aq |Im joLnsip 8y ul Buipooyy yym Bulesp Jo} awayos
Jolew auo jseg| je jey) padoy si }| ‘pasiwoidwod jou ale |IDunod siy) Aq
PaAaIYOe SJUSWSOUBYUS |BJUSWUUOIIAUS ]BY} PUB XSl 1B JUSWUOIIAUD
8y} Jo sjuapisal Ind Jou SB0p JajSuel) By} Jey) ainsua ||IM 9m pue ‘Aem
AlpuaLlj AJ|BJUSWIUOIIAUS UB Ul SIIOAISSS] 90UdJ8P POO|} PUB S8SIN0JI9)eM
[eoo] Buibeuew Jo} plodal Jud|BOXd Ue sey |Iounod ay] Aousby
JUBWUOJIAUT By} O} pallajsuel) usaq sey sasinoalaiem Joj Ajljigisuodsay

Buipoo|4
SUON SUON 9002 IHdy o¢g Wiy (44
1d/IdAg -vdO 1 1ebie] dlN :dO

juswaieisulal
ajoy 1od pue ‘siedas Aemybly ‘Buiwed oljesy se yons siapew o}
uone|al ul 1oU3SIp 8y} Jo} 92IAISS JO |9A8] }S8Q 8Y) 8Indas 0} ‘Juswaalby
90IAI9S |e00 sAemybiH ay) Jo eouewuouad ay) Joluow Ajgsojp of



¥4

SUON SUON 900¢ yaIieN pc wiy ¢l
1d1/1dAg :vdo 1 1ebue] -dlN 'dd
‘dwayds

JUBWIBOUBYUS 84)u8) UMO] uolybnoT 8yl Jo Z pue | saseyd 81e|dwod o]

SUON SUON 900¢ yaIieN pc wiy ¢l

IddAg :vdO 119618 d1n :d0
"awayos uonelausbal paseq eale

ue Jo} sjesodoud aAisusysidwoo dojeasp pue uoybnoT e Aempeolg

3y JO} 8WBYIS JudWSdUBYUS 8Jjudd UMO) 83U} JO MaIAaI 8} 8)9|dwod O]

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

‘g|doad BunoA 1o} sani|ioe) pue JapJosIp pue awWLO S Yons Sanss| |el00s
yim |eap os|e ‘Aempeolg oy JO 8SeO 8y} ul pue AljIGeIA |elolawwod
‘SUOIJIPUOD  |BJUSWIUOIIAUS [BOO| ©dAoJdwi 0} papusul ale ylog
‘uoyybno ‘Aempeolg ay] je awayos uonelauabal Japim e pue awayos
Juswiedueyug a4u9) umo] uoybno 8yl Jo Z pue | saseyd Ajpweu
“Jeah siy) passalboid aq 0} ale sewayds Jolew om| "S8sjusd UMO} JO
Aljgein pue aoueleadde oy @oueyus 0} JNO paLUED SjuswaAosdwil
99s 0} Bulysim sanunwwod Jo Jaquinu B yym ‘lounod ayy Joy Ayuond
B sulewal SaJjusd UMO} JNO JO juswadueyua pue uonelssusabal ay]

uoinjeJauabay pue juswasueyuy aJuad UMoj

‘Jeak Jxau a8y} JoAo oljojiod juswdoljaraq
olwouoog pue Buluueld 8yl Aq peoel aq |m sanssi Buimojo} eyl

sS9Nss| jualinyd

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

"108(oud

3y} 0] 000‘0063 PaRIWWOD pue ubisep awayds pajie}ap PaoUSWWOD

‘DWaY0s JuUsWaduURYUS a1jusd umo} uoyybno ayy Jo g pue | seseyd
JaAlep Apuiol 0y paywi] Auingsuies r yym sjesodold paaibe ap) ©

pue ‘awayos uolelauabal eale JapIM B JBpPISU0D

0} dnoub Bulieals e paysiigelse pue uojybno 1e Aempeolg ay |
10} BWABYDS JUSWSOUBYUS 9J4Ud2 UMO} 8U} 0} 000‘00 L3 POIILIWIOD SA\ ©

‘$0/£00Z 40} Y} JOAO S}kl asuodsal Juswadlojus pue sawi
punoJeuin} yosess pue| [eo0| pue uoieslidde Buiuueld paroidwi SN
Jousip Jno <t
Joj sswoy 000‘ L1 [euonippe ue Buisodoud |iis a1e A|lquassy |euoibay O
pue|bu3 jo 1se] ay) ybnoyje ‘sieak aininy ui }oLISIPp 8Y} Ul }[Ing 89 0} w
pasodold sawoy mau Jo Jaquinu |Bjo) ay) ul uononpal Buljjamp 000/ O
B painoas Je) 0s aAey pue aouepinb Buluueld jeuoibal paouanjul op ©

:Buimol|o} ay) panaiyoe am Jeak ise| ay} Buung

90/500¢ 103 SjUBWBAIIYIY 1IN0

‘ueld sIy} Jo suonoas saolnosay Buibeuely pue Auedsold 21WOUOD]
ay} Ul yum jesp sI yoiym ‘yuswdojsAsp O1LIOU0D 104 d|qisuodsal os|e
sI olopiod ayy pue ‘Go/y00Z Buunp 8oueusjulely pue Buussulbug
[IAID woJ oljojod siy} 0} pallojsuel) SJUBSWBOUBYUS 8JjUsd UMO} .10}
Aujigisuodsal ay| 1eo ayl uodn Aouspuadsap oonpal 0] poau ay) pue
SuUOied0| d|geuUIB)SNS JSOoW 8y} ul spaau juswdojaasp Bupssw Jo
abusjieyo ay} asiubooal ap) Aem jusiolle pue pasuejeq e ul abueyo
Bunenbas 1o Buibeinooua pue pesye Buluueld Ag ‘joulSIp 8y) Jo) 84niny
wua-buo| snoladsold ‘ejgeurelsns e Bunealo sjol |eliA e sAed jlouno) ay |

juswdojaAag d1wouodg pue Buiuue|d



(44

"aAodwi Jaylny 0] sn 8|qeus
01 Buiuien) jieys pue swalsAs Jendwoo se yons seale Ul pajSaAul usa(q
sey paAlgoal aAey am 1ey) Juelb sy) pue ‘souewlouad Jisy) paroidul
8ABY UOIYM S[IDUNOD spiemal WwalsAs ay] poliad Jesh xIs e 1o} papusixe
usaqg sey pue $0/S00Z Ul peonpouul 1Sl sem juels) AleAlleg Buluueld

juels) Aiaaljdq Buluueld

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

6.lNd

0¢

900¢ 98d

eg wly QUON

1d1/1dAg

:vdO

1 10bie|

-dlN

'dD

suoljeoldde Jolew jo joadsad ul AjJenoiued ‘sewi} punoleudn)
uoneoldde Buiuued pue abieyd pue| |BoO| aAoidwil 0] 8nunuUod Of

00cnd €l 900¢ yoIteN eg uly ¢l

IdVIdAg “vdD ST CdLN :d0
“}lomawel 4 Juswdojareq 2007

MaU e Jo uoneledaid aouswiwod pue ue|d |eoo Bunsixe ay) syepdn of

A

BUON 0¢ Butobuo pz wiy

‘Y

IdVIdAg :vdD SELILT] d1N ”n_m
"JOUISIp 8y} Jo Jayoeieyd ay) buoadsal pue Juswdojanp
Alessadsau 1o} Buipinoid aouepinb Buiuueld [euoibas asuanpul Jayuny o)

SUON

74

900¢ YdieiN

pg wiy

¢l

PASTYANC |

(4

900¢ 92d

eg wly

68

1d1/1dAg

1vdO

1 10bie|

~dlN

‘dd

"S92IAIBS INO aA0Idwl 0)
‘uoneoyyoads [N s3I 01 WB)SAS ABojoUYD8) UoiBWIOUI MBU B Juaws|dwi O]

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

‘Aljeoluosjos|e a|qejieAe spew aq o} ejep poddns 0) saAlenRiul J8yjo [[IM
se ‘Juswanoidwi Ino ul Jojoey Jolew e aq |[IM WalsAs Jaindwoo mau e Jo
uolje|jelsulay | ‘sealeasay]ulsiuswaroidwiaoiAIes [euolippeapew aAey
pue ‘suoiounisabley) pue|eo0T pue|oiuo)uswdojoAsino o MaIASY
an|eA 1seg ay) Wo.j 8soJe jey) suoloe ay) Juswa|dwi 0] Buinunuoo ale app

sabiey) pue |20 pue |043U0) Jusawdojanag

IdVIdAg “vdD ST CdLN :d0
"ue|d |e207 8y) 0} suolela)e ybnoiy) ‘10u1SIp ay) ul sayis juswdojarsp
uo Buisnoy s|qepJoye Jo S|eA8| pasealoul Jo uoisinoid 8y) Yees o]

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

‘peonpouul 8q
0) Os|e sI Wa)sAs ylomawel Juswdojaas( |00 MauU e pue ‘Aem Jspun
S| ue|d |e207 8y} Jo 81epdn Uy 90/S00Z BulINp 8nURUOD ||IM SJO0YS S8y}
pue ‘quswdojaAsp Mau WoJ} JOLISIP 8Y) JO SoljSLI8loBIRYD BY) pusjep 0}
[IDUNOD 8Y) JOJ paau 8y} AQ pajeuIWLIOp usaq sey Jeak 1se| ay) Ul }Jom InQ

Buiuue|d piemio



174

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidde@uolsald( :jlew-3

LLL¥9G 26610 :8uoyd

(Juswdojana( o1woU00] pue Buluue|d Jo pesH) uojysaid uyor
19010 peaT uawdojaas olwouod] pue Bujuue|d

6.0%95 26610 znel e sebiey) pue [ed0T
0LL¥9S 26610 pueT Aueg |0J3u0) Juswdolenaqg
LLLY9S 26610 dweys AusH Buluuelq psemiod

juswelelg Abejeng buisnoq @
ABojens yodsuel] @
ueld [eo0] @

:99s uawdojaAs( olwouod3 pue Buiuue|d noge sueld pajie}sp aiow Jo-

"(0g ¥dD) Buisnoy sjgep.ioye |ed0| JO S|9A8| pasealoul Buunoas osje
I1S|lUm ‘JousIp 8y} Jo abejueApe pue Jsjoeleyd |eiads ay) 10s30.id orv)
JapJo ui sjesodoud Juawdojansp 1SSy 8y} 8ousnyul 0} aNuRUod o
pue (0 vd0) Y,
suoneoldde Buiuued Jofew Joy Buiddew ssad0.d ayeuapun 0] @
(02 Vd0) peopiom Bujuueidd
ul syead ssalppe 0} yejs Aouabe/jenseo Jo asn ay) MalAal O] ©
{(0Z Yd9) suoneaidde Buiuueld jo uoneuiwisiop ayl
JO 108dsau ul sjuswabuelie uoebajap pasiAal JO 8sn |N} 8INSUSd 0] ©

ue|d uawaaoidwi S, [1IoUn0) 8y} Ul punoy aq Ued s|ielap [N} pue
sjuswanoldwl Y49 Jno Jo Alewwns e 8}n}ijsuod swie asay | "douewlopad
S, [12UN0Y 8y} Uo Jodal yYdD S,UOISSILIWOD JIpNY 8y} 0} 8dualayal Agq payul|
S| swie |euonippe 8say} Jo yoeg -aouewdsopad ino aaoidwi 0} 90/5002
Buunp Buimojioy ayy ayeuspun |Im am ‘ueld siyl ul no 18s Ajsnoinaid
Swiie ay} 0} uonippe ul ‘pue JeaA }xau 1o} swie Jno Aq palanod Apeale
ale seale 8say)] JO awWos Ul JuswaAoidwl Jo} sjesodold "sieak aining ul
1013SIp 8y} ulyIm Juswdojanap |enuapisad Jolew oy sjesodold o) asuodsal
JNO JO uleuaduUN aJem 8M eyl pue ‘¢0/c00Z ul paddip pey sayolesas
ableyo pue| |eoo| pue uoneoldde Buiuue|d yum Buljesp ul souewlopad
JNO 1Byl PaIJUSPl 1UBWISSESSY ©douBwloLSd oAlsuayalsdwo) InQ

JUSLUSSASSY 9ouUewW.IoMad aAIsuayaldwon



90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg
144

e € L b ¢IN0 s18s (S@T) swayos juswdoljaasq
SOA SOA SOA |E007 JUBLIND Y} YOIYM SBUO)Sa|IW By} Jaw
Aoyine Buiuueld |eo0] ay) seH 900zAg

;ewuwelbold Buijjol Jeak-¢ e uleyurew
SOA SOA SoA Jayealay) pue 00z YdIeN wigz Ad (sam)
awayos Juswdolaas 207 Y} Hwgns
Aoyine Bujuueld [eoo| 8y pIa BO0ZAL

¢sleak aa1y}
ulyum ueld juswsaoe|dal sy} Jo suolnelsye
asoy) bundope Joj} ajgeyawil paysiignd e yym
‘Juswade|dal Jo uofjels)e ue Joj yisodap uo
s|esodoud 818y} ale ‘0N, }| ¢palidxa jou sey
UoIyMm JO S)ep pud ay} pue sieah G ise| ayj ul
pajdope uaaq sey jey} ( }I 0} suoneld)e Jo)
ueld juswdojonap B aAeYy nok oq 00ZAd

SOA SBA

sAep BupoM (| Ul N0 palIeD sayoless

%001 %01°€6 %98 %98 %98 %98 %909 piepUEIs Jo 9Beyso1d SUL 6/ LAG

Page 44

%G8 (0 %1278 (9 %08 (0 %08 (0 %08 (0 %28 (0 %L1 (9 "Syeem g ul suonealidde Jayio Jo %08 (9
%12 (q %1119 (q %G9 (q %G9 (9 %G9 (q %09 (9 %26 (q $)88M g Ul suoled|dde Jouiw Jo %G9 (q
%8G°€9 (e %6.°1G (e %09 (e %09 (e %09 (e %16 (e %Ly (e syeem ¢ | ul suoijeojdde Jofew jo %09 (e
aulwJia)ep 0} sjabiey

|0J3UOD JUBWAO[SASP MBU S JUBWUIDAOD)
By} YlIm aul| ul paulwis)ep suonjeosldde
Buluueld jo abejusoiad syl 9‘G‘ee0LAL

9|ge|leAe JoU UolewIoul ) o) A o 0 o 0 0 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinald uo
oouewlopad paypny € %98 %6779 7%0L 7001 7002 700L 76 }|Ing sewoy mau jo abejusaiad syl 90| A9

paunbai jou Buiuue|d -sJ0jedIpu| 9oUBWIOBd dN|eA }sog

sjable] '90/S00Z woly -
pojajep Jojesipu| 2 ¥0/£00¢ ¥0/£002

a|qe|ieAe ejep oN ‘90/5002 %G¢ do] | abeisany
W0y} JOROIpUl MON b [1IoUN0) [IoUNo) yobue] yobue] yobie] yobue] uinjnQ

Koy pusia pusia 80/L00C¢ | L0/900C¢ | 90/500C¢ | S0/¥00C | S0/¥00C J0jedipuj aduew.iojlad

aouew.ollad InQ - JuswdojaAaa d1wouod] pue Buiuue|d



G¢

a|ge|leAe Jou uoljewJlojul
aouewlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

sjebiel "90/500Z Woly
pa3j8|ep J0jedipu|

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON '90/5002
WioJ} JOJedIpul MaN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

%cl

%8

%¥

sjesodoud
juswaebeuew paysiignd yym sease
uoljeAIasuO? Jo abejuaaiad ay| 96LZA9G

%8

%8

%V

|esiesdde

Jajoeleyd ayep-o}-dn ue yum ease
Ajuoyine [e20| 8y} Ul SBBJE UOIIBAISSUOD
10 abeyusoiad ay) geLZAg

14

14

14

eole
Ajloyjne |Bo0| 8y} Ul SE8Ie UOBAISSUOD

JO JaquUINu B0} Y1 BELZAE

%176

%68

%E8

%€8

%L

1S1]309Y9 ,s991A18s Buluueld jo Ajjenb,
e Jsulebe a109s s,[10Un02 dY| G0ZAY

%S¢

%S¢

%S¢

%S¢C

%6¢

suoneoidde Buiuueld jo

s|esnyal jsuiebe sjeadde jo Jaguinu [e)0}
ay) Jo abejuadlad e se ‘suoneoldde
Buiuueld asnyai 0} uoisioap s,Ajloyine
ay) 1suiebe pamojje suoisioap |eadde
Buiuued jo Jaquinu ay] $0ZAg

SOA

SBA

ON

;ieak

Ise| 8y} jo Jaquiada( istg Aq podal
Buoyuow |enuue ue ysiignd Ajuoyiny
Buluueld [e007 8U3 PId 200ZAg

¥0/£002
%Gz dojl
|[IouUno)H

Jou3sIq

¥70/€002
obelony

[I9UNo)
uasia

jobue]
80/,00¢C

19bue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢C

jobue]
G0/¥002

wnpno
G0/¥002

Jojeoipu] 9douewIoMad

9ouewoIdd JnQ - Juswdojaaag 21wouoos] pue Buluue|d

Page 45



...\.\L.-\.U 90-G00Z Ueld 9oUBWLIOHad anjep }sag
9z

‘ue|d 92UBWLIOMAd dNjeA }Sag JnNO JO UOI}23S SIY} Ul papnjoul si oljojluod BuisnoH
9y ‘podau Buisnoy Aa)y ssaippe 0} }99s YoIiym saljiiond widj-wnipaw UMo S,|Iounod
9} Ul pajod|jal SI UOISIA SIYL JOMISIP 3y} ul dAl] O} JUuBM OYm 3SOY} JO Spaau ay)
sj@aw jey) Buisnoy aApoeile pue Juadap ‘sjes sey JoLISIp ay) jeyl st LZ0Z 03 1002
10j ABajesys Ajunwwon jouysiq jsato4 Buiddg ayy jo saanodalqo Aay ayj jo auQ

Page 46

SpooyinoqybiaN pue SSWOH,,




LC

LCITANS | SUON 900¢ YdieiN ql wy SUON

1d711dNg ‘vdO 1 1ebue] ~dlN 'do

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

“JUBM SJUBUS]) JNO JBYM S| MOUY M UDIYM
‘sasnoy |IouUN0I ||e Ul SaWel) MOpUIM NDAJ JO uone|jelsul ay) 8)9|dwod o)

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

"010Z Aq pJepuels
SOWOH U829 9y} 188w |[Im saluadold no e jey) ainsua 0} wie ap\

9oueudjuie|y pue siieday

auoN auoN 9002 Yosep ql wiy auoN

1d711dNg -vdO ELILTE ~dlN 'dO

"SUOI_UILIOU UONBID0SSE Buisnoy pue SalouedeA
Buisnoy |1ounoo Joy sweyos sbume| peseq s8dl0yo e jusweldwi o]

90/S00¢ 410} swly InQ

"SUOIBID0SSE

Buisnoy yum yiom ino ybnodyy ‘spesu |eoads yum asoy) Buipnpoul
“Josip ay) ul aidoad Jo} sswoy ajgepioye aiow Buipiroid 0) wie app

paaN BuisnoH

Jeahk
1X8U 8y] JaA0 oljojuiod BuisnoH ay) Ag paoe] aq |[Im sanssi Buimol|o) ay |

sS9Nss| jualiny

"S9l|IWe} SS9dWoy Joj uoljepowwoodoe Aieiodws) [euonippe

apinoad 01 Buiddg 1e 8SnOH |[BUWSH JO UOISISAUOD 8y} pa1e|jdwod ap) ©
pue ‘sjuswaAoidwi jeuonippe apiAoid pue sie|}
paulBjuOd §|8s Ojul S}ISPaq 8y} JYOAUOD O} BWBYIS WZ3 e ayeuspun
pinoo Aay) 1ey) os ‘uoneroosse Buisnoy e 0} siog uopAay] je

awayds Buisnoy pals)jays HUNoY s|olueq HMaqoy JNo pallajsuel) o\ ©
‘WG’ L3 punoJe JO }S0D e Je p|eaj\ YHON e |9)SOH

SUOSJI9d SSO|9WOH JNO }e awayos jJuswaAoldwi ue pa)}a|dwod s, ©

{90UD|[90XS JBWOISND IO} pIeme YIel\ Jouey) e paAlodal o\ ©
{SUOISIDOP SSBUSSOIOWOY dYew 0} uaye} awi} ay)

anoidwi djay 0} JodIO SSOUSSa|oWOoH |euolippe ue pajuiodde ap) @
‘paulejal

aq p|Noys }I }ey} papnjduod pue ‘uoljeldosse buisnoy e 0} )l Jajsuel) M

10 3}00}s Buisnoy s,|1oUN0Y 8U} UlE}dI O} Jay}aym paiapisuod s\ §

‘oje1se pue saluadold s1vy) 0y Juswaaoidwi Jof suondo O)

uo Aaqqy weylep) ‘eeise spiaibulidg ay) JO sjuapisal payNsuod apn mm

:Buimol|o) ay) panaiyoe am JeaA ise| ay) Buung
G0/¥7002Z 10} SJUBWAAIIYIY INO

‘paAsIyoe aAey

saljlIoyINe |eoo] ma) AJBA 1ey) pJepuels B ‘90us||9oXxa Jawoisno 1o} pieme
yewuaueyd snoibisaid s JusWUIBAOL) 8y} papieme uaaq aABY S\ YO0}
Buisnoy ay) Buluiejuiew pue Buibeuew pue ‘saiuadold paumo Ajoreald
JO Jawanoidwi 8y} yum Bunsisse ‘ssaussapwioy yum Bulesp ‘(spesu
|eoads yum asoy} 4oy Buisnoy pue jual Joj Buisnoy a|qeploye jeuonippe
Ajjeroadsa) jousip ayy ul Buisnoy mau Jo uoisinold ayy Buijeuiplo-0o pue
Buieasiano ‘pasu Buisnoy Buissasse 1o} s|qisuodsal si |1ounod ay | “|etausb
ul A18100s pue saniunuoddo JuswAojdwa ‘JuawaAalyoe [euoneonpa ‘yjjeay
s9oUBN|UI pue soAll Jno Jo Ajenb ayy uo joedwi Jolew e sey BuisnoH

BuisnoH



8¢

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

‘1iedal poob ul pue
uoneligey uewny Joj JIj sulewsals o0)s Buisnoy sjeAud ay) jey) ainsus
0] SI8UMO awoy 8jeAlld 0} souejsisse pue juswabeinoous apiroid app

BuisnoH paumo-AjajeAlid

SUON

SUON

900¢ Yd1eiN

ql wy

BaUON

1d711dNg

-vdO

:10bie|

~dlN

'd0

"S]e|} PaUIBJUOD-}|8S OJUI SWOOJY)E] Paieys Ylim s}is-pag LeAU0D 0}

BaUON

BaUON

900¢ YdieiN

ql wiy

8UON

Id711dNg

‘vdO

11ebie|

~dlN

'd0

awayos juswanoidwi Jolew e Bupjeuspun Jo Ajljiqises) ayy uo ‘|ambiy)
Ul SPIBIOIAA 1B Bweyds Buisnoy pals}eys Jno JO SjuapIsal }NSuod o]

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

"o|qeonoeld si
se Buo| se J0} SBWOoY UMO JIdy} Ul Ulewal 0} Jo ‘spasu Jisy) 1o} Buisnoy
aleudoudde ul aAl| 0] way) ajqeus 0} (AJap|d ay) pue psajgesip ay ‘6'9)
spoau |epads yym ajdoad o) djoy pue saolales ‘sallljioe) apianoid apn

spaaN |e10adg yym ajdoad 10oj buisnoH pauoddng

"InoIABYa(q |e1oos-ljue ul abebus Aay) JI Sjueua) 10IAS
0} sn Buimojje ‘sjueus) mau [|e 1o} saloueud)} A10}onpoJjul 8oNpoJjul O]

90/5002 10} suny rig
)
‘Apusiole pue AjloAoo)

mw_twaoah:omc_mmcmc_Ucm_wgcwgw_o_mcowmmhmccmto .wgmv_ocmwm%
008 pue sjueus} 000‘, AJesau 0} plojpue| ojqisuodsas e ale 9

(jeasuag) BuisnoH

¥oNd

auoN

900¢ YdieiN

ql wy

ENIN|

1d71dNg

‘vdO

1 106i1e|

“dlN

‘do

viz'eleng

6l

900¢ YyoIleN

ql wy

3UON

1d7/1dAg

‘vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

‘do

"9sN |elolduUaq O)uUl Yoeq way) Bulg o) sieumo Buibeinoous
0} M3IA B UM Jojoas ajeAld ayy ul sawoy Ajdwas Jo |9A8] 8y} MaIAal 0]

coNd

NN

900¢ YdieiN

ql wy

BauoN

Ad/1dAg

:vdO

1 1ebie|

-dlN

'dD

‘ABoje.s 10108s ajeAlld
Jno asinal pue ABAING UONIPUOD BSNOH J0)108S d)eAlld B ayeuapun o]

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

‘slep|oy ayels
pue siauped ylm uone)nsuod ul ‘ABajenS ssaussa|aWoH JN0 MaIA8I O]

90/500¢ 410} swly inQ
"Sal|lwe) Ssejawoy

JO} Pash JOU SI UollepoWWOdde Isepealq pue paqg ey} ainsus pue
‘o/doad ssajowoy Joy djay pue aaiape ‘Buisnoy Ajijenb apinoid 0y wie app

SSOUSSI|oWOH



6¢

¥n'rob-opysalojbuidde®)jeye :jlew-3
00195 26610 -8uoyd

‘(s@o1niag BuisnoH Jo pesaH) |leH uely
19010 pea BuisnoH

$921AI9S BUISNOH UO LI0day MBIASY 92IAIBS anjeA 1sag
salbajeng aoiniag buisnoH

Juswaalby uonedioied jueus|

Japey) BuisnoH

$00Z Ue|d Ssauisng Junoddy anuaAay BuisnoH
ABajens BuisnoH

29s ‘BuisnoH noge sueid psjie}ep aow Jo-

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

‘(12 Vd9D) diysiaumo paleys Joj saiuadoud sjgepioye gz pue
jual Jo} saluadoud ajgeploye €6 Jo uona|dwod ay) ajelljioe) o]
pue {(1zZ YdD) Buisnoy ajgepioye aq ||Im Seale
[ednJt ul syjuswdojaasp uo saladold Jo 9% (06 ley) uoneoadxs uy -
{(1Z YdD) seale uequn ul sayis Juswdojarsp
uo pajoadxe Buisnoy a|qeploye Jo Junowe ayj Ul %0 0}
%0E WoJ} 8sealoul ue ‘a|qejieAe S| juelb Buisnoy |[eloos a1syp\ -
‘(12 vdO) sbuljjemp
Z 0} seaJe |elns ul pue sbuljjamp G| 40 ey G'Q 0} sbuljjemp Gz
Jo ey | wolj ‘seale ueqdn ul sa}is JuswdoldAap uo ybnos si
Buisnoy s|gepioye ydiym aAoge pjoysaly} ay} ui uoonpal ayy -
:ue|d |eo07 8y} 0} suonelale ybnoiyj Buimol|o) 8y ¥ees ol
(61 VD) sel|iwe} ssa[awoy Joj Uoljepowwodde [euoiippe apiaoid 0}
pleapA YHON e abpo Jepea jo juswdoljanspal sy} ajebisaAul o
(61 YdD) 921A18S 8y} JO 81NNy 8y} MBIASI 0}
pue GO0z [Hdy |3un 92IAJI8S UOIJUBABIH SSOUSSS[SWOH 8y} pusixa O]
‘(61
VdD) saiadoud Jo Jaquinu winwixew jualind ay} puoAaq swayos
3y} pusixe pue awayds | HYV.LS MIN BU} JO SS820NS 8y} MaIABI O]
(61 YdD) uonepowwoooe Aleijodwa)
ul saljiwey ssajpwoy 0} Ajioud jeuonippe aAIb 0) spueq uoiedo|e Jo
Jaguinu 8y} 8sealdul pue awayoS SUoied0|y Bunsixa ay) mainal O

‘(61 YdD) @SnoH |leuway je sal|iwey
SS9|oWoy Jo) uonepowwodoe Aleiodwa) Jo sjun aulu apiaoid o)

°Pagé 49

‘ue|d Juswanoidw
S,|IoUN0) 8y} Ul puNo} 8q ued s|ielap [N} pue sjuswaAocidwl Y4 J4no jo
Arewwns e ajn}iIsuod swie a8say| ‘edouewlopad s,|IoUNo0d 8y} uo podal
VdD S.UoISsiwwo) }ipny 8y} 0} aoualajes AQ payull SI swie |euolippe
9say]} Jo yoeJ ‘seale 9say} ul 8duewlopad Jno arosdwi 0} 90/S00Z Bulnp
Buimojjoy ay} axeuepun |Im am ‘ueld siy} ul Ino }8s Ajsnoineid swie sy} o}
uonippe u| ‘1ousIp ay} ul Buisnoy ajgeptoye 1o uoisirnoid 8y} aaosdwl 0}
paau am ley) pue uoliepowwoode Alelodwsa) ul Buo| 0oy puads ajdoad
SS9|aWOY ey} Pailjuspl JUBWSSASSY 9oUBWIOLSd dAIsuayaidwo) InQ

JUDWISSI9SSY 9aduew.ioliad ¢>_wC¢£¢gQEOO



0¢

a|gejieAe jou uolewlojul
aouewlopad pajipny
paJinbal jou

syebie] "90/S00Z Wod
paja|ap Jojeoipu|

d|ge|iene ejep ON '90/500¢
WwoJ} J0}edIpul MaN

Koy}

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

pe[eos joN (1)
YooM 8L°L (1)

ISYEETVY
egel (1)
S88M 98°G (1)

ISYEETV
goL(n)
s388/ 0 (1)

ISYEETVY
goL(n)
syeeM 0 (1)

ISYEETV
goL(n)
S8 0(1)

syeeM gz
syeeM 2 (1)

ISYEETY

891 (1)
syeam 0 (1)

paau Ajuoud

Ul pue ssajowoy Ajjeuoiuajuiun ale ey}
spjoyasnoy jo uoljepowiwiodoe |93soy (1)
pue uojepow ook Jsepiealq pue pag (1)
ul Aejs Jo yibus| abeiane ayl €81 A9

%cCe

SBA

SOA

SOA

SOA

SBA

spJojpue] |elos

10} 921}0B1d JO 9p0Y - JUsWISSeleH |eloey
Buipoel ur papnjoul JuswsseleH Buipoe]
Uo spJojpueT [el1o0S 1o} SpJepuels ao1joeld
poo9) ayj pue BuisnoH pajuay ul adioeld
10 8po) s,Alljenb3 |eioey 4o} UoISSIWWOD
8y} mojjo} Ajuoyine ayy seoQ #9LAg

%920

%920

%920

slealle Jual JO }NSal B Se PaJoIAS Sjueusd)
Ajoyine [eoo jo abejuaosad ay| pooag

%Ll

%Ll

%Ll

paAlas UoIssassod Buiyess
S80ION PBY 8ABY OUM Slealle Ul Sjueus)
Ayloyine eoo) Jo ebejusoled 8yl 099Ag

%cl

%l

%cl

SjueUsd} |IDUNOD JO JaqUINU [B}0}
ay) Jo abejuadiad e se siealie Jual (ssoub)
JO S)99M USASS UBY) 9I0W Y}IMm SjUBUS)
Ajioyine [e00] Jo Jaquinu 8yl q99Ag

%986

%1816

%0°86

%086

%0°86

%096

%86

sBuljlemp JuUNoooY enusAsy BuisnoH
uo pamo sjual Jo uoiodoud e se Ajioyine
[e00] 8y} Aq pa)oa)|oo Jual Y] B9IAG

0€

14

0¢

Auoyine [e20] 8y}

Aq uonoe Jo }nsal 108uIp e se Jeak |epueul
ay) Bulnp paysijowsap Jo uonednosoo ojul
paulnjal ale jey) sbuljjemp JUBOEA PBUMO
AjJoyine 20| UOU JO Jaquinu 8y $9Ag

G9

09

9.

V.

¢l

29

69

sBuljlemp paumo Ajioyine
|eoo] jo Bunes 4ys abesane ayl £oAg

%SL'€

%ll€

%SE’ |

%S¢}

Ajuoyine [B20| 8y} Ag uonoe Jo }nsal
109.Ip B Se paysijowap Jo i} apew sbuljjomp
10}09s ajeAld jpun jo uoiodoud ay) zoAag

Bul

SNOH - S10}edIpu| 99

uewLIoydd anjeA isag

¥0/£002
%Gz dojl
[19UNo0)H

Jouysia

¥0/€002
abeiany

[1oUno)
jougsia

}obue]
80/,00¢

1obue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

}obue]

S0/¥00¢C

winyno
G0/¥00¢

Jojedipu| 9duewLIoMdd

9ouew.odd 1nQ - buisnoH

Page 50



L€

a|ge|ieAe Jou uonew.lojul
aouewlopad pajpny
paJinbai jou

syebiel "90/500Z woly
paja|ap Jojeoipu|

a|gejieAe ejep ON ‘90/S00¢
woJ} Joyedipul MaN

Koy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

%01

%01

%01

uolenyis J1sy) peAjosal
uonuBAIB)UI YJoMased aolApe Buisnoy
WoyMm 1o} pue ‘seolAies @oIApe Buisnoy
s Ajuoyine [eoo| ay) payoeoidde oym
SSO|9WOY SB SaA|9SWaY) PaIspISu0d
oUM spjoyssnoy Jo Jequinu 8yl €1ZAg

skep zy

skep zv

shep zy

Buisnoy Ajuoyine [Bo0] 19
-a1 0} uaye) awi) abeissne ay] z1zAg

%0t

%0%

%0t

sbuljjomp yyH 03 ainjipuadxe siieda.
Juabin uou o} pasedwos sBuljemp YHH
0} suiedau juabin pue Aousblows uo
ainypuadxa jo uoiodoud ay] qLLZAg

%09

%09

%09

sBuljlemp

VYH uo ainjipuadxa soueusjuiew
anisuodsal 0} pasedwod ‘sbuljjamp
(WV¥YH) Junoooy anuaaay BuisnoH uo
ainjipuadxa soueusjulew pue siedal
pauueld jo uoiodoud ay| eLLZAg

%c-

okuwl

%c-

%01~

%SL +

uoljepowwodoe Alesjodwa)
ul paoe|d saljiwey Jo Jaquinu abeiane
ay) ul abueyo abejusdlad ay] £0zZAg9

0L-0

0L-0

0L-0

0L-0

Aployine ay; jo
eaJe ay} uiyum jybiu ajbuis e uo ybnou
Buidesls ajdoad jo Jaquinu 8yl zozAgd

%C'€8

%V ey

%0¢

%lc

juswyuiodde ue 1dey pue apew

uoq Ajoyine ayy yolym 4oy ‘50/#002
Buunp ssedau (Aousbliaws jou 1nq)
anisuodsal jo abejuadlad G8LAYG

%9'9¢

%S'6

%L1'8¢

%SG'9€

%S¢

%S|

%L'2CS

JeaA |ejoueuyy

aU} JO puUd pue Je)s ay) usamiad
sBuljjlemp juasap-uou jo uoiodoid
ul 8bueyo abejusosad 8yl qygL A9

%S|

%€

%S¢

%S¢

%S'S

%9'8

%€"L

Jeak |ejoueul) ay) Jo Mels ay) Je Juadap
—uou alem yoiym sbuijjemp Ajuoyine
|eoo| jo uoiuodoud 8y eygL A9

¥0/£002
%Gz doj
|[IoUNno)

JouysIa

¥0/€002
obelany

[Iouno9)
JouysIg

jobue]
80/.,00¢

1obue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

jobue]
G0/¥002

uwnpuno
G0/¥00¢

Jojeoipu| 9suewIouad

aouewodd J1nQ - BuisnoH

Page 51



ce

9|qge|leA. Jou UoleWIOoU|
aouewlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

syeb.e] '90/5002 Wwoy
pajajap Joyeoipu|

9|qe|ieAe ejep oN ‘90/5002
woJj Joyedipul MeN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

shep gL

€9¢

(shep
Jepuaje) Jeak |eloueuly ay) ui 19| sbuljjomp
Auoyine 00| Jo} awi 19|81 abelane ay| qsH

19s jou }abie]

p8108]]00 JON

Jao1jo Bunoadsul ysod Ag Aiojoejsies aq
0} punoy lom Jiedal jo abejusosad ay] qyH

paAI0a. BOIAISS JO PIEPUE]S [BIBUDD)

%16 %L6 %L6 %96 %86 :siredas yim uonoejsies Jo |aAs] 8yl agH

%96 %86 . awi} uo paja|dwod SHIOAN

:sliedal yym uonoejsies Jo |oAd] 8yl pSH

%86 %66 . Apn pue ues|o ya| swoy/syijod

:suredal yum uonoeysies Jo |9A8] 8y OgH

%86 %66 . uawlom anelado-o09/ayj0d

:sliedal yym uonoejsies Jo |9Ad] 8yl dgH

%86 %86 Jedal jo Ayjenb

:siredas yjm uonoejsiies Jo |aAd] 8yl egH

%G6 %G6 %06 g _ (sheq € uiyupn) Aoud :ewiy jobiey uiym

uayepapun siledal jo abejusosad sy pgH

o 0 o 0 o aunnoy :awi yobiey ulyum

7056 7056 7006 %058 70€8 uayepapun siedal jo abejusosad ay) oZH

o 0 0 0 0 abin :aw 106483 UIYIM

7056 7056 7006 %058 7058 uayeuapun siiedau jo abejusosad ay] qzH

o o o 0 o AousbBliaw3 :awi 19648} UIYIM

7066 7066 7066 7066 7086 uayeuapun sijedal jo abejusosad ay| egH

o 1 - o |- o1 - o1 - o1 > J]od s s Aiuoyine ayj jo uoiodoid

ol'C ol'C %l'C ol'C nlee B SE SJuBUd) JUSLIND JO siealle jual a3yl qLH

‘ ‘ ‘ . . wnuue Jad pa}o9||0d
000°'0¥3 000073 000°0¥3 000073 120093

slealle jual jueus) Jswlioy} Jo Junowe ay| elH

((9)1 Ayuond wia) wnipap) s

10}e2IpuU| 9oUeWLIOLIdd |[e20T

L

I

sleak om) 1se| 8y uiyum Ajoyine
awes ay) Aq sssjowoy Ajoinie;s se paydeocoe

%S %S %S alom oym ssajawoy Ajioinels se paydesoe
spjoyasnoy jo uoiodoid ay] ¥1ZA9
¥0/€00Z | 10/€00¢C
9,6z do] | abesany
[1IoUno) | [19Uno)H jobie] }obie] jobue] jobuie] uinynO
jousia osig | 80/L00¢ | L0/900C | 90/5002 | S0/v¥00C | S0/¥00¢C Jojedlpu] eduew.oldd

aouewodd 1nQ - buisnoH

Page 52



€e

a|gejieAe jou uolnewlolul
aouewlopad pajipny
paJinbal jou

syebiel "90/500Z woly
paja|ap Jojeoipu|

a|ge|ieAe ejep ON ‘90/500¢
woJ} Jojeolpul MaN

Koy}

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

04(

Buisnoy Aresodway Jayj0

ge(n) ge(n) UOHEPOWIODDE |9)SOH
9(1) a(1) 9(n) uonepowwodde g 3 g (1)
ul seak ay) Bunp spjoyasnoy
ssajowoy Jo Jaquinu abelane ay| eQLH
(4 (4 . ployssesj (11)
wwwmucmwr M»NW wm ployaayy (1) uoneoidde Ang o} ybu
e ssao04d 0] uaye) awi abelaae ay] g6H
4 4 ) ployaaly (11)
M»MW W_h M»MW mm ployases| (1)  uoneoldde Ang o} ybu
e Joj A|dde o} uaye} awi) abelane ay]| egH
4 4
%86 %66 SPU023S OE UIylM 0} papuodsal

s||eo aulale) jo abejusosad ay| gH

10s jou }obie]

p8}08]|00 JON

3Jom Jo uons|dwood pue

(e) ul uoisioep UsBM]EQ USXE) BWI):SBI|IqeSIp
yum ajdoad Joy Buisnoy Ajioyine [0 0}
suoneydepe Joj swi Buiiem sbessae a8yl q/H

19s Jou 1abie|

0®8198||02 10N

peaye

0B p|noys Iom ay} Jay}eym Uo UoISIoap pue
[BJI9j2 [BI}IUI UBSMIB] USYE) SWI} :Saljl|igesIp
yym ajdoad Joy Buisnoy Auioyine |e20T 0}
suoneydepe 1oy awi Bunyiem abelone ay] e/H

sAep Jepuajeo ul ‘Yiom Jolepy (1)

omm___vv 44 M___W sAep Jepuajed ul ‘yJom Jouip (1)
el oe ! jueoeA Buiwooaq sbuljamp Ajioyine [eoo|
ybnouyj 1s0] 1ual J8u Jo abejusosad 8yl qoH

z 4 peaye ob pjnoys jiom ay} Jayeym
shep ; Jolepy ¢z Jolepy UO UOISIOBp pue |eisjal [Bl}iul Usam}aq swi]

shep / Joul 9°| Joully ‘sapijigesip ypm sjdoad Joy Buisnoy ] 0}

suoneidepe Joy awi Buiem abelane ay] e9H

[4 4 oL 90'L jueoen Buiwooaq sbuljemp Ajlioyine [eoo|

ybnouy) 1s0] Jual Jou Jo abejusolad 8y 9GH

((q)1L MuoLg wia] wnipdyy) siojesipu] 9ouewioIdd |B207

¥0/£002
%6G¢ dojl
[19UNno)

pulsia

¥0/€002
obeiany

[louno)
Jo13sIg

jobue]
80/.00¢2

jobue]
,0/900¢2

jobue]
90/500¢2

jobue]
G0/¥002

uinynO
G0/700¢C

Jojesipu] 9duew.oad

9ouew.odd 1nQ - buisnoH

Page 53



ve

a|ge|ieAe Jou uoew.lojul
aouewlopad pajpny
pasinbal jou

syeble] "90/500Z wol
pejs|ep Jojeolpul

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON "90/500¢
w0y} Jojesipul MaN

Koy}

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

%EE

%81

sployasnoy sss[awoy 0}
(psojpueT [e1oog paisisibey B Aoyiny
|eoo]) sbuma| Jo abejusalad syl qyLH

%L

%L

Aoyine ayy Aq juswiealy Jiay)
UpMm paysijes ‘piojpue| 4oy} Buoejuod
sjueus) jo abejusosad 8yl €L H

%l

%911

salpadoud jo abejuaolad e
se sBuljjamp JuedeA jo Jaquinu 8yl qzLH

saiadoid
[1oUN0J JuedeA Jo abejuadiad e se
saiadoud paypenbs Jo Jaquinu 8y BZLH

%C

%2

eale Jiay) Ul
wa|qoid e S| Juswsseley |eioel [98) oym
pakanins syueus) jo abejyusolad ay) LLH

%S9

%99

sAep Bupom ¢¢ ulyym jueoldde ayy

0} UOI}EOIJI}OU UBJIIM SBNSS| pue UOoISIOap
e sayew AjJoyine ay} yolym uo suoisioap
ssaussajawoy jo uonodold ay] 90LH

o1

6¢

uojs|oap UajlIM e anss| pue Alinbua
ssaussajawoy e a)a|dwod 0} uae) sAep
Bupjiom Jo Jaquinu abelane ayl qoLH

((d)1 d1IN) s103edipu| 8oUBWIONSd [BD0T]

¥0/£002
%Gz do]
[IouNno)

ouasia

¥0/€002
abeuany

[Iouno)
pusia

}obie]
80/,00¢

jobie]
10/900¢

}obie]
90/500¢C

}obue]
S0/7002

uinynQ
G0/7002

Jojedipuj 9ouewLIoydd

9ouew.odd J1nQ - BuisnoH

Page 54



)&-\.U 90-5002 Ue|d @ouewlIouad anjey 1seg
1

"ue|d 92UBWIONBd dNnjeA }sag Jno JO UOI}I3S SIY} Ul papn|dul Si oljojliod Bulaqjiapm
Alunwwoy ay] aoejd aanjoeajje pue Ayjjeay ‘ajes e se Jo1I3SIp Y} ulejulewl 03 333s YaIiym
saIoLId Wd)-wnNipaw UMO S,[I9UN0D 3y} ul pajoalal si UoISIA siy] ~aansnl o3 Jybnouq
ale ajqisuodsal 9SOy} Jey} ainsua 0} Jsowln Jidy} op [|Im AJlunwiwod ayj Jo siaquidaw
pue salouabe Jayjo ‘@o1jod ayj jeyj ‘Anoo0 S0P I dI9YM ‘pue [ensnun si INOIABYD(
AjJapuiosip pue [euiwild jey) painsseal aq ||im ajdoad aiaym Joulsip e aq 03 Si LZ0Z O}
00z 10} ABajesys Ajlunwwo) 3ousiq }salo4 buiddg ayj jJo saayoalqo Aay ayj jo auQ

unwwo) ajeg vy,

Page 55



9¢

‘INOIABYS( |el00s-ljue Jodal 0} aleym pue MOY UO uoljewlojul Jepaq
pue ues|0 seelse Buidsesy ‘siooO Moddng Alunwwo) 89104 1o
Jaqwinu ay) Buisealoul ‘19aw 01 gjdoad BunoA Joj saoejd Buipiroud
‘oISIp 8y} ssouoe abeisaA0d A1DD Ul 8sSeasoul Ue Ssapnjoul pue
‘sieak oaly} xau sy} Joj ylom sdiysiauped uononpay Japlosiq pue
awD a8y} Jo 8100 ay) swuoy Abajesis syl "G00z |Mdy ul paysignd
sem ABojel1S uononpay Japlosiq pue awl) 1saio4 buiddg meu ey

JapJosiqg pue awi)

auoN auoN 9002 Yosep el wiy A

1d7/1dNg ‘vdO “jobuel ~dlN 'dO

‘9]0 asuodsal Aousbiawa ue aaey yoiym salouabe
Jaylo yum diysiauped ul 00z 10V saouabunuo) 119 ay) Juswajdwi of

90/500¢ 403 swly InQO

‘salousbe
Jauued Jayjo yum syjuswabuelle aAneloqe||oo pue diysiauled iojealb
yum sbuliq 10y mau ay) 1ey) asuodsal Aousbiawae pue Buluue|d soualjisal
1o} sabus|jeyo sy ssaippe 0} 8|ge aq 0} Je} 0S SJUBWBASIYIE. S}l UO p|Ing
0] paau ||Im 1l Janamoy ‘aoe|d ul wes) asuodsal pue Buluue|d Aouabiowa
BAI}08Y8 Ue sey Apealje [I0unod 8y “sjuapioul 0} salpuabe Jauped Jayjo
ypm AjpAnosys pue Ajuaioye puodsal 0} a|qe aq pue aoual|isal pjing
‘sue|d asI0Joxa pue ayew ‘Sysll SSasSe 0] [I9unod ay) uo Ainp Aloiniels
e Buioeld ‘ooz |1idy | UO paonpoaiul sem 1oy Ssalousbunuo) |IAID 8yl

Buiuueld Aouabiawg

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

"1eak 1xau ay} Jano
oljojliod Buiaqjiapn Allunwiwon ayy Aq paoey aq [|im sanssi Buimooy ay

S9NsSs| jualingd

"1S8.104
Buidd3g uonoy Alejunjop pue neaing a2IApY S,Uszii) 8y} se yons

sdnoub Jo yJom ay) poddns 0} 000‘0GZF 4O ple juelb papleme ap\ ©
pue ‘sjeloljo snboq,

yym Buijeap Jo} walsAs e dojenasp o0} diysiauped ul payom ap\ ©
‘sue|d asuodsal Aousbiawa INo 8sI0IoXd

pue a1epljeA 0] salouabe Jaylo pue siauled INo YIM payom o>>%

:Buimol|o} ay) panaiyoe am Jeak i1se| oy} mcc#@.v
©
SG0/¥700¢C 10} SJUBWDAIIYIY ._:ﬁmu

'G00Z Ul AlJea 1ounoo a8y} 0} patiajsueld) ydlym ‘yuswulensius olgnd jo
uoisinoid pue |oyoole Jo ajes ay} Jo) sasiwald pue suosiad jo Buisual
8y} Jo} a|qIsuodsal os|e s| oljojliod ay | "10j08s AIBjun|oA 8y} YlIM MJom pue
‘g|doad Jep|o 10} sale) Aleuoissaouod apinoid suonesiuebio paseq-ainsio|
pue Ajlunwwod Jo Jaquinu apim e 0} pie juelb apirnoid 9pA “UOISN[OXd |BID0S
Jo 10edwi 8y} 8onpal Jaylny 0} Bupjeas ale pue sieak Juadal ul Bulag|am
pue yjeay ayowoud 0} }sni| aie) Alewlld 8y} se yons siauped Jno yim
payJom aAey op)\ “wes] bBuluue|d Aousbiswg Ino ybnodyl parsiyoe sl
yoiym ‘sarousbiows 0} AjoAjoaye puodsal 0} ssaulpeal Jo ajels e ul bulaq
0} Spuaixe Os|e ajes S| Joulsip 8y} ains Bupjepy "diysiauped uoionpay
Japiosig pue awl9 1sa1o4 Buiddg sy} uo JuswaAjoAuUl INo ybnoay siy) op
9/\\ "Ul YIO0M pue aAl| 0] @oe|d Ayjjeay pue ajes e Si JLSIp JNo ains ayew
0] S92IAI8S Jo abuel e sapnjoul Aljigisuodsal Bulaqgjiepn Allunwiwod InQo

Bulag|iap Allunwwio’n



LE

‘(ABojeng Ajlunwiwo) ay) Jo uonesijeul} ay) wody buisie 4S7 a8yl
Aq paonpoud suejd uonoe ayj yjm jno 18s ale uoisnjoul [e1oos Buinoidwil
1e pawie sjobie} |enpiAlpul ay) Jo sjielop) ‘suejd uonoe BulAuedwoooe
pue Aboesns Ajunwwo) a8y ybnolyy uoisnOul |BIO0S SSalppe 0]

90/500¢ 403 swly InQO

‘ABajens Ajunwwo) ayj Jo ay| 8y} Bulnp ‘sasue pasu se ‘sjabie) Jaylny
BuiAynuapi pue syabie} asay) bunuswadwi aq [im diysieuped ay) ul Siayjo
ypm Buoje |1ounod 8y "uoIsnjoul |BI00S JSISSE UYOIYM JO [eloAss ‘s}able)
snoueA paynuapl sey diysiauped sy ‘Abejeng Ajunwiwod) syl ul Ino 18s
saAjoalqo ay) Buinaiyoe 1oy sueld uonoe Jo Jeqwinu e Jo uononpold ayy
Jo ued sy "diysiauped o168)el)S [BO0T 8Y) YIM S}SaJ SaAIlel}ul uoisnjoul
|e1oos Jo juswdojaasp Jayuny ayy Joj Ayjiqisuodsal ey “ebewl jusnjye
Ajjesouab s)osip ay) Ag peysew sSpasau [BIDOS 8SOY) SSalppe 0] Saplis
snoloBIA epew pue (QO00Z Ul dn 18S Sem WnNIO4 UOISNOU| [BID0S By

uoisn|ouj |el20s

"8WBYOS PIY JUBIS) BY] UIYIM ‘S10108s Alejun|oa pue
AlUNWIWOo 8y} pue [IDUNOD By} JO SIUSWIIWWOD 8y} N0 18S Jey) adloeld
JO sepo) pue joedwon [B207 1ousIq 1salo4 bBuiddg eyy eeibaiul o)

90/500¢ 10} swly InQ

'sdnoub Aleyunjoa 0} A)lIND8S |elouBUl [BUOIPPE JO
2albap e apinoid ajelidoidde asaym pue siseq s|gelinba ue uo painguisip
ale a|ge|leAB spunj Jey) ainsus 0} BUoo] 8q [|IM am Jeak siy] ‘suoionpal
Byl JO S108Yd 8y} palelrs||e aAeY 00z Ul 8ouelsisSe 10j08s Alejun|oA JO
MaIAal e Buimoy|o} 1oays ojul ind sjesodoud ybnoyye ‘pie Juelb 1o) s|qe|ieae
Junowe ay] Ul SUooNPal 0] Pa| sey uonenyis Aielabpng [|eJaAo s JIouno) ay |

pIV Juels

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

BaUON

BaUON

900¢ YdieiN

pg wiy

SUON

Id711dNAg

‘vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

:dO

aq ||IIM 8\\ ‘Sellepunog Jisyl puoAaq Jej 0s |oAeJ) sng JO punoibisp
UOPUOT SAJOAUI 1BY] SBLIBYDS 8ARY S]OLISIP J8Y10 OU SE ‘S[IoUNn09 10L]

"UoOpuUOT Ol [9ARJ) Aleuoissaouod Bulpinold swayos
Bunsixa ay} Jepun ajgejieAe S}iyauaq 8y} adueyua 0} 000‘0LF ISeAUl O]

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

141 Aq uonesado sy 0} sebuepna
Buimol|o} ‘ewayos 8y} souBYUS 0} Jeak Jxau 8y} JoA0 saoinosal BunsaAdl

Ky

1sbuowe anbiun si yoiym ‘(741) uopuoT Joj podsues] yym uonounfufh
ul Buluuni swayos aJe) Aleuolssedouod e pajenobsu sey [1DUNOD ay |

saJeq Aleuoissasuo)

8zZL'9zINg

BauoN

900¢ YdieN

eg Wiy

8UON

Id7/1dAg

‘vdO

1 10bue|

“dlIN

‘dO

"S9NSSI InoiAeYa(q |e100sljue 0} asuodsal oiba)el)s pue
|euonelado ue dojaasp 0}10)JeUIPIO-07) JNOIABYSY |el00S-Iuy uelulodde o)

auoN

auoN

900¢ YdieiN

pl wivy

¢l

d/1dAg

1vdO

1 1ebie|

-dlN

:do

"901|0d Xass3 yym Ajjuiof ‘Jousip sy} 1o}
sJeolO voddng Allunwiwio) 821j0d [eUOnIppE XIS JO uoisircid 8yl punj of

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ



8¢

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidde@noosl:jiew-3

050795 26610 -8uoyd

((s@21M188 AJUNWWOD) BANSBXT JBIyD Juior)
1098 uyor 1o pea Buleq|ep AHunwiwo)

Abajens Ajunwwo) pue
‘uoisniouy [e100g ‘uosel @ poddng

LYZY9S 26610  10j08S Alejunjop ‘piy Juelo pusIenQ SHYD
ZZL¥95 26610 Japiosiqg pue swiy pio4 uowis
082195 Z6610 Buiuuelq Aousbiewg Buiddty ey

ue|d uonoy pue Abayens Alunwwod

‘ue|d Juswanoidw| yjesH

ue|d isnl] a1e) Alewlld isaloH buiddg

(921104 x9ss3 8y} Aq uanIM) ueld Buidljod

ue|d Alanooay Jaisesiq @ Alinuiuo) ssauisng ajesodio)
ABajens uonesiunwwon)

ABeajens Japlosiqg pue swu)

SWBYDS plv juelo

ue|d asuodsay Aousbiaw3 101381Q

10edwo) |e207 1u3sIq }salo- buiddg

29s ‘Burag|iap Aunwwo) noge sueld pajiejsp aiow Jo4

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

(8¢ YdD) Aeyes Ajunwwod
0} yoeolidde s, |1IounoD 8y} Ul saiiunoddo pue sassauyeam
Ajnuapli 01 suonoe A}ajes AjJlunwiwod JO JIpNe ue ayeuspun o] ©
(9% VdD) uonoe
alnjny 1o} sjesodoud dojonap pue s|eAs| uoneAlldap |eao| asAleue 0] ©

ue|d juswaAoidwy s,[1IoUN0Y By} Ul pPUNO}
aq ued s|ie}ap ||} pue syuswoaAocidwl 4D JnO Jo Alewwns e ajn}isuod
swie 9say edouewlopad s,|1ounod 8y} uo Jodal ueld Juswaroidw| YdD
S,|IoUNOD 8y} O} ddualayal AQ payull SI wie [euolippe Siyl "eale Siy} ul
aouewuopad Jno aaosdwi 0} 90/500Z Buunp Buimojjoy 8y} ayeuapun |Im
am ‘ued siyj ul Jno }8s Ajsnoinaid swie ay} 0} uonippe u| “saljiqisuodsal
Ayajes AJlunwwos 1no Jo joadsal ul saniunJoddo Bulweays utew Buiojdxe
10U 8J18M BM ey} Palijuspl JUBWISSOSSY 8oUBWIONad dAIsuayaldwo) JnQO

JUBWISSOSSY 9dueWIOMad dAIsuayaldwo)

BUON BUON 900Z UoJe o) wiy L

IdIdAg :vdO SELILT Cd1iN :d0

‘Juswuie9lus
olignd Buipinoid Jo/pue [oyodje JO ajes ay} Y)IM PaAjOAUL JOUISIP By} Ul
sosiwald/suosiad |e jo 1padsal ul €00z 1oV Buisuaol ay) Jusws|dwi o]

90/500¢ 410} swly h:o%

)

‘Al@yenbape aoinlas 8y} moSowwv

0} |1IoUNod 8y} Jo AjljIge 8y} (noge suJaouod Bulbulg ‘JuswUIoA0S) qul
Aq 19s 8q |Im sainjonis 994 “awibal juswuleusjud olgnd Jawlioy ay)
uey} aAnduosald aiow Apueoiiubis si pue [IOUNOD 8y} 0} PEOPOM pue
sanjiqisuodsal [euonippe jueoyiubis Bulq |im awibal Buisuadl] mau ay |

Buisuaoi

‘(Juswaalbe jey) ul 1n0 18s ale }salo4 buiddg uonoy Aieyun|op pue
[IOUNOD BY} JO SJUBWIHIWWOD BY} JO S|Ie}op) ‘@oue)sisse J0}0as Alejun|oA Jo
MBIABI BAISUBYaIdw o9 e Jo Jed se paalbe }salo4 buidd3g uonoy Aleyun|op
ypm juswaalbe Buipuny Jeak aaiy) pasijeul) Apuaosal ayy jusws|dwi o]

90/500¢ 10} swiy 1nQ

Juswaalbe Buipuny Jeak-aaiy) e Buisijeul) 0} MaIA
B YlM }salo4 Buidd3 uonoy AJejunjoA yjim SUOISSNOSIP Ul Usaq dABY AN

jJoddng 103}09g Alejun|op



6¢

a|ge|ieA. JoU UoleW.IOoUI
aouewJlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

syebiel "90/500Z woly
pajajap Jojeolpu|

8|gejieAe ejep ON 90/500C
woJ} Joyedipul MaN

)Y

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

eale Ajuoyine
A ant 6LCl z6°Cl eLel 86'¢l [eoo] ayj ur uoeindod Q') Jod ‘teak
Jad sawild 9|2IYaA Jo Jaquinu 8y gZLAg
¢ 651 - uonejndod Qo1 J4ed ‘@ausnjul sy}
Japun pajiLuWOD S82USBYO0 JUSIOIA PLZLAG
z uone|ndod
.¥0 160 0001 Jod sesiwalid pasusdi| yjim uoosuuod
Ul PaRILUILIOD SB2UBYO0 JUSBIOIA 9/Z 1AL
990 120 170 eale Ajlioyiny [eoo7 ayy ul uonendod 000° )L
Jad ‘Jeah Jad salleqgoy - papuswy q/ZLAg
4 ‘
96'8 vZ'0L uonejndod 0oo‘| 4ad aoed 21gnd
€ Ul PO]ILULLOD SOUBYO JUBIOIA q/ZLAE
eale
erel €6°¢l evyl Ayoyiny [eo07 ayy ut uoendod Qo0* | Jod
‘eak Jad awid JUS|OIA - papuswy B/ ZLAgG
¢ 659 g uone|ndod goo‘| Jed Jebuess
e AQ pa)ilwod S80UdY0 JUBJ0IA B/Z AL
6121 z8'LL 9611 8021 9gel Aoyine [eaol sy; ul spioyssnoy 0001
Jad Jeak Jad saue|bing onsawoq 9Z A9
Aydjeg AJlunwwo) - S10}edIpu] ddUBWIOMDd dnjeA }sag
uoneoidde sy woly Bunnsal
%GS %Ly %Ly %Ly %Ly %Zy %l sjuswanoiduwi dy} pue swayos Ajjenb3
aoey s.Aluoyine ue jo Ajjenb ayj qzag
Aigesip
ore ore ore ore ore pue aoel ‘Japuab jo joadsal ul Swiojuod
L1enen L1enen L1enen L1enen L1enen AjJoyine ay) Yoiym 0} JUBWUIBAOL) |20
Joj piepuejs Ajjenb3 au3 jo |9A8| 8y BZAY
A)jenb3 aosey - siojesipu] asuewWLIONdd dNn|eA }sag
¥0/€00¢2 ¥0/€00¢2
o,gz do] | obeioany
[1IoUNnoO9H [1IoUNno09H jobue] jobue] 1obue] 1obue] uinpnQO
pLugsia ugsia 80/,00¢ 10/900¢2 90/500¢2 G0/¥00¢ G0/¥00¢ Jojedipuj adueuwioliad

aouewLodd JnQ - buiaqjom Alunwiwion

Page 59



oy

a|gejieAe jou uonewlolul
aouewlopad pajipny
paJinbal jou

syebie] "90/500Z Wody
paja|ap Jojeipu|

s|gejieAe ejep ON '90/G00¢
wioJj Joyesipul MaN

Aoy}

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

Juswaalbe Buipuny wia)
Buoj Jo 1dieoal ul sdnolb Alejun|oa e o}
paja|dwod SYSIA JO Jaquinu dyl LO/MD

((P)Z Miod wisy w

nipa) 10}ed1puU] 9oUBWLIOM |eD

o

%S.

%S.

%999

L

3

80UBJOIA
2l1}SeWOP Jayuny JusAaid pue 8ous|oIA
21)S8WOP JO SWioIA djay o) paubisep
$80IAI8S AJLIOYINe [B00] JO SSBUBAIDBYS
pue uoisiroid ||eieno 8yl GZzAg

%¥9°0

%8€°0

%Lv°0

Auouyine ay) Agq pauoddns

10 papinoad ase yoiym ‘uoneindod
00001 Jad saoe|d abnyal aous|oIA
olysswop Jo Jequinu 8yl 9/LA4

%001

%8219

%001

%001

%001}

%001

%001

uoloe Jayuny Ul paynsal jey) pue
Ayloyine |eo0| 8y} 0} payodal sjusploul
|eloel jo ebejusoltad 8yl G/ AL

V/N

VIN

68171

67°9¢L

€8 Vel

0ot

9Lyl

uonejndod

000°001 Jod papiodal Apuanbasgns
pue Ajloyine |es0| ayy 0} pauodal
SjuapIoul |eloel Jo Jequinu ay] ¥/ LAg

%19

%LL' LY

%692

%692

%692

%69

%692

"a|doad pajgesip 0} 8|qissad0e pue

10} 9|qelIns aJe seale olgnd ||e Yyolym
ul o11gnd ayj o3 uado sbuip|ing Ajlloyine
1e00] Jo abejusolad 8yl 9G L AL

¥0/£002
%Gz dojl
|[Iouno)

pusia

¥0/€00¢2
obelony

JIouno)
o1s1g

jobue]
80/,00¢C

jobue]
10/900¢

yobue]
90/500¢2

jobue]
S0/v00¢C

winpno
G0/¥00¢

Jojeslpu] 9ouew.oad

aouew.odd J1nQ - bulag|isp Allunwwio)

Page 60



WI\\U 90-S00Z Ue|d @ouewlouad anje) 1sag
Ly ~&-

‘ueld
9ouewWIOLIdd anjeA }sag JnO JO UOoI}d3S SIY} Ul papn|aul Si O1|0j}10d 3InsIaT] 9yl ‘pasu
a2INnsI9] ssalppe 0} }99S YoIym saljLiond widl-wnipaw UMo s, [Iounod 3y} ul pajod|jal
S1 UOISIA SIY] "S991AI9S |ean}|nd pue ainsid| Ajijenb ybiy aA13oayyd 03 ssasoe buiney Aq
91Mysay1| Ayjjeay e peaj ues sanljiqe pue sabe |je jo ajdoad aiaym 3oL13sIp B 8q 0} SI LZ0Z
0} $002Z 10} ABajesys AJlunwwo) jouysiqg }sal04 buiddg ayj jo saanoalqo Aay ayj jo auQ

94171 104 31,

Page 61



¢y

‘dno.b abe siy)
Jo} s8oIAIes alnyny Bulaaliep pue Bulubisap 0} Aay ey} sI senuoud pue
sanss| JIvy] ysljgeisa o1 sjdoad BunoA yjim uonesiunwwod pue Buiylom
diysieuped aAnosay3 -sjuswaAsiyoe aAlisod Auew ay) jo uoniuboosl
[IN} Inoypm paybiybly ale noiaeyaq |eI00S-IjUB JO SBNSS|I UdYO0 00}
IV “101SIp 8yl Jo aininy ay) jussaldal Aayl 1eyl usalb ‘[1ounod ayj 1oy
uonelapisuod juepodwi ue alejoLysip ay) ul djdoad BunoA Jo suleouoo ay |

9|doad Bunoj

auON auON 9002 Yosep | wiy 9

1d71dNg ‘vdO “jobuel “dlN 'do

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

‘(ejeudoidde j1) Jauned juswebeuew oAlBUIS)E UBR JO 92UR]SISSE 9]
Uim ‘anua) ainsiaT] JebuQ je saijjioe) ssauyl pue yjeay mau apinoid o]

90/500¢ 103 swly anQ

"Sal)I|IoB) MBU Ul JuawisaAul sabeinoous ose yoiym diysisuped e
Bupjeas ‘sanuad ainsig] Sy Jo juswebeuew ainjny 8y} JO} SIOpus)
annnadwod ybnos sey [1DUNOD Yl pud SIYl 0] -djgissod se suesaw
BAI}09)40 }S0O SB Ul PaJaAl|ap aJe S82IAISS jey) juenoduwl S| )l ‘S80In0sal
uewny pue [eaisAyd ‘|eloueuly JO SWIS) Ul SAISUBUI SI YdIYyM uolsInoid
JO BBJE UB Sy ‘saioe) ainsig| Jo Aujenb pue Ajjqejieae ‘esioyo
0] J}oadsal yum Buiseasoul ale sIowOISNO Jo suoneadxs 8yl

S|00d BullwiIMg pue saJjuad ainsia]
"JedA }xau 8y} JOA0 01|0j10d 8Insia] 8yl Aq paoe)ad ||IM Sanss! Buimo||o) 8y |

sS9Nss| jualinyd

‘'saoeds
uado 21ignd }o Juswabeuew ay) ul 8oug||eoxa Buisiubooal ‘anlasay
alnjeN As|le) Buipoy ay) Jo) pieme Be|{ usals) ay) pauiejal 9p\\ ©
pue ‘awuweibold suodg Ajunwwod OYOVN
ay} ybnouyy sjdoad BunoA 1oy saniAoe jJo swwelboid sy} papusixe ap\ ©
{punols) uonealoay Moy |[embiyd
1e S1N0J siuud) pue eale Ae|d ayj Jo Juawysiginjal ay) paye|dwod ap) ©
‘9417 Joj uny Ajueyo ayj pue Moys apeJ} Jiejolay ay} se yons
‘syjuana Jolew 1oy plaidIy pleap) YUON JO asn jeuoiippe pajesauab apy ©
J0LISIP 8y} SS0JI0B UBIP|IYD QOGS 0) Suossa| Buiwwims papinoid ap\ ©
:SUBBW BAI}09)48 1S0D 1sow 8y} Ag sanljioe} ainsia) Jno dojaasp pue
abeuew 0] Jauned |eusaixa ue ‘Jepual aAlnnadwod ybnoayy 1ybnos ap) ©
{S9OIAIBS pUB SBI}|I0.} |BJN}IND pPUB 3INSI9)
Jo uonedioiied asealoul 0} ‘SI8SN-UoU JualInNd ABAINS B Yoouapun ap\ ©

:Buimol|o) ay) panaiyoe am Jeak 1se| oy} mc_.:&

G0/¥00¢ 10} SjUSWBARIYIY ._:mv
‘'sanjlunuoddo |eunynd pue aunsig| |Bo0| 0} $S82%e vjowold 0] mc_ccmm
|eulaxa ajelauab 0} Buniom Jo shkem aajeaouul pue sdiysiauled dojoasp
0] pue ‘(Jojoas ajeald ay) Jo juswabeinoous JO 10)108s Alejunjon 8y}
0} uoddns Aq sjdwexa .0j) ‘seniuniuoddo |einyno pue aunsig| apiaoid
0] sJaylo 1sisse 0] ‘siaylo Aq apew uoisinoid ay) ul sdeb 108w 0 SI
9J0J S,|1IoUN0o 8y ‘yons sy ‘Aeid o} ued juepodwi ue aAeBY OS|e SI0}09S
Areyunjon pue olignd ‘ejeAld ay} ul siayjo jo abues spim yy ‘way} apiroid
0} Aljigisuodsal Aioiniels e aAey 1ou saop U ‘saniunuoddo jesnyno pue
alnsig| Jo uoisinoid 8y} ul ojou juepodwi ue sAeid |1ounod a8yl ybnouyyy

"S92IAISS [BIN}ND pue ainsig| ‘yyesy Ajjenb ybiy aAnosye o} ssedoe buiney
Aq 8)A1s8}1| AyjEaY B 91 UBD SaljljIge pue sabe ||e Jo ajdoad aleym eale sy}
10J UoIsIA B s1ybiybiy 1o11sip ay) Joj AbBsiens Ajunwiwod ay| uolsayod
[BID0S pue y}|eay 0} 8xew ueo uoisiaoid aunsia| buibuel apim jeyy soueyuodwi
oyl Jo Buipueisiepun Buisessoul ue usaq Sey aloy) SJeaA Juadal Uj

ainsia



1997

"}INQ g UBD SBIIUNWWOD d8AISaY09 JabuoJis ‘pasu Buljesw Jo suesw e s
AlAnoe |eunynd pue aunsig| Buisijinn pue ‘ejdoad |e20| yum Ajaso|o Buiyiom
Ag -swooul 8|qesodsip JO S[9AS| MO| U0 8soy} pue saljljigesip yym ajdoad
‘Aep|d@ ay) se yons ‘Alunwiwiod Jno uiyum sdnoub ajqesauina 1sbuowe
Alenoiued ‘uoisnjoxe |BIOOS 0] ped| UBD aji| ulepow ul sJoloel Auep

uoIsayo) |eidos

oLl BuUON 9002 Yosep | wiy 29

1d7/1dNg ‘vdO ELILTE “dlN 'do

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

's9]A1s9)l| Ja1y}jeay dojoasp 0} salIUNWIWIOD
Buigeus 1e pawie ‘ysni] aie) Alewld 1sa1o04 Buiddg yum uonounfuoo ui
awuwelboid yjeay pue Alanoe jeaisAyd 8] 104 9AN0Y, ue Juswa|dwi 0]

90/900¢ 103 swly anQ

"JSOW Wiay] JSISSE [|IM Jeym A}ijuspl 0] SaIUNWWOD
yum Aj@sojo Bunjiom ‘siapinoid ainsis| pue yjesy ‘uoneosnpa usamiaq
sdiystsuped ybnoayr yyesy Jiay) anoidwi o) ajdoad abeinoous 0} pasu
e S| alay] 'sloyoe} Aay 8y Jo auo Bulag juswuleualud elpaw awoy ul
asealoul 8y} Jo }nsal e se ‘AjIAoeul pue jaip Jood yum ‘Buisil ale Ajisaqo
pooyp|Iyo Jo sajey “1eajo sI 9]A)sayl| aAl0e ue Buipes| Jo aouepodwl ay)
‘sajoqelp pue sI1aoued ‘aseasip Jeay Jo S|aAd| ay) Jejnaled ul ‘ssauj|l ul
SpuaJ] jeuoljeu s}o9|jal yey) aji4o.d yijesy e pue uonejndod Bulabe ue yjipn

a]Aysay aAnoY pue AyjjesH

aUuON auON 9002 UoIe a8l wy 9.

IdVIdAg 1vdD : jobue] CdLN :d0
"900Z 91€| Ul }SNI] SHIP|IM X8SST UM

JusWaalbe Bunsixe ay] JO UONBUIWIS) 8Y) JO 8OUBAPE Ul ‘aAI8say ainjeN

[e007 AsjjeA Buipoy ay) Joj sjuswabuelle Juswabeuew ainin} MalAsl O]

L6 4 G00¢ 2°d ¢ Wiy LG

1d/1dAg 'vdo :1ebuel “dLIN :dD

"'SaAljelIul Juswdo|aAsp
JIWLIOUOOS pajejal pue wslno} ‘saiiunioddo |einynd jo uoisinoid a8y
aoueyua pue ‘1aloid uonelsusbal [eins eigqiNgng puoAag, ayi ybnoiyy
1011SIp 8y} Jo sued |euns aiow ay) ul 3yl Jo Ayenb ayy edueyus o]

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

‘'sanssl yons bBuissalppe e peolebiel 109loid aAneAouul ue  si
[L1gINgng puoAag, "1OLISIP By} JO SeaJe |eind dI0W By} Ul SS8d0e
pue uone|os| JO Senss| 0} ped| ued siy] ‘syenbape jou s jey) wa)sAs
Wodsuelsy ognd e ypm ‘ebuiy uegin AlIBYyNos alow 8y) Ul pajedo)
eJe s80IAIeS AuBwW ‘JOLISIP BUJ UIYIM JOA  “Iejoeieyo [e1nads B Uiy
sabe||iA |eins pue SUMO] SANOUNSIp JO eale ue sI 1saio4 Buidd9

Q

Sanss| _E:%J

aUON aUON 500z AIne qz wiy BUON

IdVIdAg 1 vdO :yebue] dIN :d0
‘'sAepljoy Jawuwns |00Yyods ayj JOAO JoLISIp
8y} SS0J0B Ualp|Iyd Joj saniAijoe Jo swwelbold aAisusixs ue apirold o)

SUON 6¢ 900¢ ludy qc wiy 12"

IdVIdAg 1 vdO SEIT] dIN :d0
"g|doad BunoA 1o} S82IAISS JNOgE UOIEWIOUI O} SS900E 9SBaJoUl O]

21'911 SUON 900¢ YdieiN qc wiy SUON

IdVIdAg :vdO “1061eL Tdln :dd
"$S920.d21jeI00Wap 8y} uIpabebus aiow awodag pueaduenodwijo senss|
Juesald 0} seAneuasaldal sojdoad BunoA Jo) seniunuoddo asealoul 0

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ



144

Juswssassy aaurHLIoLad AASHAUAIdWSD

¥n-Arob-opysaloibuidde@qeusewp:jiew-3

196195 ¢6610 :duoyd

(se01M19S BINSI9T JO PESH) qRUDB| Mala( 49010 pesT ainsie

€0¢88. ¢6610

€¢¢y9S ¢6610

28891/ ¢6610
1GG¥9S ¢6610
¢GG¥9S ¢6610
¥12¥9S ¢6610
8¢€¥9S ¢6610

NMaH |ned
[IeNOBI\ BineT

Jouuo),Q Auoj
Agnd ylegezig

J8liI8|\ usLe)
Jajpueyp aine
Agnd ylegezig

EINERNN
ainjeN Asjjep Buipoy
s|00d Bulwwimg
sa)|Ioe4 ainsia
S90IAIS WNaSN|\
ainsia Ajunwwo)
SUy 1s8J04 Buiddg
juswdojanaq spods
ajdoad Bunoj

ABojens bunaxiepy @

folod spy @

ABojess swdopaaq spods @
Abajens leanyny @

99s ainsig| Jnoge sueld pajie}op alow 104

(0% VdD) (s)awwelboud Buiuiely aye1odiod mau adonposjul 0] ©
pue (0% VdO) ‘(DDdSN) uaip|iyo
0} AjjanJ) JO uonuaAald 8y} Jo} A}9100S |eUOIBN pUB Wea|

Uo1}09)01d PIYD XSS 1SN WO UOIIBIIIISA |BUISIXD Y99S 0] ©
(0% YdO) pajosyal si donoeld isaq

JU8.IND 1By} ainsus 0] saloljod uoNno8)oid PIIYD Bunsixe asinel 0] o

(6€ YdO) €002 YoJepy ul payonpuod
yoJeasal Jasn-uou Jo sjinsal uo paseq ue|d uonoe ue dojaasp o] ©

‘ueld juswaAoidw| SJIOUNOD 8Yl Ul puno} 8g Ued s|ielep [N pue
sjuswanoldwl yY4D Jno Jo Alewwns e 9)n)jsSuod swie 8say|
‘pouewlopad s,10UNOD Byl U0 Uodas ueld uswaAoidw| Y4D By
0] @oualsjas Aq peyull aie swie |euonippe 8say] ‘souewlopad Ino
anoldwi 01 90/S00Z Bunnp Buimojol Byl 8yeuspun alojaiayl |[IM SAA
"SOOIAIBS INO SS0JOB popudlxe 8q 0) speau aonoeld 1seq ‘SeoIAleS
[eJn)iND pue ainsig] Jno 0] uoneds Ul dAlsusyaidwoo ale saloljod
uonoajoid pJIyod JNo IS|IYM Jey) pue ‘SaoIAISS N0 SS820E AjUNWWOD ay)
JO suonoes |e Jeyl ainsus 0} ejep uonedionied Jo asn pajiwi seyew
S|19UN02 8Y] 1By} PaljluUSpI JUBLISSBSSY 8ouBWIoLSd 8AIsuayaldwo) JnQ

BaUON BaUON 9002 Yolen ol wiy SUON

Id711dNg ‘vdO “jebuel ~dlN

i
‘wnasrify
1sa104 Buidd3 ayj Jo suo1309]||00 ay) Jo Ae|dsIp pue $S820e Janeq r_mso.@.v
AJojsiy |e190S Uno JO uofje}aidisjul pue SSousleMe ISISSE 0} 399S Qf
al

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

"UMo} pue sabej|iA Jno 0} UOIONPOJIUI UB SapIAcid pue JoulsIp a8y}
punoJe woJj spuly [eaibojaeyole Ay ay} Jo awos sAejdsip wnasnpy ay)
‘025 03 >oeq Bunep Buip|ing e ul pasnoH Jussald 8y} 0} sjuelqeyul
1SllJea 8y} Wody Xxass3 Yinos Jo Jed siy) ul payIom pue paAl| SABY OYM
a|doad sy} Jo Au03s By} s||81 A8qQqy WeylepA 1B wWnasnw S |1IDUNoy ay |

Jo13s1q 3y} Jo KiojsiH

SUON BUON 9002 Yolen 9] wiy SUON

Id711dNg ‘vdO 1 jebiel “dlIN ‘dO

‘WSIlepueA pue Jay) Jo sjusploul Buisesloul pue SJUSWSSSSSE YSil 0)
asuodsal ul paIuly Plesp\ YLON 1e A1noas sinoy Jo 1no asealoul o]

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ



15174

usalb ur umoys
pajewebjewe usaq
MOU 8ABY S,|d7 dWoS

a|qe|iene
10U UoiEWIOUI
souewopad paypny

paJinbal jou

sjeblel "90/500Z wouy
pajajep Jojeolpu|
a|qe|ieAe

ejep ON '90/S00¢
Wl JO}edIpul MaN

X:)Y

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

¢l9¢

¢l0¢

‘s901d Aleuolssaouod |eioads woly payjeuaq
OYM SWOIUI MO| UO S|BNPIAIPUL JO Jaquinu a3y G |dT

cl

SISEQ [RUOISE00 UE UO sajunyoddo ainsie|
apinoad 0} suonesiuebio Jayjo pejgeus sey [10unod ay)
UOIUM U1 JoUISIP B} Ul saysiied Jo Jequinu 8yl v 1]

0ove

0g€e

00¢e

(9 % G) seoud Auanoe |eoads wol) pajauaq
OYM 3WO0DU| MO| UO S[ENPIAIPUI JO JBqWINU 8Y] B¢

punoJ Jeak |je seiiunuoddo ainsie|
apirold 0 suonesiuebio Jayjo psjgeus sey [IDunod 8y}
UOIUM U JouISIP 8y} Ut saysiied Jo Jaquinu 8yl € 1d7

Sl

Sl

14

(¥ %9 ¢) senunuoddo ainsia| Jayjo
apinold o} suonesiueblo Jayjo pajgeus sey [Iounod
By} yolym Ul JoLysip sy} Ul saysied Jo Jaquinu 8y ez

9l

Sl

siseq [BUOISEDD0 UB UO
saniunuoddo ainsis| papiaold Apoalip sey [1ounod ay}
UOIYM Ul JOL)SIP By} Ul saysiied Jo Jequinu 8y| Z Id7T

L

A

9l

(z 3 1) "seniunyoddo ainsis| sepiroid Apoadip [1oUNoo
B} YoIyM Ul JoLsIp 8y} Ul saysiied Jo Jequinu sy el

9

6

sanunuoddo aunsis| sapinoad Apoalip D43
UoIyM Ul JoL)SIP By} Ul sayslied Jo Jequinu 8y | |d1

((d) 1 A0 d W] WnIpa) S10}ed1pu] ddULW.IOMD [e207]

sdnoub jooyos pasiueblo ul saua|eb

6.2 269¢ 00.€ 00.€ 009¢ 000l 8/.1€ pue swnesnw Bumisia sjidnd o Jaquinu 8Y1 90/ LAG
‘uoneindod go0‘} Jad uosiad
60'8¢CL 60'8¢l Ly'lel ul 8lam jey} swnasnw papuny Jped 1o ‘papuny Ajuoyine
[BDO] O} SYSIA 8SOU} JO JBquinu 8y | (papuswy) d0LLAg
z
3% 82e zel 9'66 uoneindod o001 4od
uoslad ul a1em Jey} SISIA 8sSoy} Jo Jaquinu 8y q0/LAg
uone|ndod goo‘| Jad ease oy} ul seus|eb
60¢€ 60¢€ 60€ pue swnasnw papunj-Jed Jo papuny Ajuoyine [eao] Jo
s,06esNn/0} SYSIA JO Jaquinu 8y] (papuswy) B0/ LAG
z
0.9 165 €092 6'8¢ uoneindod o001 4d
swnasnw Jo sabesn/o} SYSIA Jo Jaquinu ay] eQ/LAg
¥0/€00C¢ | ¥0/€00C
o,gz do] | abesany
[1IoUNo09H [1IoUNoO9H 1obie| 1obie| }obie] jobie] uinpnQ
Lugsia pousia 80/,002¢ | 10/900¢ | 90/500¢ | 90/¥00C | S0/¥00C Jojedipuj aduew.ioliad

9oUBWIOLIdd JNQO - dinsiaT]

Page 65



oy

mau
ale 1o usalb ul umoys

pajewebjewe usaq
MOU 8ABY S,|d] dwoS

a|qe|ieAe

10U UolewW.IoUI
aouewlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

sjebiel "90/500Z wouy
pajajep Jojeolpu|
a|qe|ieAe

ejep ON '90/5002
W0l J0}edIpul MBN

)Y

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

8l

JIounod ay) Aq psjqeus
splo Jeah gL-g| Jo} Ajje1oadse saniAloe aInsis] Mau o ON /| 1d]

Ll

0043 Aq pepiroid Aposaip spjo
1eak gL-g| Jo} Ajleroadsa saniAlloe ainsis| Mau Jo Jaquinu 8yl 91 |d1

141

ovl

1

08l

8Ll

pleluIe plesp\UHON 1e pabels sjuans Jo Jequinu 8y1 G 1d

00G'0L

00G°0L

00G°0L

000°0L

06Z°LL

$8s1n00 Bujwiwims Buipuaye spjo Jeak 91-0 Jo Jequinu 8yl v| |d]

G¢

cs

"awayos AyAnoe paseg-yyesy Hg43 ue
0} sjuaned paliajel oym sjeuolssajoid [EdIpaW 4O Jaquinu dyl €1 1d7

%28

%08

%S .

(maN) jus|jeoxa 10 poob se pansloal
90IAIBS BY) PaJel OYM SIasn a4juad ainsia| Jo abejuaolad ay] ezl

081

891

/Gl

8¢l

1G1

awayos AjAnoe paseg-yjesy Dg-43 ue
0] [euoissajoid [eoipaw e Aq palisyel sjuaned Jo Jequinu 8yl Z| I1d1

Ll

Sl

¢l

(21 ' 91) 11oUN0o2 8y} Aq pepiroid Apoauip
10 pajqeus sp|o Jedk g 0} €] JO} SSINAIJOB MBU JO Jaquinu ay] Bl LT

Ge

1S

SaNIAIO. SIRER|
Ul uolsnjoul [e1o0s 8jqeus pue abeinoous o} diysiauped Ul paXOm
Sey S80IAI8S 8INsIaT WoyMm Yim suoiesiuehlo Jo Jaquinu ay | a7::1

or

12"

“Buinl Ayy e
10} saniunyoddo pue yyesy poob sjowoud 0y diysiauped ul bmv_as
Sey S90IAISS 2INsIa] WOoyM yim suonesiueblo Jo Jaquinu ay) oJ0u]

9l

0a43 Aq pajgeus sapiunuoddo ainsia] mau Jo Jaquinu 8yl 6 |d1

0s

0s

0s

Sy

8¢

od43
Aq peonpouiul Ajjoauip seijiunioddo ainsie] mau Jo Jequinu 8yl g |d1

09

Sg

0S

(118 01) uoisnjou
|e100s a|geus pue Buiall Ayyeay sjowold 0y disylauped ul payiom
Sey S99IAI9S aINsI9| WoyM Ujim suoljeisuebio Jo Jaquinu ay] e/

€

0043 Aq pajqeus sanjjioey SINSI9] MaU JO JaqUINU BYL / |d1

0

0

0a43 Ag papiaosd Ajoauip sanijioe) 8insi9] Mau Jo Jaquinu 8yl 9 |d1

(3)1 AJuoLd wid] wnipapy) 103e9l

pu] @oUBWIOMAd |20

¥0/£002
%Gz doy
[IoUNno)

ouasia

¥0/€00¢C
abelany

[Iouno)
Jou3SIg

jobie]
80/,00¢

jobue]
10/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

jobue]
G0/00¢

uinynQ
S0/¥002

Jojedipuj 9ouewLIoydd

92UBWLIOAd INQ - INSIa




]&-\.U 90-5002 Ue|d @ouewlIouad anjep 1seg
Ly

‘ug|d 92UBWLIOMAd dNnjeA }S8g JNO JO UOI}DdS SIY} Ul papnjoul SI Ol1jojod
juswdojaAdag o1wouodg pue bHBuluueld 9y} jJo uolouny juswdo|dAdp JIWIOUOID
a3yl -juswdojaAap 21WOUO02d djqeule}sns abeinoosud 0} Y99S Yoiym sanuoud wus)
-WNIPaWw UMO S,[IoUN0d 3y} Ul pajodal SI UOISIA SIYl "Jo13sIp a3y} noybnouy)
Aadsoud sajowold pue sjuspisal |eso] Joj Ajunjioddo spudixa ysiym ‘Awouodsad
|[edo| ajqeulejsns pue BuiAly} e aAey ||Im JoL3SIp 3y} jey) sl LZ0Z o3 #00Z 10}
ABajenyg Ajunwwosn joulsiq isaso4 Buiddg ayy jo saanosalqo Asy ayy jo auQ

Aluadsoud os1wouoos3

Page 67



8Y

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

SUON SUON 9002 Iudy d¢ wly [44

1d7/1dAg 1vdO “jebiel -dlN :dD

"JOIISIP 8Y1 UIYlIM wisLno) ajowold o]

QUON QUON Bulobup pl wiy ZS

1d7/1dAg ‘vdO “jebiel ~dlN ‘dD

"Sa)IUNWWOI [B4nJ Jo AljelA ay) Woddns pue Awouoos |eini ay) 1sISse 0]

)n'AobB-opisalojbuidde®@uoysaldl:jiew-3

LLL19S 26610 -duoyd

(yuswdojara 21wou093 pue Buluue|d J0 peaH) uolsaid uyor
19210 peaT Juawdojaasq dlwouod] pue Bujuue|d

LLLY9S 26610 dwejs AiuaH jawdolaAa 2lwouod]

ABejens juswdojarsq olwouod] @
ueld [eo0] @

;998 quawdojaAs 2lwouoog pue Buiuue|d noge sueid psjie}ep aiow Jo-

QuoN QuoN Bulobup plL wiy 6V
1d11dNg *vdO 1 jebuey “dlN ”n_w)
"Spaau |euonesado pue uolEpOWWOodoe J9sw sasudiejus |lews diay &b
Q
Q)
QUON QUON Bulobup pl wiy 8
1d/1dNAg *VYdO s jebuey “dlIN unmu

‘uonouNy siy} Jo joadsal ul siojedlpul

aouewopad |eoo] Aue pajdope jou sey |IDuUnod ay | ‘juswdojansp
2ILOUODT 0} UOIB|aJ Ul SI0JedIpU| 9oUBWIOUS 8NjeA 1sag Ou ale alay|
S10}edIpuj| dduew.iojidd

"VdO JIno
Jo 1ed se payuspl sjuswaroidwi JuswdojoAsp JILIOUODS OU BJaM 8y |

JUBWISSISSY 9aduew.oliad 0>_wC0£0._QEOU

‘sasiwald pue sayis ssauisng Jo Aiddns
wua)-buo| ayenbape ainsua pue A||eo0| Juswi}saAul ssauisng ajowoud o]

90/S500¢ 410} sue|d J1nQ
"S9NSS| JUBSWBAJOAUI AIUNWILLOD puUE d1yel

‘SSaUI|UBaID ‘UOIIONPal BWILD ‘JudwaduUByUS 8leulplood 0} Jabeuep
aljua) umo] e Jo jusuuiodde ay) pansiyoe am Jeak 1se| ay) Buung

G0/¥700Z 10} SJUBWDA3IYDY N0
"JOL}SIP 8Y} Ul WsKNo} 8jowold pue AWouods [elnJ 8y} ISISSE ‘SaJjuad UMO)

|[B00] 80URYUB OS|e 9\ "dojansp 0} sl [eo0] djay pue Aousiolye ssauisng
ajowoid 0} sisuped Joyjo pue S8ssauISNg [E00] YIM YIOM 0] Wie app

juswdojaAa d1wouodg pue Buiuueld



..HN.HU 90-5002 Ue|d @ouewlIouad anjep 1seg
6V

"'Su0I1399s Buimojjoy
9y3} Ul punoy} 3 ued sealde 9say} ul dduew.loyiad Ino Jo s|ie}ap pue ue|d dduew.IoLdd
anjeA 1sag Jno JO uol}23s SIY} Ul papn|dul ale Solj0jl0d Judwabeuely adsuew.iodd
pue asueul4 pue ‘sadiAI9g Joddng ajelodion pue ABojouysd] suonesIuUNWWo) pue
uolnjew.oju] 3sii4 ajdoad 1nQ ‘|19uno09 a3y} jo Yiom 3y} o} joddns jenpuassa apinoad
9s9y] "S99IAIaS 9je10d109 Uno Jo dsuepodwil ayj moys Yyoiym saniond wia) wnipaw
Jeuonjippe padojaaap aAey am ‘AJlunwiwiod ayj} o} Aj3oalip papinoid sadiaias Ajjenb
yb1y 03} JuswHWWOD INOo J09|4d1 Yoiym sanuoud wid) wnipaw ayj 0} uoniippe uj

9ouew.oLad
pue saljliolld 1nO
jJuswabeue 921N0SdY

Page 69



09

90-S00Z ue|d @ouew.louad anjep 1seg

JUSWIUOJIAUS Bunjiom ay) pue Jeis ‘sadiAlas dojanap (9)
Aem annoaye

1SO2 pue |eolduaq }JSOW 8y} Ul sadlIAIas ainodoud (q)
aouew.Joped abeuew

pue Ajoedeo asijeas ‘seainosal 1obie) pue Apuapl ()

SallIolI4 Wid] wnipajp

s992IAI9s Buinoidwi pue a|qepaoye 9|qISSady

(¢) awayy Asijod

siauped yum ueld pue ajelado-09 (p)

$92IAIBS pue saAoalqo asnuoud (9)

AlaAljep 821A18s Jnoge o1ignd ayy ypm a3eaiunwiwod (q)
uonoalIp Jea|o aAIb siapes| |eanljod ()

SaI)lIolI4 Wid] wnipajp

sSanssi| |e20| 9A|0Sal
0} spea| pue suajsi| jey} uonesiuebio uy

(z) awayy Asijod

S3I}LIOIId W3] WNIP3N INO

Page 70



90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg
LG

"aln}nj ay} Joj pue Aepo} 1o} JUBWUOIIAUD dY} 10} d4ed 0} }saq 1o o(
"991AI3S }saq 3y} apinoad ued am os Juawdo|aaap pue Bujuiel3 ybnoay) jels Ino ui }SaAu|
"a]qejleAe anjeA }saq ay} apinoid pue S3DIAISS INO |[B Ul 92Ud||99Xd SPIeMO) dALIS
‘Al11ej pue Ajjenba auoAiaaas jeau) pue sbuijeap ino |je ul }sauoy pue uado ag

"S19WO0JSNO INO }2aye Yoiym sabueyd o} puodsay

Page 71

"S39IAISS 1IN0 dAoIdwl ued am Yyoiym ui sAem 1oy yaieas Ajjuejsuo)
‘Asuow o1jqnd Buipuads aie am Jaquidwal sAemje pue sidjjew |eloueuly |je ul uado ag

‘ued am Aem 3saq ayj ul puodsai pue Aes Aay) Jeym 0} uajsi| ‘SISWOISND INO YJIM }NSU0)H

1M 3

"JOLI3SIP 9] 10} SO9DIAISS }Sa( 9} apIA0id 0} YIOM [|IM @M MOY pue [I9UNO0D 8y} wolj }30adxa ued
Kayj jey) spaepue)s |[eldA0 3y} mouy siaulied pue sIawWwo}snd Jno }3] 0} Ja}ieyd Jawolsnd Ino padojaaap aAey ap\

Jajieyo Jawoisns unQ



¢S

‘spaau |e1oads yim
a|doad 03 8|qISSO20E S]BUWLIO) Ul 9|ge|IeAR SIY} Buiyew pue uoljeuwopul 934}
uob.el Buionpold aie am auoAlons 0] 9|qISS8IoE SOIIAISS INO Bujew u|
‘suonydo uoneoldde-a pue uonew.lojul dlignd 8oueyuS pue suoljoesuel}
-9 abeinoous 0] aysgam ay) Buidojpasp ale app "uolybnoT ‘IH sded|
pue saouO OIAID By} 1B Saljljioe) UOIBWIOUI JNO POMBIASL dABY S\

S92IAI9G puUk UOoIjew.iojul 0} SS829Y

SUON SUON 900z aunp ez wiy SUON

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

IddAg :vdD ST d1N :d0
‘sjuswabuelie |elo1og|e Aleluswelied mau Juswa|dwi o

aUuON aUON 9002 UoIe qz wiy BUON

1d1/1dAg ‘vdO ELILCTE ~dlN 'dD

‘ABa)e]1S UonBeWwIOoU| 0] SS820Y JnOo Juawa|dwi o]

SUON SUON 900¢ yaienN qc wiy 16

1d1/1dAg ‘vdO ELILTE ~dlN ‘dD

‘ABojel;S suonesiunwwod) ajelodio) Ino jusws|dwi o]

90/500¢ 410} swiy InQ
"$$900.d 21jBIOOWSP BY) Ul SjuspISal INo

pue s1oj|lounod Yjoq BuiAjoAul ‘sBui@aw |1I0UNOD 10} 8]0 MBU B UO YIOM
PoaoUBWILOD 8ARY pue [000}0.4d Ja21jo/laquis mau e paalbe aAey ap\

Koesosowaq pue diysiapea

"JeaA 1xau
3y} JOA0 0l1jojli0d 1S4 ajdoad ay) Ag paoey aq |im sanss| Buimo|jo) ay |

sanss| jJualing

"sjuspIsal Jno

pue Ajuoyine ay} usamiaq UoEIIUNWWOD dA0Idwl 0} [IDUNOD 8y} JO
Japea ay) yym sbuiaiiq eipaw pue salabins Apjaam paonpoajul apA m
pue ‘Auiniog pue malAIBAQ 0} yoeoidde Ino pamainal S\ @B
‘sa1}1|108} UOIBWIOUI puE uoljdadal JN0 pamalnal SN\ @
‘sjuswabuelle |ei0}08|e Alejuawellled JO malAal e ul pajedioued app %
‘SUOISIAIP [B10}09]8 AJUNOD MBU pajuswaldwi o\ ©

:Buimol|o} ay) panaiyoe am Jeak ise| ay) Buung

G0/¥00¢ 103 SjUBWIBAIIYIY 1IN0

"9J)u8d 8)elodiod S ,[10UN0D By} JO SWUd) Ul oljojod |epusnpul ue S|
‘IouN0D 8y} JO JBpesaT 8y} YlIM UONEBIDOSSE S)I JO 9Snedaq ‘JaAamoH
‘'soljojiod 8oIAles awos se Aem awes ay} ul oljojuod Bulpuads e jou
S| SIY] ‘SI92I0 pue SIO||Iounod JNO WoJ) jJoadxe am splepuels ayj pue
‘S|lounod  |eo0] yum uosiel| ‘syuieldwod pue  sjuswidwod ‘saolAles
J1]BJOOWSP ‘UOIINIISUOD JNO SB yons Ajioyine ay)} jJo Heay ay) le
sonss| Joylo Jo abuel B pue 8)ISgoM dY] ‘Suolle|ol BIpSW SIOA0D OS|e
1| "sessoo0id Bupjew UOISIDSP puE 2NBJOOWSP Sl pue [Iounod 8y Jo
suolnejal jeulaixe ayl yum sjesp Ajuewnd ey oljojod e si1sli4 ajdoad

}sa14 ajdoad



€g

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@ia|imi:jiew g

060%9S 26610 -8uoyd

(s@21n19S DljBIOOWSQ PUE UYdIeasay JO peaH) NI Ue)
12010 pea Aoesoowaq pue diysiopean

¥¥2¥9G 6610 Uunuun wWeyels)  S80IAISS dljesoowsd @
26610 N00S UBLPY  UOIJBWIOLUI O} SS800Y @

L L¥¥9G 26610 SHOT [EA uonejnsuo) @
6€0179G ¢6610 duled wol Suonejey dlland @

995 ‘U01J08S SIY} Ul SBOIAISS BY) UO UOIBULIOJU] S10W 10

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

SUON

L

500Z Aepy

¢ Wiy

/8

1d7T11dNg

-vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

:d0

"@ouewJonad Jno aAoldwi pue sanss|
Ajiold uo 81eusduUOD am Jey} JapJo Ul ‘uoljouny Aunios pue MaIAIBAO
JNO JO SSsauaAloays ay) aaoidwi 0} sjuswabuelse mau aonposjul O

BSUON

SUON

900¢ YdIeiN

qc wiy

/8

1d711dNAg

-vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

:d0

's10[|1ounod Jsuiebe
sjule|dwod jo uonebnsaaul [Bo0] ay) Jo) Juswabuele ue uswajdwi of

(G€ VdD) seale 92IAI8S
[le ssoJoe Buiiodal }ney 821A18S-SS0ID 10} Sjuswalinbal 8onpoljul 0] ©
pue (82 VdO) ausd
JOBJU0D JBWOo}SnO 8|buls e Jo uononpoJjul d|qissod ay} 0} uoiejal
ul as1oJaxa Buidoos e ayeyspun 0] J8pIo Ul Ssjue)nsuod abebus 0] ©
(8 YdD) dn-aye) Jajealb
8JNSUd pue $8SIN02 Bujulel) Joquidw JO 01jojod JUaLIND N0 MBIASI O] ©

‘ue|d Juswanoidwi s, [10Uno)

3] Ul punoj aq ueo sjiejap [N} pue syuswaroidwi gD Jno Jo Alewwns

B 9)NJIJSU0D swie 8say ] "souewlopad s 10unod ay) uo Jodal ue|d
Jswanoldw] VgD Ino 0} 8ouslslal AQ payull ae swie [euonippe 8say |
"gouewJopad Ino saoidwi 01 90/S00Z Bulinp BuiMmo||0) 8} 8xBLBpUN [|IM 8M
‘ue|d siyy U110 18s A|snoiAaid swie sy 0] UOIIPPE Ul ‘pue Jeak 1xau Joj swie
InoAgpalanoo Apealjeale sealeasay]jo awos uljuswanoidwiloysjesodold
‘Burodal jney [eyuswiiedap-sS040 paliwi] 9ABY M 1ey) pue ‘8Jjuad JOBjuoD
Jawo)sno e aAsIyoe 0] ue|d Ou 8ABY OM Jey] ‘UOIoRISIIES 18LWO0)SNO JO S[aAS)
paxiw aAeY am Jey) ‘Aimojs Buinoidwi si 8)isgam Ino 1ey ‘eAnoaye Ajnj jou
SI uonouny Aunnios Jno ey} ‘siaquisw awos Aq Buluiel) Jo dn aye) Jo yoe|
B S| 8lay] 1By} paluapl JUSWSSaSSY souewWIoLad aAIsusyaldwo) InQ

JUDWISSISSY @aduew.io}iad 0>_w20£0._QEOU

BaUON

BaUON

900¢ YdieiN

B¢ Wiy

18

Id711dNAg

-vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

\"4

= op

‘S|oA9| poalbe
/0/9002 10} dWwayds uojesaunwal Jaquiaw e juswa|dwi pue malna. Qg

(ol

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

"Sjuswabuelle AUiNIOS puB MBIAIBAO JO MBIABI B PaJONPUOD BABY AN

S992IAI9G 21jeIo0Wa(

PASTYANC|

8¢

900¢ YdieiN

qc wiy

8UON

Id711dNg

‘vdO

11eblie|

“dlN

‘dO

"S9OIAISS S,[IDUNOD 8]} JO ||e JO0} 813U
10BJUOD JBawWo)snd o|buls e Jo uononpoJul aqissod ay) syebsaaul o)

PASTYANC |

Ll

oz Wiy

8UON

Id7/1dAg

‘vdO

1 10bue|

“dlN

‘dO

"9)ISgOM N0 JO SJUBWS[d SAIIORISUI 8Y) dOjoASp 0} 8NUIUOD O]

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ



12°]

a|ge|ieA. Jou UolewIoU
souewlopad pajipny
paJinbal jou

sjeblel "90/500¢ Woy
pajajep Jojeolpu|

8|qejieAe ejep oN '90/5002
W0l J0}edIpul MBN

Aoy

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

SO0INIBS
olesoows( pue
yolessay Jo
peaH Aq jes aq
0} [Iys yobueL

S90INIBS
ofjesoowaq pue
yolessay Jo
peaH Aq jes aq
o} |Iys yebue

SOOINISS
oleloowa( pue
yoleasay Jo
peaH Aq jes aq
0} |13s yobuel

‘9A0Qe puk [9A9] d|oH |eJsusD), je ylew
Allenp S0 ayy buipjoy suonesiuebio
0} uanIb sem yolym uoisinoid saoinles
aouepinb6  pue 9oIApEe U0 juads
soluow jo obejyusaled 8yl qozzAg

asl Alauonejul
abejusolad
+0G2°€EL3

asll Alauonepul
abejusolted
+062'eeL3

0GZ'eeL3

000°0€1L3

suonesiueblio
leusa)xa Aq papinoid saoinles aouepinb
pue 8olApE U0 AjUoyine |edo| 8y}
Aq juads junowe |ejo} a8yl eg9zzAg

%S6

%L °€S

19s Jou }obie]

a1e|nojed
0} 8|qeun

ueld oiberens (4S10)
diysieuped aoinleg |ebe Ajunwwo)
By} Ul payyuapl paau Ajoud e josw pue
Me Ajjenp ay) pepieme useq aaey
Jey} S90IAI8S UO Juads s Yolym seoinIes
2olApe  pue |ebBs| uo ainypuadxe
Aoyine  jo  ebejusoled 2/ LAG

%SG

8|qeol|ddy JoN

a|qeoiddy JoN

¢ ABarens ay) jo uononpoud ay) poddns
0} aoe|d ul syuswebueue diysisuped
aly ¢o0e|d ul ABajesis e yons aney 0}
ue|d Ajoyine ay} seop uaym Ag pLAg

90/5002 (g
ON (e

90/500Z (9
oN(e

Jusepuspun aq siyy ||Im
uaym Ag ‘ou | iJeaA siyr Ajunwiwiod
Jopim 8y} o)} AbBejesns  Ajunwwod
ay} bBunuswsidwi spiemoy ssaiboud
pauodas Awoyine oy seq 9OLAg

90/500¢

90/G500¢

Wiy uo peajejdwoo JI sem ‘deak siy)
IO} poINPayos Sem MaIAl B yons J|
¢payeldwoo agq AbBsjens  Ayunwiwod
8U} JO MaIABI [N} B [IIM uBym Ag qLAg

%8

oN

ON

¢alqeulelsns si jey) Aem e
ul Buiag-||om [BJUSWIUOIIAUS pUE |BeI00S
‘01WouU099 8y} Buinosdwi Joy ‘diysiauned
olfojes)s |e20| 8y} Yium uoleloge|od
ul padojanep Abejens  Auunwwod
e oAney Ajoymne oy seoq eLAd

¥0/£002
%Gz doy
[Iouno?)

Jousia

¥0/€002
abeiany

[Iouno)
josig

}obue]
80/.00¢2

jobue]
,0/900¢2

jobue]
90/500¢2

yobue]
S0/¥002

uwinpnO
G0/¥00¢C

Jojesipu] 9ouew.oad

?ouewloLidd J1nQ - }si14 9jdoad

Page 74



GG

aIemyos
Buriojuow Jo uone|ejsul
Buimoj|o} syoblie) pasINeY .«
a|ge|ieAe Jou uolewlojul
oouewlopad paypny €
paJinbal jou

sjyebiel "90/500¢Z wol
psjalep Jojedlpu| 2

d|gejieAe ejep ON '90/500¢
WwioJy Jojeoipul MaN b

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

S8l

861

sueaw 2l1uoJ}o9le Aq paliddns
suoneolignd jo Jaquinu 8yl 9sd

%0G

P8309]|02 JON

siamod pajebajap Japun
sloquiaw jauiqe) Aq spew suoisioap
9AIIN2aXa Jo abejuadlad ay] $SQ

%00L(2)
%00L(1)

p108]|00 JON

sio|jpunog yousia (z)

sJo||Ioun0D umol /ysued(l)

JOJ Yluow | Ulypm sjsalajul

10 suonedsibal oy sjuswadinbal Alojniels
yum aoueldwod abejusalad ay] £Sa

%001

pa109]|09 JON

Se][[ie]¥]glele)

113s1a(Z)s40])1ouno) umoy /ysed(|) 1oy
SUJUOW Z UIY}Im 991140 Jo 9oueydadde jJo
suoljelejoap Joj sjuawaiinbal Alojnjels
ypm aoueldwod abejusosad ay) zsa

19s Jou }abie]

pa109]|00 JON

paulnjal sw.oy
vV, [eJoyo9)9 Jo abejusalad ay] LSA

((9)z Auo1d wial wnipaly) sal

AJ3S dljeloowaq - SIo

Jeosipuj adu

ew.loiad |e207]

€

+x000°009 +x086'62S «x008'18¥ 000°081 000'8EY
yuow Jad 8jsgam s, [1ounoD
8Uj 0} S)ISIA JO Jaquinu 8y | €Hd
€ 1digdal
%0L %0L %0L %89 %88'69 40 sInoy ¢ ulypm usAIb sesuodsal yolym

0} salinbus ssald Jo Jaquinu 8y] Zud

19s Jou }abie]

P81298]|030 10N

panssi
soses|al ssaud 4o ()0} [enuue 8y | Hd

((q)z MuoLg wia] wnipayy) suone|dy d1jqnd - S10}edipuj 992UBW.IO0LIdd |E20T

Bunoyuow
J0 Jeak auo Jaye
Jos aq 0} }ablie)-
J0}eDIpUl MON,

Bupoyuow
J0 Jeak auo Jaye
Jos aq 0} }obley-
10)e21pul MON,

Bunioyuow
0 Jeak auo Jaye
185 aq 0} Jobue)-
10}e21pul MON,

l

l

olignd ey} o} Ayuoyine

ay) Aq Apoalip papinoid si yolym sispew
JBWNSU0D pue sjyauaq aleyam ‘Buisnoy
JO seaJe ay} ul @duepinb pue adiApe

uo juads jJunowe |ejo} 8y 99zZzAgd

¥0/£002
%Gz do]
[1oUNno)

JouysIq

¥0/€002
abelany

[Iouno)
JousIq

}obie]
80/.00¢

}obue]
10/900¢

10bie|
90/500¢2

1obie]
S0/¥00¢2

uinjnQ

50/¥00¢C

Jojedipuj] 9ouewioad

aouew.oldd 1nQ - }sii{ ajdoad

Page 75



99

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

auoN auoN 5002 Uote eg wiy 18
IdIdAg 1vdD SELILTH CdLN :dD

"o/, MOJOq 8sealoul Xe] [1ouno) Aue desy of

90/500¢ 10} swly InQ

uoljelausac) awodu|
6.-9//9 auoN 5002 Uote eg wiy auoN
IdIdAg 1vdD SELILTH CdLN :d0

JapJo Ul 8ouUBINSUI S |IOUNOD 8Y) 10} 8SI0IaXD

"JOBJIUOD SIY) WOJJ 8N|eA S8 81ndas 0}
ULIepUS) MU B JONPU0D O]

6/-9//N4

auUON

G00¢ YdieiN

B¢ Wiy

BaUON

1d711dNg

‘vdO

1 10bie|

“dlN

'dO

'S10]|19UNo9 J0} sjiod

al Buriojiuow |

eloueuly Jejnbal eonposul o)

6/-9//N4

auUoN

G00cydtelN

B¢ wiy

ENOIN

1d711dNg

‘vdO

1 10bie|

“dlN

'do

"S]1S00 92NpaJ pue sjuswaAoIdwWl 89IAISS 8INJ8S 0}
90IAJI9S S)Ijauag 8y} J0) Wa)sAs juswabeuew juswnoop e juswa|dwi o]

N

BauUON

G00¢ YdieiN

eg wily

auoN

1d711dNg

‘vdO

1 10bue|

“dlN

'do

‘PUB| PAUMO [1oUN09 Buisijiin uoyybnoT ‘peoy
uojsbue 1e eale |elsnpul Ino Jo uonelsausbal a|qissod ay) ayebiisaaul o)

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

|0J3U09) }8SSY pue |eloueul

"Jeak 1xau 8y} JoAO 01joj1I0d Juswabeue)
90UBWIONSd pue 8oueul{ 8y} Aq paoe} aq ||Im sanssi Buimoljoy ey

S9NsSs| jualingd

10bue} Aiojnjels ay) panaiyoe

pue Apjoinb aiow ssao01d 8insojo sjunodoe ayy pa}a|dwod ap\ ©
pue

{s@ouemo||e Jual Jo} sjuswAed (SOyg) 21U0I}O8|S PEdNPOJIUl OA\N ©

‘wesAs sjuswAed suoydala) pajewoine ue payuswejdwi ap) ©
{S92|AJ8S INO SSOIOE N0

1l ] 0} uebaq pue BuldpIo 21U0II09|8 JO WB)SAS e padojonap ap\ ©
‘Jo1eolpul eouewsopad Alojniels ano pasosdwi Apuesiiubis

pue saoloAul Jaiiddns BuiAed 1o} sseooud uno pabueyo spy ©

{S90IAI8S JNO aAoJdwi Jayuny 0} ueld uoljoe (o

ue padojansp pue juswssasse aouewopad aaisuayaidwos M=

UOISSIWWOY }IPNY UE Ul |IDUN0J ,pO05), B SB PAIJISSE|D 8JaM S\ md

©

:BuImo||o} By} paaaiyoe am Jeak ise| ay} mc_:mu

G0/700Z 10} S}UBWAA3IYIY JNQO

"JoulsIp 8y} Jo 8|doad 8y} 0} ¥SI WNWIUIW PUE JIJdusg WNWIXew aInsud
0} S}9SSE puUE SJUBWISAAUI ‘S82IN0Sal [eloueul ||e abeuew AjpAljoe pue
sjuswAed Jo SSBUBAI0BYS-}S0D pue ssaulldwl) ‘Aoeindoe ay) anosdwi
Allenunuog ‘sjual pue sabieyd ‘sea) woJ) pajelausb awooul asiwixew
:0] Wie aM SIy} 9AaIyde 0] ‘NOA 0} 1S0D 8y} pue ‘92IAI8S JO |9AS] pue
Ajjenb ay) usamieq aouejeq ayl arosdwi Ajjenunuod 01 sI aAldalgqo
[[eJOAO INQ “pansIyoe uds(q aAeY sjuswaAocidwl 8y} Jou JO Jayldaym
99S 0] SWsIueydoaW 8y} pue ‘uswaAocidwi snonuiuod pue Ajjiqels
[eloueuly Jojy papasu suonepunoy 8y} bBuipiaoid  ‘josuod  Ajjenb
pue |[eioueuly jnoge S| juswabeue|y 8ouBWIOLSd pueE ddoueul

Juswabeuepy asuew.louad pue asueui



LS

yn'Aob-opjsalojbuidde@Aepiylew-3 $50¥95 26610 duoyd
(yuswabeue| aouewWIONSd pPUE S82IN0SAY UBWNH jo peaH) Aspil Auoj
190110 peaT Juswabeue) souewlopad

3yn'Aob-opysalobuidde@iswiedq:iew-3
6.,219S 26610 -8uoyd

(eoueUl JO peaH) Jewled qog

12010 peaT 9oueulH

ue|d uswaroldw| VdD @
90/500z 1e6png [1oUunoD @
ue|d Juswabeuel Jossy @

:99s Juswabeue|\ soueWLIONSd pue soueul4 Jnoge suejd pajiejep aiow 104

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

(9L'¥L'€1L 9 VdD) senuoud
0] S|d7 o Juswublje ay} pue ‘uonewsoiul ssuewlopad Jo Bulojuow

‘Buiodal ‘uo1199]|00 8y} Jo) S8sS8204d PasIASI 8ONPOJUI O] ©
(62

VdD) S991n8s ||e ssoloe ABajeng Aljenb3 aoey ayj jno |01 0] ©
pue {(GZ VdO)

ABajens Juswaindoid djesodiod e Juswsa|dwi pue dojoasp 0] ©
{(zzZ Yd9D) uoisinoid juswabeuew ainsia| aininy Jo 1ybi|

ul 85jua) suodg Buidd3 jo uoneoojal ay) o) suoido MmalAal 0] ©
(G vdO) ueld

aouewWlIoNad anjeA 1sag ay) Jo jewuo) Buiisixa ay} Mainal 0] ©
{26 YdD) sanuoud wisj-wnipaw JnoO UO pPasnooy) swie
pue s}abie) | YIS 1o uonelodiodul ayy Buipnjoul ‘eouepinb
Buluue|d ssauisng pue ylomawel Juswabeue|\ souewlopad

Bunsixa s,1oun02 8y} AIBSS828U SE 9SINSJ PUB MBIASI O] ©

‘ue|d Juaswanoidw s, [10UN0D dY) Ul puUNo}
8q ued s|ie}ap [N} pue sjuswanoidwl Y49 Jno Jo Alewwns e a)n}iisuod
swie asay ‘douewlopad s 1ounod ay} uo Jodal ue|d Juswaroidw| YdD
By} 0} 9ouaIael AQ payull SI swie [euolippe 8say} Jo yoe] "souewlouad
Jno aaosdwi 0] 90/S00Z Buunp Buimojo) ay) ayeuspun |im am ueld siy}
ul Jno }8s Apealie swie 8y} 0} uolIppe Ul ‘pue Jeak jxau Joj swie Ino
AQq paianoo Apealje ale seale 9say) JO BWOS Bwayds Aljenbg aoey e

paoNpoJjul J,Upey am jeyl pue seonoeld juswalnooid mau dojeasp Ajny
01 184 pey am 1ey) ‘Buinoidwi Jou ai1em sBuIp|INg JNO 0} Ss8doe pajgesip
JoJ sanoe) 1eyy ‘souewsopad Ino jo juswaebeuew eyl arcidwi 0)
papaau aM Jey) paljijuspl JUBWISSaSSY 8duewW.Iouad aAlsuayaidwo) JnQ

JUBWISSASSY 9oUBWLIOLIDd dAIsuayaldwio)

BUuON 62 900Z UoJe eg Wiy auON

IdIdAg :vdO SELILT Cd1iN :d0
"AJlUNWWOD 8SIBAIP JNO JO SPaau a8y} 0} dAIsuodsal
alow ale am ley) os Abajens Ajjenb3 aoey Jno dojgasp Jayuny of

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

“_.COEOONCNS_ 9dueuwLioliad
N~

52
SUON SUON 5002 Yyolen eg wiy suor)
W\

1d71/1dAg 1VdO :18bue) SdIN A
"S]S00 UOI109]|02 9oNnpal pue sjuswasoidul
90IAI9S 2IN08S 0] Sligqap 10alip ssojaded Jo walsAs e juswajdwl o]

BUON 74 G00Z Yose eg Wiy BUON
1d/1dAg VdD 1 jebue “dLIN :d0
‘'spoylaw

wswAed oluonoge Buoeique Abajens juswAed e juswsdwi o

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

S992IAI9G JudwAed

BUON BUON S00Z Yose eg Wiy 8

1d/1dAg :vdO :jebuel CdliN 'dd
"olIsgam Jno ybnouy) spew aq 0} sjuswAed Joylo 1o} SWa)sAs
90NPOJIUI pUB BUI-UO d|ge|lBAB SWIO) XB| [I0UN0D SAlOBISUI 8Yew O]




8¢

a|ge|ieAe Jou uonewloyul
aouewlopad pajipny
paJsinbal jou

sjebie] "90/S00Z Wol
pejs|ep Jojeolpul

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON "'90/500¢
w0} Jojesipul MaN

Koy}

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

sAep L¢

skep 01

sAep 0¢

sAep 0¢g

skep 0¢ skep z¢ skep y'i1

pauodal

Bulaq JeaA |eloueuly 8y} UIY)IM S| UOISIDBP JO S)ep
8y} yolym Joy ‘Ajoyine [eo0] 8y} 0} pepIwgns
swieo Jyeuag xe| [1ouno) pue BuisnoH mau

|le 4o} awiy Buissaooud abeiane ay| g/ Ag

€8'G

6Ev

09

0SS

G¢'s 0's 0oee

eale AjJoyine [BJ0| 8y} Ul PEO|aSED 000‘ |
Jad “ueah Jad suonoues pue suonnosasold Jsuaq
Xe| |1ouno) pue BuisnoH jo Jaquinu 8yl p9/Ag

219

196

S9

G9

S9 G9 98¢

peojased 000‘L Jod Jeak Jad Ajuoyine 00|
8y} Ag 1no palIed suonebisaAul pnelj jijeusg
Xe| |1ouno) pue BuisnoH jo Jaquinu 8yl 99/A9

810

6€0

0’0

0¥'0

0¥'0 ve¢o €€0

peojased
000°‘L 4a8d Ayuoyine [eoo| ayy Aq pakojdwa
slojeBlysaAul pnedy Jo Jaquinu 8y q9/Ag

¥0€

€2°20¢

0S1

0G1

0S1 Lyl 6°,0¢C

peojesed
000°L Jod pausia eale Ajioyine [eo0| 8y} Ul
sjuewie|o Jyeusq Buisnoy jo Jequinu 8y] e9/Ag

%c| 66

%1586

%cl 66

%686

%L.'86 %L.'86 %L.'86

Aoyine
oy} Agq paAIaoal a1am ydiym Jeak |ejoueuly ayy oy
anp sajel olysawop-uou jo abejusolad syl 0LAG

%S'86

%L"L6

%SG'86

%186

%86 % 86 %9'L6

Jeak ay} ul Ajoyine ayy
Aq pa109]|02 xe] |19uno) Jo abejusoiad 8yl 6AgG

%V, 96

%80°€6

%001

%001

%001}

%001 %LV ¥6

swua} JuswAed paaibe uiyym Jo ydisoal shep ¢
ulyum Ajoyine ayy Aq pied saolnies pue spoob
|eloJaWwWo9 1oy s90l0AUl Jo abejuaolad 8yl gAgd

oueuld - si

0}edIpu| 92UBWLIOMAd dN|eA }Sd

g

#0/£002
%6GZ doy
[Iouno)

JouysIq

¥0/€002
abeiany

[1ouno9)
Jou}SIg

}obue]
80/.002

jobue]
,0/900¢2

}obue]
90/500¢2

jobue]
S0/¥00¢2

uinynO
S0/¥00¢C

Jojesipu] 9ouew.oad

aJuewWLIoOMad INQO - Juswabeue|y aduew.odd pue asueul

Page 78



69

9|qe|leAe Jou UolewWIOoU|
souewlopad pajpny
paJinbal jou

sjebiel "90/5002 wol
pas|op Jojealpu|

d|gejieAe ejep ON "90/G00¢
woJj Jo}edIpul MaN

Aoy}

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

%01

%01

%S|

pouad ay) Buunp paunuapl sjuswAediano
gH Jo Junowe ay} snid ‘poriad ay} Jo Hels
ay) 1e Buipueisino 1gep uswAhediano gH
JO Junowe |ejo} 8y} jo abejusolad e se
pouad ay} Buunp yo uspum suswAediano
(gH) wouag Buisnoy (1) 96.A9

%SG

%0G

%Sv

pouad ay)

Buunp pauiuapl sjuswAediano gH Jo Junowe
ay) sn|d pouad auyj jo pe)s ay je Buipuelsino
199p JuswAediano gH Jo Junowe [e}o} ay} Jo
abejuaolad e se pouad ayy Buunp paaledal
sjuswAediano (gH) Jyeusg BuisnoH (1)asZAd

%SG

%0S

%Sv

pouad

1ey} Buunp juswAediano s|gelanooal pawesp
gH Jo abejusoiad e se ‘uo papodal Buiaq
pouad ay} Bulinp palanodal sjuswAediano
(gH) wouag BuisnoH jo Junowe oyl (1)a6.Ad

%9°GS

%l 6Y

%S.

%L°0€

Jeak 8y} ul paIanooal a1aMm Jey}
(yyouag xe] 1ouno) Buipn|oxa) syuswAediano
a|geJsanodal Jo abejuadiad 8y q6/Ag

%66

%SG°L6

%86

%86

%86

%86

%966

1081100 8 0} puno} sI Jyousg

Xe] [1ouno) pue BuisnoH Jo uonenojed
s.fiuoyine sy yoiym Joy ajduies wopuel
e ulylIm saseo Jo ebejusolad ay] e Ag

skepz'.

skep L)

skep 0L

skep 0L

skep 0L

skep 0l

skep /v2

Auoyine

ay} JO Jleyaq uo uoisiodap mau e alinbai jey)
90UBISWNDJIO S Juewle|d e 0} sabueyo jo
AjJoyine [E20| 8y} O} SUOIIEDIOU USHLIM ||
Joy awy Buisseoold ebeissne ay] qg/ Ag

s}

Jouag - Si0jedipu| aouew.opad

anjep )sag

¥0/£002
%G dojl
|[I1ouno)

jouysia

¥0/€002
abeiany

[Iouno)
JouysIg

jobue]
80/.00¢

jobue]
,0/900¢

jobue]
90/500¢

jobue]
G0/¥002

uwnpno
G0/¥00¢

Jojesipu] 9ouew.oiad

92UBWLIOMA INQ - Juswabeue|y aduew.Ioldd pue asueul

Page 79



09

8|qge|ieAe Jou UolewWIOoU
aouewlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

sjebiel "90/500Z Wod
pajajep Jojelipu|

S[ge|ieAe ejep ON ‘90/G002
wloJj Joyesipul MaN

I X:)Y|

90-G00¢ ue|d @duew.loliead anjeA 1seg

%98 %6/ sAep Bupjom g ulyIm paiamsue
9ouapuodsaliod jo abejuadsad ay] 14
%6 %6 %16 %S'96 %868 Spu028s Q| ulym palemsue

s||eo suoyds|a) jo abejusoiad 8yl €14

((e)e A0l WIB] wWNnIpa) @duUeUl{ - S10}e2IpU| ddUBWIOMD |ed0]

G6¢F

G.C3

Glc3

G123

1623

Aep ypne
aAonpoud Jad 1800 ebelone 8y 1SS
S)oaM g syeam g syeam g S LN syeeam /°| WSy 0] Hodal 1811 0) OM ploy
10 pud wou} pouad abelane ay| pySS

%08 %08 %08 %08 %18
|oAS] UoNjoBJSIIES JOSN ||BJ9A0 By 9SS
%S9 %S9 %S9 %S9 %v9 aw [e10} Jo abejusoled
e se awli) aAonposd 8yl qySS

%G8 %G8 %S8 %06 %98

pajajdwoo ued yipne paroidde
ul sjoafoud jo abejuaolad ay] eSS

((e)g Ayuond wual wnipap) IpNy [euldju] - sio}eo|

puj 8ouew.IOM3d |20

¥0/£002
%G doj
[1I9UNno)

JousIa

¥0/£002
abelany

[1ouno)
JouysIq

}obue]
80/.002

jobue]
,0/900¢2

1obue]
90/500¢2

}obue]
S0/¥002

uwinypnQ
S0/¥00C

Jojesipu] 9ouew.oad

aJueWIONdd INQ - Juswabeue|\ adueW.IOLIBd pue adueulq

Page 80



$92.1N0Say UeWNH
19

LSING SUON 900¢ yaIieN o¢ Wiy 68

1d1/1dAg ‘vdO 1 1ebue] -dlN 'dD

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

‘A|[e21U0.1108|8 SS820E. 0] 8YI| P|NOM
Aay) sn |je1 sisuled pue sJawolsSnd JNO Jey) S8oIAIes ay) asnuold o)

LSLNG SUON 900¢ Yya1eN o¢ Wiy 68

IdIdAg :vdO SELILT d1n :d0
"8u||-uo a|qe|ieAe aq 0} oljgnd 8y} Yjm
suoloelajul ajeldosdde e 1o) 900z Alenuep jo alep jabie) ay) 1aw o

SUON SUON 900¢ Yya1eN qe wiy 68

1d7/1dAg 1vdO ELILTE ~dlN 'do

‘'sBunesw @a)IWWOD INO JO Sanuiw pue epusbe jo uonesignd ayy
se yons sassaoo0ld onjeloowsap Jo AIsAljap 21U0J08|8 8y 89NPOJIUl O]

FASI7ANS| SUON 900¢ Yya1eN o¢ Wiy 68

IddAg :vdO SELILT d1n :d0

‘sjuelb jendeo
JUBWUIBA0B Jayuny aAlgdal am jey) ainsua 0} ssaooud Buipuny (93))
JUBWIUIBAOS) 21U0J}09|3 Bunuswsadw| ayy ul uonedionied anupuod o)

6SINg Ll S00c ya1eN o¢ Wiy 68

IdVIdAg 'vdD SELILTE CdLN :d0
S10J|I2UNOD 10} SBDIAISS D1UOJI08|8 82NPOJUI Of

90/500¢ 103 swly InQ

‘Jleysq
J19Y} UOo }JoM oym salpoq 21|gnd 8y} pue SUaZi}0 pue SI8WO0}Snd Usam}a(q
diysuonelas ay} osijeynal djay 0} pue ‘sadlales 2l|gnd JO SSBUBAIO8Yd
-1S09 pue Ajljenb ‘Ajljiqisseooe ay) aaoidwil 0} ABojouyos) SuoieaIuNWWOD
pue uonewJojul jo Jamod oy} Buniojdxe suesw JUBSWUIBAOD-J

suolediunwuwo) pue jJuswuisaAoD)-g

"1eaA 1xau a8y} JaA0 01jojl0d Sa21A1eS Loddng ajesodio) pue ABojouyos|
suoiedIUNWWOY puUe uoljewlojul ay) Aq paoey aq ||Im sanssi Buimo)o) ay

sS9Nssj| jualing

ABajel)s uonualal pue Juswiinioal s, [1ouno) 8y} padojoAap Jaypuny apN ©
pue ‘aulj-uo aq 0) sadiAles ajeldoidde (e

10} 900Z Asenuer jo ajep }96ie} S,JUBWIUIBAOL) 8y} SPJEMO} POYJOM S\\ ©
{saA1j09[qo JuswuIanob-a apIM X8sST pue |BoQ|

JNO yum isisse 0} diysiauned auluQ xass3 ayy ul pajedioiued Ajiny opp ©

‘weysAs juswabeuew Auedoud ajelodiod e payuswe|dwi ap) ©
‘uonew.ojul 0} ssa29oe aAlsuodsal pue uado epinoid

0] YJomauwed} Uuoljewlolu| Jo wopaal- ajelodiod e padojanap ap\ ©

:Buimol|o} ay) paasiyoe am Jeak ise| ay) buung
i

S0/7002Z 10} SjUBWAA3IYIY h:n%
(@)

.co_um_ooEEoo%
9o1J0 pue jodap JO uoISIACId B} PUE ‘SSIIAISS JOqUISW PUB DNJeIo0W

‘S9OINIBS SAljeJISIUIWPE puB [BLIB}SIOSS ‘SBJIAISS 82JN0Sal uewny pue
[loJAed ‘saoinles [eba] spnjoul 8say| |lounod ayl Jo ylom ay) 0} oddns
|enuassa apinoid Jey) saoiAles Jo abuel apIm ay) 0] Siajal SadIAIeg uoddng
ajelodion "yoeoidde Jo AOUBISISUOD BINSUS 0] X8SST SS0Joe sjuswabuelie
diysioeuped jo juswdojoasp 8y} pue swalsAs 2010 yoeq, Auew Jo
Buipelbdn ayy yym Aem Japun [[om S yse) SIy| Jawol}snd ay) JO Spasu ay}
uo Ajpoauip pasnoo} aq 0} suoljouny 1ounod Auew Buimole ‘AlaAljap adIAles
0} yoeoudde uowwod pue dn-pauiol e apiroid 0} ABojouyos) uonew.lojul
Hojdxa 0] ¥o9s ap) AlBAIOp 92IAISS pue SBJIAISS 0] SS920e dAosdwl 0)
spoyjaw d1uoJ3o9le Buisn Jo sAem je Buoo| aie 9\ "SOI0JU0d SOOIAIBS
uoddng ejesodion pue ABojouydd| SUOREDIUNWWOY pPuUE UOIBWIOMU|
N0 pauIquOd BABY M UB|d 9oUBWIOHSH onjeA }seg Jise| Jno 8ouIS

S92IAIDS
Jioddng ajeisodion pue ‘ABojouysa|
uoljesIunwwo ) pue uoljew.oju]



29

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

ABojouyos] uoniedIuNWWo)
LS¥¥9S 26610 }00S ueupy pue uopnew.oju]

Y21 9S 26610 unuunT weyels) S82IAISS dljeloowsqg

S9OIAISG Sojels R
G/¥¥9G 26610  °lhog,0 ues|0) uonesiulwpy ‘[ebe
Juswabeuely souewIONSd pue
¥90%9S 26610 Aop1| Auoy S90IN0saYy UewNH

995 ‘UON0SS SIY} Ul S8DIAISS BY} UO UoNewloul 810w J0-

(LEVdO)
[1IoUN0D 8y} SSoloe ue|d JuswdojaAaq 924010\ 8Y) INO-||01 O] ©

pue {(9z YdD) sawayos uoniubooal J1ao1jo pue wes) juswajdwi 0] ©
{(G1 YdD) smainay uswdojaaaq Je1s Jo jewlo) pue uonsjdwod
8y} 0} uonejal ul sisbeuew |je 0} aouepinb anssial 0] ©
(21 vdD) 11ounod
8y} ssouoe ainpadold aoussqge Buibeuew pasiAal 8y} JNO [|0J O] ©
{(01VYdD) AeAins apnye yels e ayeuspun o] ©
(6 YdD) sannnoe diysiauped pue Abajens
uoIUB)aY PUE JUBWIINIOSY S,|IOUNOD 8y} JO SSBIINS BY} MBINSI O] ©

"ue|d Juswanoidw| S,|1oUNOD Y} Ul puUNO} 8q UED S|ie}ap

IIN} pue sjuswanoidwi 4D JIno Jo Alewwins e a}njiisuod swie asay |
"aouewWlopad s [10UN02 8y} Uo Jodal ue|d Juswanolduwl| yYdD 8y} 0} 9ousialel
Ag pa)ul| sI swie |[euonippe 8say) Jo yoe] ‘eouewlopad Jno aroidwi 0}
90/S00Z Buunp Buimojjo) ay) eyeuspun o) wie am ‘ued Siy) Ul IO 189S
Apealje swie ay) 0] UonIppe Ul ‘pue Jeak 1xau Jo} SWie N0 UIYIM PaIdA0D
Apealje ale seale asay] JO awos Ul Juswaroidwi Jo} sjesodold "ueld
Juawdojanag 8240JOAN B pajuawa|dwi Jou pey am Jey) pue ‘pasiwa)sAs
Jou sem Buluies| jey) ‘suejd ssauisng Ul O} paliajel AJuUs)SISUOOUI BI1oMm
SMalAal Juawdojansp Jejs Jno jeyl ‘ssaudols yels abeuew AjpAnoaye
JoU pIp &M eyl ‘swajqoid uonUS)E) pue JUSWINIOS] BWOS Pade) |NsS
8M ]eyl palljuspl JUBWSS8sSSy 8ouewlousd 8Alsusyaidwo) InQ

JUDWISSISSY @aduew.io}iod 0>_w20£0._QEOU

13710

BaUON

G00¢ 4990310

o¢ Wiy

SUON

1d711dNg

‘vdO

1 1ebie|

~dlN

:d0

"apinoid am Jey) seoIAIes 8y} aAoidwl 0) ‘sedlAles b uno
1o} uoneypalooe Ajjenb |goxeT pessesse Ajjuspuadapul a8y} aAsIyoe o]

SUON SUON G00Z YoIey o€ Wy BUON
1d/1dAg :vdO SELILT d1iN :
seluadoud palsisibalun s |1DUNOD 8y} Jo uonedisibal ay} ssalboud

()

A\~

SUON SUON G00Z 1990100 o€ Wiy wco\_.wﬂ

| - -

1d/1dAg :vdO SELILT Cd1N :dD
‘AlInunuoo

ssauisng Jo swua) ul ysu ybiy je ase pue Adod paey ul pjay Ajuo Ajuaind
aJe yolym ‘(sp1ooal diysiaumo pue| Jno) ‘Isuia] pue no asuandwod o)

90/500¢ 103 swly 1nQ

S992IAI0S |ebaT]

/1891 '0'qeLINg 69 9002 Yotep o¢ Wiy SUON

IdVIdAg :vdO SELILT Cd1iN :d0
‘salloyIny xass3 yum diysisuped ul Bupjiom
ABajens uonuslay pue Juswiinioay s, [1ounod ay} dojaasp Jayuny o)

90/500¢ 103 swy 1nQ



€9

S|qe|IeA. JOU UOHEWLIOUI
gouewlopad paypny

paJinbai jou

syebiel "90/500z wou
paje|ap J0jeodipu|

d|gejieAe ejep ON 90/500¢
wioJy Joyesipul maN

Aoy

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

‘eale Ajuoyine [eoo| 8y} Ul
uonjeindod Ajunwiwiod o1uyie Ajliouow
A0 Aj|eoiwiuoos ay} jo abejusalad

%Y’ %61 %G8'C %S.LC %SG.LC %SGL'C %9€°C U} UM pasedwiod SeRIUNWLIOD OJUYIe
Auouiw woly seakojdwe Ajloyine
|1e00] Jo abejusoiad 8yl e/ LAgG
. . Jobug) 1obue) . Jobug) . Aujigesip e aaey oym eale Ajloyine
%60°G 1 %L6°ClL 1S JouuED 108 JouuED 18s JouuED 18s JouueD %SE L ay3 u uonendod aAloE A||EDjWOU0DD
ay} Jo abejusoled 8yl qoLAg
o1 o1 e oo o oo o oo o o o >0 Angesip e yum seekojdwse Ayioyine
114 %ol %SL L %591 %SG} %SY L %291 |00 Jo abejusoiad syl B9LAG
90.0J10M |e)0) 8Y} Jo abejusolad
%0 %Z¥'0 %S€0 %SG€0 %S€0 %050 %SG€0 e se yjeay-||l Jo spunoJf uo Buunal
soakojdwsa jo abejuaoiad syl GLAYG
92I0JI0M |e)0}
S oo o oo o on - o oo ay) Jo abejuadlad e se (sjuswalnal
%¥1°0 %S0 %520 %0170 %0L°0 %010 %8170 Yieay-|ji Buipnioxs) Apes Buinsl
soahojdws Jo abejusasad 8yl AL
20UBSge SSaUNDIS
€6'8 ol G.'8 6 S'6 ol 8901 0} @np Ajoyne [e20] B} 0} }SO| SHIYS
/sAep Bupjiom jo Jaquinu 8yl ZLAgG
oc o o7 . Ayngesip
%S9 %SC'9 %09 e aABY OUM Yejs Alloyine [eoo| Jo
%G do} ay} Jo abejusoiad 8yl oL LA
SaljIUNWWOD
%0Z°C %8Y"L %SGL'€ %€ %€ %SGC'C %61°C Oluyid pue »oe|q Wolj sisuies Jo %G
doy ayy jo abejuaolad ay] qLLAgG
uswom
%69°9¢ %vTLe %SC %S¢ %vC %ccC %LT€C aue Jey} Jejs Ajoyine [eoo] JO %G
pred-do} ayj jo abejuaolad ay] eLLAg
U3ljesH wum.._OQ._OO = SJOojedipu] @aduew.iolidd anjeA }sag
¥0/€00¢ ¥0/€00¢
oGz dol | abeirany
[1IoUN0) [1Iouno) jobue] }obue] }obue] jobue] uinjnNO
ousia jousia 80/,00¢ 10/900¢ 90/500¢ G0/v002C S0/¥00¢ Jojedipu] duew.oldd

aouewlioldd InQ - S99IAI9S Moddng ajesodio) pue | )|

Page 83



¥9

o|ge|ieAe Jou uolew.lojul
souewlopad pajpny
paJinbal jou

sjebiel "90/500Z Wod
paje|ep Jojealpuy|

8|qejieAe ejep ON "90/500¢
W0l J0}edIpul MBN

Aoy

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

18s Jou Jabie]

%EL'C
%S’}

*90JOP{IOM [B}O} SU} Ul JjB)S Jluyld
Auouiw pue yoe|q Jo abejusoiad ay)
yum pasedwod ‘Buifjdde asoy ||

10 abejusaiad e se sasinod Buluiely
puane 0} buiAidde yejs oluyie Ayiouiw
pue yoe|q jo abejusoiad ay| £0/4H

10s Jou Jabie]

%8265
%6055

9210J3I0M |E}O} BY} Ul UBWIOM

Jo abejusoiad ay} yym paltedwod
‘Buipuaye asouy} e jo abejusdlad
e se sasinod Bujuies) Buipusye
uswom Jo abejusosad 8yl Zo/YH

198 J0U Jobie]

%8¢'6G
%L¥'SS

9010J310M |B}0} BY} Ul UBWOM
Jo abejuaoiad ay} yum paltedwod
‘BuiAjdde asoy} ||e jo abejuaoiad
e se s8s1no9 Buiuiel oy BuiAjdde
uswom Jo abejusoiad ay] |L0o/dH

((9)g Aol

1d wua] wnipajy) Juswdojana yels - siojedipu] 9oUeWIoNdd |20

Kianop
21U0J}09|9 Jo} a|qIssiwiad Ajjeba|
aJe Jey) suopjoeldiul Jo sadA} ayy Jo

%c. %¥6°09 %001 %00} %00} %81 %0. oBejuaoiad e se AIanljap oIU008|o
Jo} pa|qeus aJe jey) suoloelaul
Jo sadAy Jo Jaquinu a8y /GLAG
eale Ajuoyine [eoo)
o) 1 o o 106.€) 1061e) 106181 106.18) ool By} Ul SaiIUNWIWOD Ajoulw dluy}d
nov'e %8'C }8s Jouue) 188 Jouue) 188 J0UURD 18s JouuE) GG wouy uonendod aAnoe Ajjediwouods
ay) jo abejusosad syl qzLAg
U3jjesH ouw._oa._OO = JO}edIpuj] duew.i0}idd anjeA 1sag
¥0/€00¢C ¥0/€00¢C
o,gz dol | oabesony
[1IoUNoO9H [1IoUNo09H }obue] 1obie] jobie] }obie] uinpnQ
puysia pusia 80/.00¢ ,0/900¢ 90/500¢ G0/v00¢C 50/¥00¢C J0jedipuj sduewiopsd

9oUBWL.IOLIdd INQ - S3IIAI9S Moddng ajelrodion pue | 9|

Page 84



g9

a|ge|ieA. JoU UoeW.IOoU|
aouewJlopad paypny
palinbail jou

syebiel "90/500Z woly
pajajap Jojeoipu|

s|qejieAe ejep ON ‘90/5002
wioJj Jojeslpul MaN

Aoy

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seqg

slayels
Mau ||e jo ebejusolad e se Ajioyine

%61°€ ayy Buiuiof yeys oluyie Ayuouiw

pue Xoe|q Jo Jequinu 8yl OL/4H

€ z z z "SISHE]S MaU || JO
10s jou Jobue| %20°L9 abejusoiad e se Ayjuoyine ay buuiof

Je)s sjewa} Jo Jaquinu 8y 60/4H

19s Jou }abie]

%€G°19 (9)
%.G°8% (q)
%68°LS (B)

Ayngesip (o) pue

Japuab (q)‘eoel (e) Ag paloyuow
‘Mmalney Juswdojanaq yeis
[ENUUE UB SA1908 OYM 92JOJI0M
ay) Jo abejuaoiad 8y g0/dH

19s Jou Jabie]

(pajqesip
auou ‘@)Iym
|le) sajewsay

g/selew g

‘Aljigesip pue Jepusb ‘eoel
Aq paiojuow ‘enoge Jo g abejs je
aouenalb e Buisies Jo ‘sainpaooid
oouasqe Buibeuew Jo Ateurdiosip
8y} Joapun uopoe [ewJoy 0} 108lgns
4€js Jo Jsquinu 8yl /0/9H

19s Jou }abie]

%91 |
%011

990.I03}I0M [EJO} DU} Ul Jels pajgesip
10 abejuaoiad ay) yum paledwod
‘Buipuayie asou ||e jo abejusoiad e
se $9sin09 Buluiely Buipuaype yeis
pajgesip jo abejusdiad oyl 90/4H

19s Jou }abie]

%91’ |
%10}

"90J0}IOM [BJO} DU} Ul Jels pajgesip
10 abejusoiad ay) yum paledwod
‘Buifidde asou; |e jo abejuaoiad e
se s9sino09 Buluiely Joy buiA|dde yels
pa|qesip jo abejusosad 8yl G0/HH

19s jou Jabie]

%EL'C
%69’ L

"90.0J{IOM [E]O) BU} Ul JJe)S Dluyje
Ayouiw pue yoe|q jo abejusolad ayy
yum pasedwoo ‘Buipusye asoy) ||e
Jo abejusoiad e se sasinod bujulesy
Buipuspe yejs oluyje Ajuouiw pue
yoe|q jo abejuaolad ay] 0/9H

((9)g Auold wiua] wnipaly) Juswdojanaq Je)s - Siojedipuj 9ouew.Iodd 8207

¥0/£002
%Gz doj
[1IoUNno)

JouysIq

¥0/€002
obelany

[Iouno)
Jou}SIg

}obue]
80/.00¢C

jobue]
,0/9002

}obue]
90/500¢2

jobue]
S0/¥002

uinpnO
S0/¥00¢C

Jojeslpu] 9duew.oad

aouewlouad J1nQ - s99IAI9S poddng ajeisodion pue | 9|

Page 85



99

a|qe|ieA. JoU Uolew.Ioul
asouewlopad paypny
paJinbal jou

syebiel "90/500Z wou
pajajep Jojedlpu|

a|qe|iene eyep oN ‘90/5002
woJ} Joyesipul MaN

)Y

90-S00Z ue|d @ouew.louad anjep 1seg

(ue|d o1bejesys diysiaulied a2IAIeS
[efe7 Ayunwwiod syy ui paynuspy)
¢ paau |eba| Ajioud e 19aw pue

) aje|nojeo
%001 %LL'ES 105 jou Jebiel o e Ajend ey pepieme uesq
1 81qeun aAeY Jey) S80IAI8S U Juads sI yonw
MOY ‘S82IAISS 82IApE pue [efs] uo
puads am Asuow 8y} JO ZZLAG
((p)z M11011d wia] wnipapy) djoH |ebaT - Jojesipu] 9ouew.o)ldd anjeA }sog
¢ z z z suonowoud |eussiul
os 10U 196,18 o |le Jo abejusoiad e se Ajuoyine ay}
198 joujebieL %08 uiyIm pajowoud Jejs oluyie Ajuouiw
pue »oej|q jo Jsquinu 8yl 9l dH
€ z z z suonowoud |eusaul ||e jo abejuasiad
188 jou joble] %25 e se Aoyine sy uym pajowold
UsWOM JO Jaquinu 8y GL/YH
€ z z z ‘si1ane9| ||e jo abejusoiad
19s Jou 1obie| %190 e se Ajuoyine ay) buines) yeis
P8IqesIp JO Jaquinu 8y | /4H
Aoyine
€ ¢ ¢ ¢ 19s J0U Joble| %9G°C ay) Buinea) yejs o1uye Ajiouiw
pue Xoe|q jo Jsquinu ayl €1/dH
€ z 4 4 ‘si1ane9) ||e jo abejusoiad
19s Jou Jobie| %E1°GS e se Ajuoyine ay} buines) yeis
8lewsy Jo Jsquinu 8yl ZL/9H
g z z z "slajie)s mau e jo abejusolad
195 jou Jobie] %90'L e se Ajuoyne ayy Bujuiol senijiqesip
UNM Yels JO Jaquinu 8yl LL/dH
((9)g Auold wiua] wnipaly) Juswdojaaaq Je)s - Siojedipuj 9ouew.oidd 8207
v0/€002 ¥0/€002C
o,gz do] | obelaay
[1IoUNoO9H [1I9UNno09H }obue] yobue] jobue] }obue] uinpnQ
Jouysia | oMsia | 80/2002 | 10/900Z | 90/S00Z | S0/#00Z | SO/¥00Z | 403eDIpU| dOUBWIOND

9oUBWLIOLIdd INQ - SIIAI9S Joddng ajelsodio) pue | )|

Page 86



.9

a|gejieAe Jou uolew.lojul
aouewlopad paypny
paainbal jou

syeblie] "90/5002 wol
paja|ap Jojeolpu|

d|qe|ieAe ejep ON "90/500¢
w0y} Jojesipul MaN

Koy}

90-G00¢ ue|d @duew.lolisd anjeA 1seg

%06

%G8

%08

Ld1

J0]e21pul Aq paJinbal uonewloul ay}
10 sAep uanas ulyym syuabe/sjuesidde
0} Juas sjuswaalby 90| uondaS

yeup 3saiy jo abejusasad syl zd1

%001

%001

%001

'S9)e)ST pue uonessiuiwpy
‘leba7 jo peaH ayj 0} uaalb Buiaq
suoponyisul Ny Jo sAep Buppom

USASS UIYIIM JUSS sjuawiaaiby 90|
uonoag 0} Uofje|as ul sjieap diysiaumo
Bunjeas sieys| Jo abeusosad 8yl 141

paliajal
saseo uodn
juspuadaq

paliajal
saseo uodn
juspuadeq

pallajal
sosed uodn
juspuadaq

paliajal
saseo uodn
juspuadeq

MOIABI
[eroipnf uo 1o ‘0661 1OV Buluue|d
Ajuno pue umoy 8y} Jo 88Z pue /82
uonoas Japun Ajuoyine ay jsuiebe
sBuipuly YNod jo Jaquinu 8yl 637D

%001}

%S'C6

|nyssa20ns
aJe yolym suonnoasold pnelj jyousg
BuisnoH jo abejusoiad 8yl z31 9

uoneypalooe
ulejal o

uoleypalooe
aAsIyoe O]

|99x97

Aq paainbai
|enuew
a)9|dwo)

o1shs
juswabeuew
9SED IB)G 00l
JO uononposu|

uole}IPaIooE [90X8T dABIYDY L3170

((e)e Ayaonud wusg

wnipa) s9d21A18S [eba] - siojeol

puj 82uew.IOMdd |07

¥0/£002
%G dojl
[IoUNo0)

Jouysia

¥0/€00¢2
obeiany

[IoUN0H
ousia

jobue]
80/.002

jobue]
10/9002

jobue]
90/500¢2

jobue]
G0/¥002

uwinpnO
G0/¥00¢C

Jojesipu] 9duew.oad

92UBWLIOLIdd JNQ - S3IIAI9S Joddng ajelsodion pue | )|

Page 87



\.\&MU 90-S00Z ue|d @ouew.louad anjep 1seg
89

‘AloAnoaya pue Ajjuaioyyd ‘Ajlesiwouods juads si Asuow 21jgnd
jey} Bbuunsua 1o} ajqisuodsal Apoq jJuapuadapul ue S| YdIym ‘uoissiwwod) jpny ayj Aq
JeaA jse| ay} Bulinp ua)yeuapun sassasold uonoadsul pue Jipne Jo s}nsal ayj papnjoul
oSs|e aABY A\ “SI9WO0}SND 1IN0 0} dn|eA }saq 9y} Je sadlAIas d|qissod }saq ayj} jo uoisinoad
9y} 9A3IYok 0} Wik aM MOY }NO S}8S Ue|d 92UBWLIOMDH dNn|eA }Sag JNno JO UOI}d3S SIYylL

uol}oadsu] pue Jipny ‘MalAdYy

Page 88



69

‘go1j0e.d JO 9p0o BY) Y)m aoueplodoe ul aoe|d ¥00] Jajsuel} 8y ‘|louno)d
Auno) xass3 01 pautajsuel) yels sAemybiy Ino Jo Jaquuinu e ooz [Ldy U|

'sjoeAUOD
801AI8g AJlIoyIny (2007 Ul S18)JEW 82J0J3I0AN UO 82110eId JO 8p0D 8y Yiim
a|qeoljdde aiaym palidwoo Jieis Sl JO JajSuel) 8yl PAAJOAUI YOIYM SIOBIIUOD
I8 ‘€00Z Y2JB|\ £ 90Uuls 1.y A111482 0] |Iouno?) ay) Saiinbal JusWuIsA0s) 8y |

s}oeJjuo09n

‘ue|d eouewJopad
Jno Jo suonipa snoiAald ul JNO 18S U8 dABY SMBIASI 9S8y} JO S}nNsal ay |

sooInI9g BuisnoH

[0J1UOD) [BJUBWIUOIIAUT

sdiysiauped pue sjosloid

Janbayox3 pue Aouejunoooy

aoueUBlUIR\ SPUNOIS) pue juswabeue|y ainsia
sobiey) pue |20 pue |03u0)) Juswdojenag
$92JN0SaY UBWNH

S92IAIBS [BIN}ND pue Ajunwwon

(sseussajawoy Buipnjour) spaaN BuisnoH

(pounog Ayuno)H xass3 yum Apuiol) Ayejes Alunwwon

:SMBIADY 82IAISS anjeA 1seg Buimo||o) 8y) 1o palLIed sey [Iouno) ay |

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

's10}08s 9jeAld pue o1gnd 8y} yjoq ui suonesiuebio Jayjo YIm ‘SadiAlas Jno
JBAIBp &M yoiym ul shkem ayj pue ‘Jo 1s092 ay) Buriedwoo ‘sbuines |eroueul)
BuiAjnuapi ‘syabie) aouewlopiad mau Bumes pue Bunssw :Aq aAoidwi 01 sn
djay smalinay 92IAI8S anjep }sag "daAaIyoe 0} dALIS aM Jey) Juawaroidwi
SNONUIIUOD 8y} 0} SN SPEd| pUE ‘Sa2IAISS INO0 sabuajieyd ssad0id malnal ay |

‘Alleuoneu puejs am ajeym Jo uosledwod e aAlb siojedipul souewWIOMRs
anjeplseg oy ‘Aydesbowap pue Aydesboab sejiwis jo sjounod jo dnoub 100
ul sanoyine Jayjo jsuiebe Bunjewyouaq Aq aouewlopuad no aledwod w@.
©

'91q1Sssod JaAaiaym spaasu INoA 109ja1 €

1By} aInsua 0} ‘480 am ajl| Jo Ajjenb ay) uo AJUNWWOD JNO Y}IM }NSUOD SAN

" 8D BAIll, 8] SE UMOUY ale sessaoold asay |

‘wJopad am Aem ayy ul JuswaAoldwi snonuuod buyess o

ale Aay) 18Y] Aem ay) ul papinold ale sadinles Aym Buibusjieyo o
Ajoannadwod

9J0W 92IAIBS Jey] apinoid pinod 8s|@ BUoBWOoS Jayjaym Buipioep e
S9OIAIBS Je|IWIS aplAoid

1ey} suonesiueblo Jay)o jsuiebe souewlopad ino Buedwoos e

AJlunwwo9 |BO0| 8Y) pue SIasn d2IAISS YlIm Bunnsuoo o

:AQ seoIAles Ino 8pinoid am Moy Malrel eam os ‘ebueyo suonejoadxe

pue spaau s,a|doad ‘swi) JaA0 ey} asiubooals ap\ S8dIAIeS Asuow Jo)
anjeA, BuliaAlap aie am Jey) 8Ins 8yewW JSNW am anjeA 1sag aAsIyoe o]

SMOIADY 9DIAIBS an|eA }sog



0.

.Slaquia|\ Jo uonuaye ay) 0} MeIp O} SBNSSI OU pey pue seale assay) Yloq
u1 A1oj0ejSies aiam sjuswabuedlle ey} papN|oU0D UOISSILIWOD JIpNy 8y ],

suoljoesueu)
Jo Kyjebaj pue uonydniiod pue pneu} Jo UoI}d3}BP
pue uolnjuaAaid pue Jonpuod |eidueul} Jo spiepuels

" JJomawiel)
[0J]UOD |[BJBAO BU) Ul paljiluspl alom sassauyeam jueoliubis oN,

|0J3UOD [eIDuURUL) [BUJB}UI JO SWI)SAS

90-G002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

" Aoyoeysnes s 00z yoteN LE e uonisod s,|louno) ayl leyl Smoys
sjousiq Jayjo 0} sones Buipuels |eioueuly Aey sjiseso4 bBuiddg jo
uosuedwod y ‘Ajuepnid pebeuew aq O} paau 8say} ley} aieme ale
SloqWIB\ pue ‘JSIXe SaljuleladuNn |eloueUl ‘JOABMOH 18S |[9A9] Aoljod
ay] 1e pabeuew bBuieq saouejeq yum aanisod sI puokaq pue GO/y00Z
Joj uonisod a8y} pue ‘¢0/£00Z Ul 196png sy juads-iepun |1OUNOD By
‘slaquig|) 0] paussaud jou ale suodal Buuonuow }abpng Jeinbas ybnoyye
‘punos ale uonisod |eloueuly S |IOUN0D 8y} abeuew 0} sjuswabuely,

Buipue}g |eldoueuly

«¥00¢
JBQWIBAON 6Z UO PaNnssI Sem sjuswua)e)s [eloueul) ay) uo uoluido paijenbun
ue pue aulpesp Aloinels ayl Ag paroidde alem syjunoooe +0/£00Z YL,

sju :oon%

[<8)
aoueuIdA0b pue sju 3000@0

o
' @ouepinb Alojniels pue uone|sibs| yum sjoadsal |eusjew ||e

ul paljdwod G0/700Z (ddAg) Ueld @oUBWIOUSd SN[eA 1S3 S,[lounoD ay L

"1salo4 Buiddg jo sjdoad auy) Joj ay Jo
Ajjenb ay) eoueyus 0} seale Joyeam aAoldwl 0} papasu MOU S| SNO0} Jey)
INg paloAlep aJe sadIAIes poob Auew jeyj papniouod JusWSSaSSe-SIy L
uawanoldwi Joj jenusjod yim poob, se |1Iouno) 8y} pasSasse 1Sa10
Buidd3 jo uonoadsul (Yd9) JUsWISSassy aouewWIONad dAlIsuayaldwonay],

aouewW.IOMad [Iouno)
:SMOJ|0}

se papuodal uoISSILIWOD 8yl $0/S00Z 404 Jeak yoes swelsAs |eloueul
pue souew.louad Ulew s |IoUN0D 8Y) SMBIABJ UOISSILUWOD PNy 8y |

uoijoadsuj pue jipny



L.

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@buiddiw

082%9G ¢6610 Buiddi] &I 30B0D
ue|d asuodsay Aouabiawg Joulsiqg

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidda@uejoul
€80%9S ¢6610 UEJON wir 10ejuo)
ue|d Ayajeg poo4

yn'Aob-opisalojbuidde@qgeudcewp

09¢¥99

26610 geudep yalaQ :Joejuo)
ABajesyg jeanyino

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@xplo)s

CCLl19S 26610 pPJIo4 uowlg ;Joejuc)
ABajesys Japiosiqg R swLD

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@pnimeyd

€088/ ¢6610 WMaH |ned :Joejuo)
jJoday jenuuy asesfipunon

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@zine)s
081L1¥9%

26610 Zine] usyds)s :Joeju0Y
uejd |19Uno)

)n‘AoB-opysalojbuiddas@unalimi

€¥2Y9S 26610 N3IIIM Ue] 10ejU0D
uoN}ISuUO0I S,|1I2UN0H

yn'Aob-opisalojbuidda@iawiedq

6.C19G 26610 Jawled qog :10ejuod
yoog 3abpng [19uno9)

}n‘Aobropysalojbuidde@noose

LG9S 26610 HOOS UBLIPY :JOBju0)
ueld L9l desodion

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde®snioln

LLY¥9G 26610  SIHOT [EA JOBjUOD
ABajesys uoneynsuo)

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@sunmeys
LG0¥9G

26610 sunimeH Aspys:1oejuo)
sjuiejdwo9 pue sjuawijdwod

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidde@ypoos|

0S0%9S ¢6610 HOOS uyor :3oejuod
ABajens Aunwwon

}n‘A0b-opysalojbuidde®auied)

6€019S ¢6610 duled wo] Joejuo)
ABajesys uonesUNWWOH

yn'AoB-opisalojbuidda@na||imi

€¥C19G 26610 HIIIIM Ue| [JOBJUOD
$J0J|I19UN0Y) 10} JONPUOY JO Bp0H

)n'Aob-opisalojbuidda@®)|eye

¥00¥9G ¢6610 lleH Uely :JoBjuod
ABajenys jenden

sue|d ssauisnq

|[enuue ay} Jo sa1do9 10j 82IAIBS
Jo peaH ajendoidde ay} 10e3U0D
sue|d 991A19g/SSaulsng

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@buiddiyw
0829 26610 Buiddil 8y :10e1U0D
ue|d A1an023y

Ja)sesiq A}inuiuos pue ssauisng

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@uejoul

€80%95 ¢6610 UB|ON Wi :JOBjU0D
LZ epuaby |es0]

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@usiioysw
yCLv9g

¢6610 usluoys |seydln:1oeluo)d
ue|d jusawabeuep Jossy

v_:.om.oEwm;ou&c_an@g_v:m_mcgoﬁ
Lyv19S 26610 UEWISXNY S0 :JOEIUGS)
ABajeng pneidq nuy

(@)

v_:.>om.oEonBEaam@ﬁg__\%
€YZr9S 26610 H3IIIM UE]| :JoBjU0D
ABajesys uoijewioju] 0} SSa29Y

"9}ISgAM INO UO OS|e ale sjusaWwnoop
9say] JO swoS "paweu uosiad

ay) 1o;ju0d asea|d ‘esay) peal 0]
"JOLIISIP N0 uo joedwl ue aAeY ey}
SjUBWNZOP JO Jaquinu e ‘woJy dn
UMBIp USaQ Sey pue ‘0} siajal }|
‘swie o168)el)s pue aouewlopad
Ino Jo AJ0js ||y 8y} |8} Jou saop
ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1sag siyl

SjUBWINJOP J3Y}0 Y}IM SHUIT



¢l

}n‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@iieaq)ibl

¢v019S 26610 Haq|IO uyor :Joejuo)
ue|d podsuea|

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@duwe)sy

GZe9S 26610 dweis AlusH :joejuod
ABajesyg jiodsuel)

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde®)|leye

00195 26610 lleH uely :10ejuod
juswaalby uonedionied jueuaj

yn'Aob-opisalojbuidde@iawedq

6.¢19G 26610 Jdwjed qog :10ejuo)
SJUNO0292Y JO JUBWAJe}S

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidde@geuoewp

09¢199

26610 qeude\ yalaq Joejuo)
ABajesyg juswdojanag suodsg

}n‘Aob-opysalojbuidde®@pualanod
LyCy9S

6610 PUaIBAQ SHYD :10Bju0D
ABajesys uoisnjouj je1oos

}n‘Aob-opysalojbuidda@Aqul
Zyvy9S 26610 Aqii4 Auusp joejuo)
ue|d wswabeuey

9A19SdY ainjeN Adjjep Buipoy

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde®@Aapin

¥G0+9S 26610 Aepil Auo] : 10eju0D
ABajesys Ayjenbg aoey

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde®@uoysaldl

290199 ¢6610 udisald uyor :3oepuo
ue|d |e207

yn'Aob-opisalojbuidda@ioose
LSGY¥9G ¢6610 ROOS UBLIPY JO0EJU0D
JUSWIUIBAO0D)

o1uo)99|3 Bunuawajduwij

}n‘Aob-opysalojbuidda@iewiedq

6.2¥95 26610 18w|ed qog :}0ejuo)
juawabeuely ¥siy pue adsueinsu|

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidde@aoieadw
20198

26610 92494 UOLIE JOBJUOD
ABoajes)g ssaussa|oWoH

90-5002Z Ue|d @ouewIouad anjeA 1seg

yn'Aob-opysalojbuidda®@)|leye

¥00%9G ¢6610 lleH uely :Joejuod
sol1bajel)g 991A19S BuisnoH

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidde@noos|

0S01%9G ¢6610 BOOS UYof* }0elu0)
ue|d Jusawanoidwy yjjeaH

v_:.>om.oEmo_oBc_aam@ucEg%
LyZyIm

26610 puaIanQ suy9 un:méowv
awsyds ply juepp

}n'Aob-opysalojbuidde@iieqibl

290195 ¢6610 Haq|lD uyor 30ejuo)
ABajyesyg Ayanod |an4

}n‘A0b-opysalojbuidde@ypoose

LGY¥9SG 26610 NOOS Uelpy J0ejuo)
awayog uonesigng
uoljew.oju| Jo wopaal

yn‘Aob-opysalojbuidda@ueloul
€80%9S ¢6610 UEJON Wil 10eju0)
1918169y 21|qnd sasiwald poo

SJUBWIND0P J3YJ0 YHM SHUIT

uoljew.oju] Joymn4



-n°A03-3p3sdaojsurddo@)anfealsaq :prewd
000%9S (26610) :uoydaay,
74y 9TIND X3ssH
3urddy 99938 Y31y
SIYJO dNAD)

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Report to the Council

Committee: Cabinet Date: 19 May 2005
Portfolio Holder: Councillor D Jacobs ltem: 12 (d)
1. LAND DRAINAGE BYELAWS

1.1

1.2

13

1.4

15

1.6

Recommending:

Q) That the Land Drainage Byelaws attached as an Appendix be
adopted and sealed,;

(2) That, when made, the byelaws be advertised in the local press in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1972;

(3) That the byelaws be deposited for public inspection for a period
of six weeks;

(4) That all town parish councils be consulted on the byelaws; and
(5) That, at the end of the consultation period, and, subject only to a

further report if unresolved objections are made, the byelaws be
submitted to DEFRA for confirmation.

The existing District Council Land Drainage Byelaws 1983 were made under
Section 34 of the Land Drainage Act 1976 and they still refer to this Act.

The 1976 Act was preceded by the Land Drainage Act 1991. Although the existing
byelaws remain in force under the new Act, there have been numerous instances
where members of the public and their agents have queried references to the 1976
Act. Whilst most legal representatives are aware of the position, confusion still exists
especially with regard to enforcement issues.

The opportunity has been taken to update the byelaws, especially as they are now to
be placed on the Council's Website.

In addition to updating the byelaws in line with the Land Drainage Act 1991, the
byelaws have been made more "user friendly" without altering their meaning at law.

The proposed byelaws are based on the model Land Drainage Byelaws for Local
Authorities produced by DEFRA and will allow efficient management of flood risk and
enforcement.

The proposed byelaws have been drawn up following consultation with the
Corporation of London, the Conservators of Epping Forest, The Lee Valley Regional
Park Authority, town and parish councils and the Environment Agency.

G:/C/REPORT-C.C40/08 2005/REPORT TO COUNCIL - LAND DRAINAGE BYELAWS 19 MAY 2005.DOC

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



INDEX

Preamble
1. Commencement of Byelaws
2. Application of Byelaws
3. Control of Introduction of Water and Increase in Flow or VVolume of Water
4. Control of Sluices etc
5. Fishing Nets and Angling
6. Diversion or Stopping up of Watercourses
7. Detrimental Substances not to be Put into Watercourses
8. Lighting of Fires
9. Notice to Cut Vegetation
10.  No Obstructions within 8 Metres of the Edge of the Watercourse
11. Repairsto Buildings
12. Control of Vermin
13.  Damage by Animalsto Banks
14.  Vehiclesnot to be Driven on Banks
15. Banks not to be Used for Storage
16.  Not to Dredge or Raise Gravel, Sand etc
17.  Fences, Excavations, Pipes etc
18. Interference with Sluices
19.  Mooring of Vessels
20.  Unattended Vessels
21. Removal of Sunken Vessels
22.  Navigation of Vessels
23.  Damage to Property of the Council
24.  Defacement of Notice Board
25.  Obstruction of the Council and Officers
26.  Saving for Other Bodies
27.  Saving for Crown Lands
28.  Arbitration
29. Notices
30. Limitation
3L Breach of Condition of Consent
32.  TimeLimit on Consent
33. Revocation
34. Interpretation

Common Seal

Penalty Note

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

LAND DRAINAGE BYELAWS

Page 97

APPENDIX 1



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL LAND DRAINAGE BYELAWS

The Epping Forest District.Council under and by virtue of the powers and authority vested in them by
section 66 of the Land Drainage Act 1991, do hereby make the following Byelaws which are
considered necessary for securing the efficient working of the drainage system in their Area, so far as
may be necessary for the purpose of preventing flooding or remedying or mitigating any damage
caused by flooding:-

1.

Commencement of Byelaws

These Byelaws shall come into operation at the expiration of one month beginning with the
day on which they are confirmed by the Secretary of State.

Application of Byelaws

@ These Byelaws shall have effect within the Area;

(b the watercourses referred to in these Byelaws are watercourses which are for the time
being vested in or under the control of the Council.

Control of Introduction of Water and I ncreasein Flow or Volume of Water

No person shall as aresult of development (within the meaning of section 55 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended (“"the Act")) (whether or not such development is
authorised by the Act or any regulation or order whatsoever or none of them) for any purpose
by means of any channel, siphon, pipeline or sluice or by any other means whatsoever
introduce any water into any watercourse in the Area so as to directly or indirectly increase the
flow or volume of water in any watercourse in the Area (without the previous consent of the
Council).

Control of Sluicesetc

Any person having control of any sluice, water control structure or appliance for introducing
water into any watercourse in the Area or for controlling or regulating or affecting the flow of
water in, into or out of any watercourse shall use and maintain such sluice, water control
structure or appliance in accordance with such reasonable directions as may from time to time
be given by the Council with aview to the prevention of flooding in the Area.

Fishing Nets and Angling

No person shall angle or set any nets or engines for the catching or keeping of fish in any
watercourse in such a manner as to cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank of the
watercourse or to affect or impede the flow of water.

In this Byelaw “nets’ includes -
€) a stake net, bag net or keep net;

(b) any net secured by anchors and any net, or other implement for taking fish, fixed to the
soil or made stationary in any other way;

Page 98



10.

(c) any net placed or suspended in any inland or tidal waters unattended by the owner or a
person duly authorised by the owner to use it for fish, and any engine, device, machine
or contrivance, whether floating or otherwise, for placing or suspending such a net or
maintaining it in working order or making it stationary.

Diversion or Stopping up of Water cour ses

No person shall, without the previous consent of the Council, take any action, or knowingly
permit or aid or abet any person to take any action to stop up any watercourse or divert or
impede or alter the level of or direction of the flow of water in, into or out of any watercourse.

Detrimental Substances not to be Put into W ater cour ses

No person shall, so as directly or indirectly to obstruct, impede or interfere with the flow of
water in, into or out of any watercourse or so as to damage the bank -

@ discharge or put or cause or permit to be discharged or put or negligently or wilfully
cause or permit to fall into any watercourse any object or matter of any kind
whatsoever whether solid or liquid,;

(b allow any such object or matter asis referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of this Byelaw to
remain in proximity to any watercourse in such manner as to render the same liable to
drift or fall or be carried into any watercourse.

Provided that nothing in this Byelaw shall be deemed to render unlawful the growing or
harvesting of cropsin accordance with normal agricultural practice.

Lighting of Fires

No person shall light or cause or permit to be lighted or commit any action liable to cause to be
lighted any fire on any land adjoining the watercourse where such action is liable to set on fire
the peat land forming the banks of the watercourse or any vegetation including trees growing
on land forming the banks of the watercourse.

Noticeto Cut Vegetation

Any person having control of any watercourse shall, upon the receipt of a notice served on him
by the Council requiring him so to do, cut down and keep cut down al vegetation, including
trees, growing in or on the bank of a watercourse, within such reasonable time as may be
specified in the notice, and shall remove such vegetation, including trees, from the watercourse
immediately after the cutting thereof.

Provided that, where a hedge is growing on the bank of a watercourse, nothing in this Byelaw
shall require more than the pruning of the hedge so as to prevent it from growing over or into
the watercourse, and the removal of the resultant cuttings.

No Obstructionswithin 8 Metres of the Edge of the Water cour se

No person without the previous consent of the Council shall erect any building or structure,
whether temporary or permanent, or plant any tree, shrub, willow or other similar growth
within 8 metres of the landward toe of the bank where there is an embankment or wall or

Page 99



11.

12.

13.

14.

within 8 metres of the top of the batter where there is no embankment or wall, or where the
watercourse is enclosed within 8 metres of the enclosing structure.

Repairsto Buildings

The owner of any building or structure in or over a watercourse or on the banks thereof shall,
upon receipt of a notice from the Council that because of its state of disrepair -

@ the building or structure is causing or is in imminent danger of causing an obstruction
to the flow of the watercourse;

(b the building or structure is causing or is in imminent danger of causing damage to the
bank of the watercourse,

carry out such reasonable and practicable works as are specified in the notice for the purpose
of remedying or preventing the obstruction or damage as the case may be within such
reasonable time as is specified in the notice.

Control of Vermin

The occupier of any bank of awatercourse or any part thereof shall, upon being required by the
Council by notice, within such reasonable time as may therein be specified, take such steps as
are specified in the notice, being such steps as the Council consider necessary and practicable
for preventing the bank from becoming infested by rabbits, rats, coypu, foxes and moles or any
other wild mammal not being an animal listed in Schedule 5 or Schedule 6 to the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981, but excluding the water vole from such control.

Damage by Animalsto Banks

All persons using or causing or permitting to be used any bank of any watercourse for the
purpose of grazing or keeping any animal thereon shall take such stepsincluding fencing as are
necessary and reasonably practicable and shall comply with such reasonable directions as may
from time to time be given by the Council to prevent the bank or the channel of the
watercourse from being damaged by such use.

Provided that nothing in this Byelaw shall be deemed to affect or prevent the use of, for the
purpose of enabling animals to drink at it, any place made or to be made or constructed as
approved by the Council.

Vehicles not to be Driven on Banks

No person shall use or drive or permit or cause to be used or driven any cart, vehicle or
implement of any kind whatsoever on, over or along any bank of a watercourse in such manner
asto cause damage to such bank.

Page 100



15.

16.

17.

Banks not to be Used for Storage

No person shall use or cause or permit to be used any bank of any watercourse for the purpose
of depositing or stacking or storing or keeping any rubbish or goods or any material or things
thereon in such a manner as by reason of the weight, volume or nature of such rubbish, goods,
material or things causes or is likely to cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank or
channel of the watercourse or interfere with the operations or access of the Council or the right
of the Council to deposit spoil on the bank of the watercourse.

Not to Dredge or Raise Gravel, Sand etc

No person shall without the previous consent of the Council dredge or raise or take or cause or
permit to be dredged or raised or taken any gravel, sand, ballast, clay or other material from the
bed or bank of any watercourse.

Fences, Excavations, Pipes etc

No person shall without the previous consent of the Council -

@ place or affix or cause or permit to be placed or affixed any gas or water main or any
pipe or appliance whatsoever or any electrical main or cable or wire in or over any
watercourse or in, over or through any bank of any watercourse;

(b) cut, pare, damage or remove or cause or permit to be cut, pared, damaged or removed
any turf forming part of any bank of any watercourse, or dig for or remove or cause or
permit to be dug for or removed any stone, gravel, clay, earth, timber or other material
whatsoever forming part of any bank of any watercourse or do or cause or permit to be
done anything in, to or upon such bank or any land adjoining such bank of such a
nature as to cause damage to or endanger the stability of the bank;

(©) make or cut or cause or permit to be made or cut any excavation or any tunnel or any
drain, culvert or other passage for water in, into or out of any watercourse or in or
through any bank of any watercourse;

(d) erect or construct or cause or permit to be erected or constructed any fence, post, pylon,
wall, wharf, jetty, pier, quay, bridge, loading stage, piling, groyne, revetment or any
other building or structure whatsoever in, over or across any watercourse or in or on
any bank thereof;

(e) place or fix or cause or permit to be placed or fixed any engine or mechanical
contrivance whatsoever in, under or over any watercourse or in, over or on any bank of
any watercourse in such a manner or for such length of time as to cause damage to the
watercourse or banks thereof or obstruct the flow of water in, into or out of such
watercourse.

Provided that this Byelaw shall not apply to any temporary work executed in an emergency but
a person executing any work so expected shall, as soon as practicable, inform the Council in
writing of the execution and of the circumstances in which it was executed and comply with
any reasonable directions the Council may give with regard thereto.

Page 101



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24

I nterference with Sluices

No person shall without lawful authority interfere with any sluice, or other water control
structure or appliance for controlling or regulating the flow of water in, into or out of a
watercourse.

Mooring of Vessals

No person shall moor or place any vessel in any watercourse or to or upon the bank of any
watercourse in such manner or by such method as to cause or be likely to cause injury to such
bank or in such manner as materially to obstruct or impede the free flow of water in, into or out
of any watercourse.

Unattended Vessels

No person shall leave any vessdl unattended without taking due care to prevent such vessel
from materially obstructing or impeding the free flow of water in, into or out of any
watercourse or any sluice in any bank.

Removal of Sunken Vessals

No person who is the owner of a vessel sunk, stranded, damaged or adrift in a watercourse or,
in the case of a sunken vessel which is abandoned, who was the owner immediately before the
abandonment shall, after ten days from the day on which the Council serves on him notice in
writing that the vessel is causing obstruction, permit the vessel to remain in the watercourse in
such a manner as to impede or harmfully divert the flow of water in, into or out of the
watercourse.

Navigation of Vessels

No person shall navigate any vessels in such a manner or at such a speed as to injure the bank
of any watercourse and where the Council have by notice erected at any place limited the
speed of vessels passing such place no person shall navigate a vessel at a speed over the bed of
the watercourse greater than the speed so limited.

Provided that the Council shall not exercise their powers under this Byelaw so as to limit the
speed of -

@ vesselsin any tidal waters except after consultation with the Department for Transport,
or

(b) vessels navigating waterways of the British Waterways Board for which speed limits
are prescribed by the Byelaws of such Board.

Damage to Property of the Council

No person shall interfere with or damage any bank, bridge, building, structure, appliance or
other property of or under the control of the Council.

Defacement of Notice Boards

Page 102



25.

26.

No person shall deface or remove any notice Board, notice or placard put up by the Council.

Obstruction of the Council and Officers

No person shall obstruct or interfere with any member, officer, agent or servant of the Council
exercising any of his functions under the Act or these Byelaws.

Savings for Other Bodies

Nothing in these Byelaws shall -

(@

(b)

conflict with or interfere with the operation of any Byelaw made by the Environment
Agency or an internal drainage board or of any navigation, harbour or conservancy
authority but no person shall be liable to more than one penalty or in the case of a
continuing offence more than one daily penalty in respect of the same offence;

restrict, prevent, interfere with or prejudice the exercise of any statutory rights or
powers which are now or hereafter may be vested in or exercised by -

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)
(v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)
(ix)

(x)

(xi)
(xii)

any public utility undertaking carried on by a local authority under any Act or
under any Order having the force of an Act;

the undertakings of the Environment Agency and of any water undertaker or
sewerage undertaker;

any public gas transporter within the meaning of part | of the Gas Act 1986;

any navigation, harbour or conservancy authority;

any person who acts as the operator of arelevant railway asset, with respect to
the construction, use or maintenance and repair of any such asset, or the free,
uninterrupted and safe use of any such asset and the traffic (including
passengers thereof;

any local authority;

any highway authority for the purposes of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended
by any subsequent enactment) in relation to any highway whether or not
maintainable at public expense;

any undertaking engaged in the operation of atelecommunications system,;

a relevant airport operator within the meaning of Part V of the Airports Act
1986;

the Civil Aviation Authority and any subsidiary thereof;
the British Waterways Board,;

the Coal Authority;

Page 103



27.

28.

(©)

(d)

(€)

restrict, prevent, interfere with or preudice any right of a highway authority to
introduce into any watercourse surface water from a highway, for which it is the
highway authority;

restrict, prevent, interfere with or prejudice any right of a licence holder within the
meaning of Part | of the Electricity Act 1989 to do anything authorised by that licence
or anything reasonably necessary for that purpose;

affect any liability arising otherwise than under or by reason of these Byelaws.

Saving for Crown L ands

(@

Nothing in these Byelaws shall operate to prevent the removal of any substance on, in
or under (or the erection of any structure, building or machinery or any cable, wire or
pipe on, over or under) lands belonging to Her Mgjesty in right of the Crown by any
person thereunto authorised by the Crown Estate Commissioners.

Arbitration

(@

(b)

(©)

Where by or under any of these Byelaws any person is required by a notice in writing
given by the Council to do any work to the satisfaction of the Council or to comply
with any directions of the Council, he may within 21 days after the service of such
notice on him give to the Council a counter-notice in writing objecting to either the
reasonableness of or the necessity for such requirement or directions, and in default of
agreement between such person and the Council the dispute shall, when the person
upon whom such notice was served is a drainage or local authority be referred to the
Secretary of State whose decision shall be final, and in any other case shall be referred
to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in default of agreement by the
President of the Institution of Civil Engineers on the application of either party. Where
such a counter-notice has been given to the Council the operation of the notice shall be
suspended until either agreement has been reached or the dispute has been determined
by arbitration in accordance with the provisions of this Byelaw;

where by or under these Byelaws any person is required by a notice in writing given by
the Council to do any work to the satisfaction of the Council or to comply with any
directions of the Council and any dispute subsequently arises as to whether such work
has been executed or such directions have been complied with, such dispute if it arises
between a drainage authority or local authority and the Council shall be referred to the
Secretary of State whose decision shall be final, and in any other case shall be referred
to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in default of agreement by the
President of the Institution of Civil Engineers on the application of either party;

where by or under Byelaws 6, 10, 16 or 17 any person is required to refrain from doing
any act without the consent of the Council such consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld and may be either unconditional or subject to such reasonable conditions as
the Council may consider appropriate and where any dispute arises as to whether in
such a case the consent of the Council is being unreasonably withheld, or as to whether
any conditions subject to which consent is granted are unreasonable, such dispute shall
if it arises between a drainage authority or local authority and the Council be referred to
the Secretary of State whose decision shall be final, and in any other case such dispute
shall be referred to the arbitration of a single arbitrator to be appointed in default of

Page 104



agreement by the President of the Institution of Civil Engineers on the application of
either party.

29. Notices

Notices and any other documents required or authorised to be served or given under or by
virtue of these byelaws shall be served or given in the manner prescribed by section 71 of the
Act.

30. Limitation

@ Nothing in these Byelaws shall authorise the Council to require any person to do any
act, the doing of which is not necessary for securing the efficient working of the
drainage system of the area, so far as may be necessary for the purpose of preventing
flooding or remedying or mitigating any danger caused by flooding, or to refrain from
doing any act, the doing of which does not adversely affect the efficient working of the
drainage system of the area, so far as may be necessary for the purpose of preventing
flooding or remedying or mitigating any damage caused by flooding.

(b) If any conflict arises between these Byelaws and

() sections 61Ato E of the Land Drainage Act 1991 (which relates to the Council’s
duties with respect to the environment), or

(i)  the Conservation (Natural Habitats, etc) Regulations 1994'
the said Act and the said Regulations shall prevail.
31 Breach of Condition of Consent

Where the Council give their consent under these Byelaws to the doing of any act

subject to any conditions which they are authorised to impose a breach of any of those
conditions shall be deemed, as regards liability to afine and other consequences, equivalent to
the doing of the act without the required consent.

32. Time Limit on Consent

Where the Council give their consent under these Byelaws for any act to be carried out such
act

must be started and completed within 3 years of the date of the consent. Any act carried out or

completed later than 3 years from the date of the consent shall be deemed to be carried out
with

out consent and liable to afine and other consequences equivalent to carrying out the act

without the required consent.

33. Revocation

The Byelaws made by the Council on thel7th day of November 1983 are hereby revoked.

@ g 1994/2716

Page 105



34. | nter pretation

In these Byelaws, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have
the meaning hereby respectively assigned to them, that isto say:-

“the Act” meansthe Land Drainage Act 1991,
“Animal” includes any horse, cattle, sheep, deer, goat, swine, goose or poultry;
“Ared’ means the area under the jurisdiction of the Council;

“Bank” includes any bank, cross bank, wall or embankment adjoining or confining or
constructed for the purpose of or in connection with any watercourse or flood storage
reservoir and includes all land between the bank and the low water mark or level of the
water in the watercourse as the case may be and where there is no such bank, cross
bank, wall or embankment includes the top edge of the batter enclosing the
watercourse;

“Consent of the Council” means the consent of the Council in writing signed by a
proper officer of the Council;

“Council” means the Epping Forest District Council;

“Occupier” means in the case of land not occupied by any tenant or other person the
person entitled to the occupation thereof;

“Owner” includes the person defined as such in the Public Health Act 1936;
"Relevant railway asset" means

@ a network which was transferred, by virtue of a transfer scheme made under
Section 85 of the Railways Act 1993, from the British Railways Board and vested in
the company formed and registered under the Companies Act 1985 and known, at the
date of vesting, as Railtrack PLC,

(b) a station which is operated in connection with the provision of railway services
on such a network, or

(© alight maintenance depot.

Expressions used in this definition and in the Railways Act 1993 have the same
meaning in this definition as they have in that Act, and a network such as is described
in (a) above shall not cease to be such a network where it is modified by virtue of
having any network added to it or removed fromit.

“The Secretary of State” means the Secretary of State for the Department for
Environment, Food and Rural Affairs;

“Vegetation” means trees, willows, shrubs, weeds, grasses, reeds, rushes, or other
vegetable growths;

Page 106



“Vessel” includes any ship, hovercraft (as defined by the Hovercraft Act 1968), lighter,
keel, barge, tug, launch, houseboat, pleasure or other boat, aircraft, randan, wherry,
skiff, dinghy, shallop, punt, yacht, canoe, raft, float of timber or any other craft
whatsoever, and howsoever worked, navigated or propelled;

“Water control structure” means a structure or appliance for introducing water into any
watercourse and for controlling or regulating or affecting flow, and includes any sluice,
slacker, floodgate, lock, weir, dam, pump, or pumping machinery;
and other expressions shall have the same meanings asin the Act.

THE COMMON SEAL OF THE
EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
was hereunto affixed on

the day of 2004

in the presence of:

Attesting Officer

PENALTY NOTE

By section 66(6) of the Act every person who acts in contravention of or fails to comply with any of
the foregoing Byelaws is liable on summary conviction in respect of each offence to a fine not
exceeding the amount prescribed from time to time for level 5 on the standard scale referred to in
section 37 of the Criminal Justice Act 1982 and a further fine not exceeding Forty pounds for every
day on which the contravention or failure is continued after conviction. By section 66(7) of the Act if
any person acts in contravention of or fails to comply with any of these Byelaws the Council may
without prejudice to any proceedings under section 66(6) of the Act take such action as may be
necessary to remedy the effect of the contravention or failure and may recover the expenses
reasonably incurred by it in doing so from the person in default.

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



